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The original document was filed with the AMF’s (French Securities Regulator) on 11 March 2009, in accordance with article 212-13 of
the AMF General Regulations. It may be used in support of a financial transaction only if supplemented by a Transaction Note that has
received approval from the AMF.

This document includes all elements of the annual financial report specified by section | of article L. 451-1-2 of the Code monétaire et
financier and article 222-3 of the AMF’s General Regulations. A table allowing cross-referencing between the documents specified in
article 222-3 of the AMF’s General Regulations and the corresponding sections of this document is provided on page 355.

The English language version of this report is a free translation from the original, which was prepared in French. All possible care has been taken to ensure
that the translation is accurate presentation of the original. However, in all matters of interpretation, views or opinion expressed in the original language version
of the document in French take precedence over the translation.
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PRESENTATION OF THE BNP PARIBAS GROUP
Group presentation

1.1 Group presentation

BNP Paribas is a European leader in banking and financial services. The m Retail banking, which includes the following operating entities:
Group has one of the largest international banking networks, a presence u French Retail Banking (FRB),
in over 80 countries and more than 170,000 employees, including 130,000

in Europe. BNP Paribas enjoys key positions in its three activities: = BNL banca commerciale (BNL be), Italian retail banking,

= BancWest,
= Emerging Markets Retail Banking,
= Personal Finance,

Equipment Solutions;

m Asset Management & Services (AMS);
= Corporate and Investment Banking (CIB).
BNP Paribas SA is the parent company of the BNP Paribas Group.

1.2 Key figures

RESULTS

2004 © 2005 2006 2007 © 2008
Revenues (in millions of euros) 18,823 21,854 27,943 31,037 27,376
Gross operating income (in millions of euros) 7,231 8,485 10,878 12,273 8,976
Net income Group share (in millions of euros) 4,668 5,852 7,308 7,822 3,021
Earnings per share (in euros) ) 5.51 6.96 8.03 8.49 3.07
Return on equity ™) 16.8% 20.2% 21.2% 19.6% 6.6%

0 Under French GAAP.

) Under International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as adopted by the European Union.

) Adjusted for the impact of the 20086 rights issue on years 2003 to 2005.

") Return on equity is calculated by dividing net income Group share (adjusted for interest on undated super-subordinated notes deemed equivalent to preferred
shares issued by BNP Paribas SA and treated as a dividend for accounting purposes) by average equity attributable to equity holders at 1 January and 31 December
of the period concerned (after distribution and excluding undated super-subordinated notes deemed equivalent to preferred shares issued by BNP Paribas SA).

MARKET CAPITALISATION

12/31/03 12/31/04 12/31/05 12/31/06 12/31/07 12/31/08
Market capitalisation (in billions of euros) 451 47.2 57.3 76.9 67.2 27.6

Source: Bloomberg.
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LONG TERM CREDIT RATINGS

PRESENTATION OF THE BNP PARIBAS GROUP
History

Standard and Poors: AA, negative outlook - rating revised on 28 January 2009

Moody's: Aa1, negative outlook — outlook revised on 16 January 2009

Fitch: AA, negative outlook - outlook revised on 3 February 2009

1.3 History

1966: Creation of BNP

The merger of BNCI and CNEP to form BNP represented the largest
restructuring operation in the French banking sector since the end of
the Second World War.

1968: Creation of Compagnie Financiére de Paris
et des Pays-Bas

1982: Nationalisation of BNP and Compagnie
Financiére de Paris et des Pays-Bas
at the time of the nationalisation
of all French banks
In the 1980s, deregulation of the banking sector and the growing
tendency of borrowers to raise funds directly on the financial market
transformed the banking business in France and worldwide.

1987: Privatisation of Compagnie Financiére

de Paribas
With 3.8 million individual shareholders, Compagnie Financiere de
Paribas had more shareholders than any other company in the world.
Compagnie Financiére de Paribas owned 48% of the capital of Compagnie
Bancaire.

1993: Privatisation of BNP

BNP's return to the private sector represented a new start. During the
1990s, new banking products and services were launched and financial
market activities were developed. At the same time, the Bank expanded
its presence in France and internationally, and prepared to reap the full
benefits of the introduction of the euro. Privatisation also significantly
boosted the Bank's profitability — in 1998, it led the French banking
industry in terms of return on equity.

1998: Creation of Paribas

On 12 May 1998, the merger between Compagnie Financiere de Paribas,
Banque Paribas and Compagnie Bancaire was approved.

1999: A benchmark year for the Group

Following an unprecedented double tender offer and a stock market
battle waged over six months, BNP was in position to carry out a merger
of equals with Paribas. For both groups, this was the most important
event since their privatisation. At a time of economic globalisation, the
merger created a leading player in the European banking sector, poised
to compete on a global scale.

2000: Creation of BNP Paribas
Merger of BNP and Paribas on 23 May 2000.

Building on strong banking and financial services businesses, the new
Group's objectives, are to create value for shareholders, clients and
employees by building the bank of the future and becoming a benchmark
player in the global world.

2006: Acquisition of BNL in Italy

BNP Paribas acquired BNL, Italy's 6th-largest bank. This acquisition
transformed BNP Paribas, providing it access to a second domestic market
in Europe. In both Italy and France, all of the Group's businesses can now
draw on a national banking network to develop their activities.

2008 Registration document and annual financial report - BNP PARIBAS
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PRESENTATION OF THE BNP PARIBAS GROUP
Presentation of business lines

1.4 Presentation of business lines

RETAIL BANKING

In 2008, BNP Paribas generated 60% of its revenues from retail banking.
It has a strong international presence in retail banking, with 4,000 of
its 6,000 branches outside France, and 250,000 points of contact with
customers in its specialist businesses of Personal Finance and business
equipment loans. Retail banking activities employ a total of more than
120,000 people in 52 countries, representing over 70% of the Group's
entire headcount.

Retail Banking comprises branch networks in France, Italy, the USA and
the emerging markets, together with non-banking services. It is divided
into six Operating Units:

French Retail Banking;

BNL b, the branch network in Italy;
BancWest, the branch network in the USA;
Emerging Markets Retail Banking;

Personal Finance, which comprises the specialist consumer credit and
mortgage financing businesses;

Equipment Solutions, dedicated to financing equipment purchases by
companies (Arval, BNP Paribas Lease Group).

In early 2009, the Group combined all its retail banking activities into a
single organisation, BNP Paribas Retail Banking, with the aim of:

providing retail banking clients with the benefits of a truly global
network;

industrialising activities, pooling major investments and transferring
know-how and innovation between the banking networks and the
specialised Personal Finance and Equipment Solutions businesses;

FRENCH RETAIL BANKING

French Retail Banking (FRB) has a client base made up of 6.1 million
individual and private banking clients, 500,000 entrepreneurs and small
business clients, and 22,000 corporate and institutional clients. The
division offers a comprehensive line-up of products and services, ranging
from current account services to the most complex financial engineering
services in the areas of corporate financing and asset management.

The French Retail Banking Division network has been strengthened with
aview to enhancing local coverage and client service. As at 31 December
2008, it consisted of 2,200 branches, of which 1,100 had been updated
with the new “Welcome & Services” concept, and 5,200 cash dispensers.
As such, the network is now more compatible with a multi-channel
organisational structure. FRB focuses on regions with strong economic
potential and has a 15% market share in the Paris region " FRB also
has a strong presence in the most attractive segments of the personal

developing cross-selling between the networks and the specialised
retail financing businesses, and with Corporate & Investment Banking
and Asset Management & Services;

promoting the Group's expansion in these businesses, both through
acquisitions and organic growth.

To support Retail Banking in its expansion, six central missions have been
created to provide operating units with the benefit of their expertise in
cross-functional activities and projects:

Distribution, Markets & Solutions, to promote business development
in the Operating Units;

Retail Banking Development, to oversee the Group's acquisitions in
Retail Banking businesses and coordinate benchmarking and strategic
intelligence for Retail Banking;

Retail Banking Brand & Communications, to coordinate internal
communications and ensure a consistent brand policy across the
whole of Retail Banking;

US Coordination, to facilitate relations between BancWest and other
Group entities;

Wealth Management Networks, to accelerate growth in the Wealth
Management business across the Retail Banking networks;

Retail Banking HR, to roll out the Group's HR model to all Operating
Units and sites, tailored to specific local needs.

This support system has been rounded out by the creation of “Retail
Banking Information Systems” within French Retail Banking, which
supports the six Operating Units according to their needs. Cash
management has also been reorganised on an international basis.

banking market - 22% of households with net annual revenues in excess
of EUR 82,000 have their main bank account with BNP Paribas . It also
has a leading position in business banking.

The French Retail Banking Division employs 31,000 people working in the
BNP Paribas branded branch network, Banque de Bretagne, BNP Paribas
Factor, BNP Paribas Developpement, a provider of growth capital, and
Protection 24, a telesurveillance firm.

To improve its response to client needs, French Retail Banking has
reorganised its sales structure on the basis of network segmentation.
The division is now made up of branches serving individuals and small
businesses, Private Banking Centres, and Business Centres, all supported
by a Client Relations Centre (CRC) and back offices in charge of after-
sales operations.

(" BNP Paribas FRB 2007 marketing research, market share based on number of counters.

@ Source: Ipsos 2006.
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In parallel, the division has continued actively expanding the personal
banking business, drawing on the multi-channel structure (branch,
telephone and online banking) that was rolled out from 2002. The
underlying aim of these changes is to offer clients the highest standard
of service and to step up the role of in-branch client advisers. The Client
Relations Centre's three platforms in Paris, Orleans and Lille deal with
calls made to the branches and process client e-mails.

In 2008, the NetEpargne area of the BNP Paribas.net website was set up
to inform customers and enable them to apply for savings accounts and
life insurance products. A contact centre dealing with mortgage requests
in less than 48 hours was also set up (Net Crédit Immo).

The new workstations operated by the client advisers are geared to
managing client relations within a multi-channel framework.

As such, they represent the very heart of the system, whose effectiveness
has been clearly proved after several years of use.

BNL BANCA COMMERCIALE

BNL banca commerciale (BNL bc) - ranking 6th in terms of total assets @
- is one of the major players in the Italian banking and financial system,
which is fully integrated in the European market and nowadays includes
intermediaries of international stature as a result of the consolidation
process in recent years.

BNL bc offers a wide and complete range of banking, financial and
insurance products and services, from traditional ones to the more
innovative, structured to satisfy, under a strictly segmented offering
approach, all kinds of requirements of its considerable client base,
represented by:

around 2.5 million individual clients and 12,000 private clients
(family groups);

over 119,000 small businesses (turnover < 5 millions of euros);
around 30,000 medium and large enterprises; and
16,000 local authorities and non-profitable entities.

In the course of 2008 the introduction of a reviewed client segmentation
criteria has led to two notable changes: (i) clients with a turnover
between 1.5 and 5 million euro, previously managed as medium-sized
enterprises, have migrated to small business coverage; (ii) private clients
are no longer counted as individual relationships but grouped according
to family nucleus.

In the Retail & Private business, BNL be reaches a significant positioning
in lending (especially on residential mortgages, with a market share of
over 6% @), while consolidating a deposits' market share (around 3.5% ©)
well ahead of its network penetration (2.3% © of the System in terms
of number of branches).

Another point of strength of BNL bc is represented by the relations with
Corporate and Local Authorities, where it boasts an average market share
in the region of 5% ® and 7% © respectively, with a market-recognised
focus on cross-border payments, project and structured financing and

(" Source: internal data.

PRESENTATION OF THE BNP PARIBAS GROUP
Presentation of business lines

In addition, FRB has the largest network of Private Banking Centres in
France " with 218 units conveniently located across the country.

The new business approach adopted for business clients led to the
emergence at the end of 2005 of a structure that is unique in the
French banking sector. This new organisation is based on 26 Business
Centres located throughout the whole of France, as well as a professional
assistance service — Service Assistance Enterprise (SAE) - and Cash
Customer Services (CCS).

Finally, the division is reengineering its back offices into Production
and Sales Support Branches (PSSBs). Specialised by type of transaction,
they span the whole of France and have fully integrated information
systems. At end-2008, 76 specialist centres were in charge of transaction
processing.

factoring (the specialised subsidiary Ifitalia ranks 3rd @ in Italy in terms
of credit outstanding).

To maximise its commercial franchise, BNL bc has deployed a distribution
model designed to increase direct contact with clients, enhance the central
role and flexibility of the sale network, improve the communication of
commercial policies for both innovative and traditional products. In the
framework of a multi-channel distribution approach, the network is
organised under five regions (“direzioni territoriali”) with a differentiated
structure for the retail and the corporate business:

125 retail districts with nearly 750 retail agencies;
27 private banking centres;

21 corporate business centres with 51 corporate branches managing
SME, Large Corporate and LAPS (Local Authorities Public Sector)
portfolios.

Moreover, 5 Trade Centres are fully operational in Italy, offering enterprises
a platform of products, services and solutions for cross-border activities
and complementing BNP Paribas' international network which operates
in 55 countries with 85 other centres. In parallel, the network of Italian
Desks to assist Italian enterprises operating abroad and multinational
groups with direct investments in Italy has been expanded to cover
12 countries, mainly in the Mediterranean area.

The multi-channel offering is completed by self-service positions (over
1,450 ATM and 20,000 POS - Points Of Sale with retailers), phone
banking and e-banking for both retail and corporate clients.

Complementary to the organisational set-up are specialised local
back-office units at regional level, which are closely interfaced with
the distribution network, and operate on the basis of a model centred
on boosting customer satisfaction, both internal and external, by
providing high-quality and efficient services and ensuring an improved
management of operating risk.

@ Source: internal estimates based on published financial information as of 30 September 2008.

' Source: Bank of Italy statistics as of 30 September 2008.
@ Source: Assifact as of 30 September 2008.
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BANCWEST

In the United States, the retail banking business is conducted through
BancWest Corporation, a company formed out of the 1998 merger
between Bank of the West and First Hawaiian Bank, wholly-owned by
BNP Paribas since the end of 2001. BancWest has completed a number
of acquisitions since that date, the latest being Commercial Federal
Corporation in December 2005.

Bank of the West offers a very large range of retail banking products and
services to individuals, small businesses and corporate clients in 19 states
in western and mid-western America. It also has strong national positions
in certain niche lending markets, such as Marine, Recreational Vehicles,
Church Lending, Small Business and Agribusiness.

EMERGING MARKETS RETAIL BANKING

Emerging Markets Retail Banking now operates in 38 sites, covering the
Mediterranean belt (795 branches), the Near & Middle East (62 branches),
Africa (81 branches), Eastern Europe (950 branches) and French overseas
departments & territories (60 branches).

Across all these regions, the business line gathers a total network of
1,948 branches, more than 4.7 million individual, small business and
corporate clients, and more than 30,000 employees.

Business also operates in Asia through two partnerships with local banks,
totalling 64 branches in China and 65 in Vietnam.

Since 2004, business has been developed very quickly: branches have
been multiplied by 6, number of clients by 4. Operations have also been
set up in 10 new countries since the end of 2004, through acquisitions
(Turkey and China in 2005, Ukraine in 2006, Vietnam and Libya in 2007)

PERSONAL FINANCE

BNP PARIBAS PERSONAL FINANCE:
A NEW DIMENSION IN PERSONAL FINANCE

On 1 July 2008, BNP Paribas Personal Finance was formed, housing
the Group's worldwide activities in consumer finance, mortgages and
loan consolidation. With 29,000 staff in 30 countries and 4 continents,
BNP Paribas Personal Finance leads the French and European Personal

M Source: SNL Financial, 30 June 2008.
@ Source: annual reports of consumer finance companies.
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With a market share of almost 40% in deposits ", First Hawaiian Bank
is Hawaii's leading bank, offering banking services to a local clientele of
private individuals and companies.

In total, with close to 11,800 employees, 742 branches and total assets of
almost USD 80 billion at 31 December 2008, BancWest currently serves
some 5 millions client accounts. It is now the 6th-largest bank in the
western United States by deposits .

and organic development (Saudi Arabia, Kuwait, Israel, Mauritania and
Russia).

As a consequence of this huge change, regional platforms have been
created, and a new commercial strategy focusing on individuals and
small and medium-sized companies has been launched recently.

Thanks to a strong client portfolio growth, these networks represent
a single distribution platform for all the Group's operating entities:
partnerships with Personal Finance in Turkey, Ukraine, Algeria, Morocco,
and China; distribution of CIB financial structured products, development
of CIB Trade Centers in many sites, creation of a joint-venture with
Wealth Management.

Finance markets @, Its aim is to help customers fulfil their plans, from
the smallest purchase up to buying their home, while complying with
its commitment to “responsible lending"



EUROPEAN NUMBER ONE
AND GLOBAL PLAYER

BNP Paribas Personal Finance's aim is to help customers fulfil their plans,
subject to their debt capacity. BNP Paribas Personal Finance is Europe's
leading multi-specialist Personal Finance player, with a comprehensive
range of solutions available at the point of sale (stores, car dealerships),
through authorised business providers (brokers, estate agents, property
developers) and directly via the internet and its customer relations
centres. As a global player, BNP Paribas Personal Finance is aiming to
be one of the world's Top 5 consumer finance providers.

A SOCIALLY RESPONSIBLE GLOBAL PLAYER

In the tough economic conditions of late 2008, the commitment to social
responsibility is even more important for BNP Paribas Personal Finance
and its Cetelem trading brand.

Its approach is based on four main pillars:

Lend responsibly

The aim is to promote access to credit across the widest possible number
of people, while avoiding over-indebtedness. In France, BNP Paribas
Personal Finance, under its Cetelem brand, reports annually on its four
responsible lending indicators: refusal rate, percentage of loans with no
payment incident, percentage of loans paid off entirely, and risk rate as
a percentage of outstanding loans.

In 2008, these indicators were extended to the mortgage business.

EQUIPMENT SOLUTIONS

Equipment Solutions uses a multi-channel approach (direct sales, sales
via referrals or via partnerships) to offer corporate and business clients
a range of rental solutions specific to each asset market, from financing
to fleet outsourcing.

Equipment Solutions offers its end users and business providers the
opportunity to outsource the credit, market or technical risks associated
with corporate assets.

Equipment Solutions consists of three International Business Lines (IBL?)
organised around assets and specially developed rental solutions:

the passenger car and light commercial vehicle IBL managed by Arval,
dedicated to operational leasing;

the Technology Solutions IT, telecom and office equipment IBL
run jointly by BNP Paribas Lease Group, specialised in equipment
financing, and Arius, specialising in the leasing and management of
IT equipment;

the Equipment&Logistics Solutions IBL, covering construction, farming
and transport equipment, which is run by specialists at BNP Paribas
Lease Group and Artegy, dedicated to operational leasing for industrial
vehicles.

" Source: annual reports of consumer finance companies.
@ |BL = International Business Lines.

' Source: Leaseurope 2007.

@ Source: SNLVLD 2007.

1 Source: internal data.
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Protect the environment

BNP Paribas Personal Finance's "Oxygen" programme, introduced
in October 2007, aims to motivate employees and customers. Since
the programme was launched, five initiatives have been developed,
exemplified by the French carbon audit. For current and prospective
customers, BNP Paribas Personal Finance has launched, under the
Cetelem brand, products aimed at financing photovoltaic panels, in
partnership with EDF ENR.

Help the helpers

Through the Cetelem Foundation, BNP Paribas Personal Finance is
helping to develop microcredit and supports various humanitarian
and social charities: ATD Quart Monde, Secours Populaire Francais,
Secours Catholique, FACE (Fondation Agir Contre L'Exclusion), SNC
(Solidarités Nouvelles face au Chémage), Adie (Association pour le
Droit & I'InitiativeEconomique), AGIRabced, Cash de Nanterre, Réussir
Aujourd’hui.

Promote diversity

BNP Paribas Personal Finance knows how to carry out and facilitate
change. To enable every member of staff to continue sharing its ambitious
plans, human resources is one of its top priorities.

Commercial real estate and other assets are managed by the local entities
of BNP Paribas Lease Group.

Despite the deteriorating economic and financial environment, the
Equipment Solutions business has maintained firm commercial impetus.
Aside from real estate financing, the Equipment Solutions business ranks
no.1 in Europe in terms of both outstandings and new business ©.

In 2008, Arval's commercial activity remained very strong, with 210,000
new cars registration (up 17%j2007).

At end-2008, Arval leased a total of 602,000 vehicles, an increase of 12%
during the year, and its total managed fleet comprised 688,000 vehicles.
In terms of the leasing fleet, Arval leads the French market ® and ranks
2nd in Europe ®.BNP Paribas Lease Group arranged 248,000 financing
deals, taking its loans outstanding to EUR 21 billion.
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ASSET MANAGEMENT & SERVICES

Asset Management & Services (AMS) provides a unique range of solutions
to meet all the needs of institutional, corporate and retail investors.

AMS houses the all Bank's expertise in the highly buoyant markets of
gathering, managing, protecting and administering its clients' assets,
savings and wealth:

Asset Management (BNP Paribas Investment Partners);
Insurance (BNP Paribas Assurance);

Wealth management (BNP Paribas Wealth Management Networks
and BNP Paribas Wealth Management International);

Savings and online brokerage (BNP Paribas Personal Investors);
Securities services (BNP Paribas Securities Services);
Real estate services (BNP Paribas Real Estate).

In 2008, each AMS business was a leader in its market.

AMS operates in 64 countries and employs almost 25,000 people of more
than 70 different nationalities. It continues to expand its international
reach, mainly in Europe, Asia and the Middle East, through new
operations, acquisitions, joint ventures and partnership agreements.

AMS takes a client-focused, future-oriented approach and innovates
continuously to provide the best products and services whilst maintaining
the highest standards of sustainable development.

BNP PARIBAS INVESTMENT PARTNERS

BNP Paribas Investment Partners combines all the Asset Management
businesses of BNP Paribas.

A single platform providing simplified and immediate access to a vast
range of specialised partners, BNP Paribas Investment Partners is one of
the biggest names in Asset Management in Europe (. At 31 December
2008, BNP Paribas Investment Partners had EUR 305 billion of assets
under management @, almost half of which was managed for institutional
investors.

With 2,200 professionals serving clients in more than 70 countries,
BNP Paribas Investment Partners draws on more than half a century
of experience in Asset Management and has enjoyed strong growth
over the last decade, punctuated by targeted acquisitions and the
creation of joint ventures. This solid development reflects a clear multi-
specialisation strategy and a partnership approach which has enabled
BNP Paribas Investment Partners to consistently enrich its product and
service offering with the support of companies that are experts in their
particular field.

BNP Paribas Investment Partners is present in the major financial centres,
including Paris, London, New York, Tokyo and Hong Kong. It also has
first-rate knowledge of new markets thanks to its teams in Brazil, South
Korea, China, India, Morocco, Turkey and Saudi Arabia. With 360 client
relationship managers in 32 countries, BNP Paribas Investment Partners
has a local presence that ensures close ties with its clients.

ASSURANCE

BNP Paribas Assurance designs and sells products and services under
two brands: BNP Paribas for products distributed by the BNP Paribas
branch network in France, and Cardif for other networks and distribution
partners in France and abroad.

It operates in 41 countries including 25 in Europe, 7 in Asia, 6 in Latin
America, 2 in North America and 1 in Africa.

The savings business includes the sale of life insurance policies to
individuals in some ten countries. In France, it also provides companies
with Group pension, end-of-career bonus and early retirement benefit
contracts.

In the protection business, it offers a broad range of products in
many countries, including creditor insurance, bill protection, credit
card protection, extended warranty, gap insurance and individual
protection. In France, BNP Paribas Assurance markets both standard
and personalised Group policies to large companies and SMEs.

Property and casualty insurance in France is provided through Natio
Assurance, a company owned equally with AXA. The products offered
cover a wide range of risks and include comprehensive home insurance,
automobile insurance, educational insurance, travel insurance, and
legal protection coverage.

BNP Paribas Assurance's partners comprise 35 of the world's 100 leading
banks plus a large number of financial institutions, including consumer
credit companies, credit subsidiaries of car makers and major retail
groups. BNP Paribas Assurance is France's 4th-largest life insurer ® and
is the world leader in creditor insurance ©.

WEALTH MANAGEMENT

In 2008 BNP Paribas rebranded its private banking business BNP Paribas
Wealth Management, a more accurate reflection of the universal
dimension of its private banking client relationships. It also carries a
guarantee of security by being part of a strong global banking group,
together with an ability to innovate and offer new investment techniques
and products.

BNP Paribas Wealth Management provides high value-added products
and services designed to meet the needs of a sophisticated clientele. The
wealth management offering includes:

estate planning services including estate organisation and advice on
asset ownership methods;
financial services: advice on asset allocation, investment products,
securities and discretionary portfolio management;
expert advice in specific fields such as art and real estate.
Wealth Management (WM) has been reorganised into two business
lines: Wealth Management Networks (WMN) and Wealth Management

International (WMI). WMN's role is to develop the wealth management
business in countries where the Bank has a retail client base. WMI's role

( Source: Watson Wyatt rankings at end-December 2007, “The World's 500 Largest Asset Managers"

@ Including assets under advisory.
) Source: FFSA.
@ Source: in-house study based on information published by competitors.
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is to develop the wealth management business in other markets where
the Bank wants to gain a foothold or strengthen its existing position, by
working closely with CIB and through partnerships or acquisitions.

Both business lines draw on the expertise of WM's support teams, for
both financial and wealth management services and diversification
activities, particularly philanthropy. Wealth Management also has
an open-architecture offering. It sources solutions from the Group's
other businesses (Asset Management, Securities Services, Insurance,
Corporate Finance, Fixed Income, Equity Derivatives, etc.), as well as
external providers.

In order to strengthen their ability to attract and advise the world's
largest fortunes, WMI and WMN have created a “Key clients” unit
responsible for global coverage of this segment.

BNP Paribas Wealth Management is the world's 6th private bank and is
ranked no.4 in Western Europe ™ with almost EUR 141 billion in client
assets at year end 2008 and over 4,400 professionals in thirty countries. It
ranks no.1 in France " with EUR 56 billion of assets under management.
The network comprises 219 private banking centres covering the whole
of France and a dedicated wealth management department for clients
with more than EUR 5 million of assets.

PERSONAL INVESTORS

BNP Paribas Personal Investors provides independent financial advice and
a wide range of investment services to individual clients. This business
line brings together three major players:

Cortal Consors, Europe’s leading online savings and brokerage player
for individuals @, offers personalised investment advice and online
trading services in five European countries: Germany, France, Spain,
Belgium, and Luxembourg. Cortal Consors offers clients its investment
advisory experience through several channels - online, telephone or
face to face. Its broad range of independent products and services
includes short-term investment solutions, mutual funds and life
insurance. The range is supported by leading-edge online brokerage
technology;

B*capital, a brokerage firm, specialises in personalised advice on
securities and derivatives as well as discretionary management for
affluent clients. It provides clients with direct access to all markets,
financial analysis, personalised portfolio advisory and portfolio
management services;

Geojit is one of the leading retail brokers in India. It provides brokerage
services for equities, derivatives and financial savings products (funds
and life insurance). Geojit also operates in the United Arab Emirates,
Saudi Arabia, Oman, Bahrain and Kuwait, where it targets a principally
non-resident Indian clientele. BNP Paribas is its main shareholder.

At 31 December 2008, BNP Paribas Personal Investors had 1.64 million
clients and EUR 25.4 billion of assets under management, with 34% in
equities, 35% in savings products or mutual funds and 31% in cash. BNP
Paribas Personal Investors employs over 4,100 people.

(" Source: Euromoney 2009 ranking.
@ Source: in-house study based on information published by competitors.
© Source: internal data.

@ Source : in-house study based on information published by competitors.
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The goal of BNP Paribas Personal Investors is to provide personal,
independent investment advice and to strengthen its leading position
in Europe and in emerging markets with strong savings potential.

BNP PARIBAS SECURITIES SERVICES

BNP Paribas Securities Services is the eurozone's leading securities
services provider @, The bank operates across the entire investment cycle,
providing post-trade administration solutions to buy-side and sell-side
financial institutions as well as corporates and issuers:

sell-side clients (banks, broker-dealers, investment banks, market
infrastructures) are offered customised services for clearing and
settlement and global custody for all asset classes as well as
outsourcing solutions for middle and back office activities;

buy-side clients (asset managers, alternative fund managers,
sovereign wealth managers, insurance companies, pension funds,
fund distributors and promoters) have an array of custodian and fund
administration services, including fund distribution support, transfer
agency services, depository bank and trustee service, fund accounting,
middle-office outsourcing and risk and performance measurement;

corporates and issuers (originators, arrangers and corporations) are
provided with a wide range of services including administrative
services, securitisation as well as stock-option and employee-
shareholder plan management.

BNP PARIBAS REAL ESTATE

BNP Paribas Real Estate employs 3,400 staff and is a leading provider
of real estate services to companies @ in Continental Europe, and is a
major player in residential real estate in France ©.

The offering comprises a range of skills and is unrivalled in Europe,
both in terms of its geographical reach and the diversity of its business
offerings.

The unit serves companies, investors, local authorities, property developers
and individuals.

International network

In commercial real estate, BNP Paribas Real Estate serves customers in
25 countries worldwide:

it has a direct presence through 80 units in 13 countries, i.e. Germany,
Belgium, Spain, France, Ireland, Italy, Jersey, Luxembourg, the UK,
Romania, Bahrain, Dubai and India, along with a representative office
in New York;

it operates in a further 12 countries through alliances with local
partners.

In residential real estate, BNP Paribas Real Estate's main activity is in
France.
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A variety of skills in six complementary real
estate business lines

Transactions

In commercial real estate, BNP Paribas Real Estate markets properties
including offices, business premises and retail units, and ranks no.1 in
France, Germany and Luxembourg .

In residential real estate, its 27 branches in France represent one of the
leading networks for selling new and existing residential properties.

Advisory

In commercial real estate, BNP Paribas Real Estate advises clients to
help them put together real estate projects, design and build working
premises, optimise their real estate assets and so forth.

Valuation

BNP Paribas Real Estate values all types of real estate, including offices,
retail units, hotels, warehouses and land, using international standards
defined in the International Valuation & Accounting Standards and the
RICS Red Book.

CORPORATE AND INVESTMENT BANKING

BNP Paribas Corporate & Investment Banking (CIB) employs 17,000 people
across 53 countries. CIB provides financing, advisory and capital markets
services, and accounts for 18% of Group revenues.

BNP Paribas CIB is a globally recognised leader in two areas of expertise:
derivatives on all asset classes, and structured financing. BNP Paribas CIB
also has a solid corporate advisory network in Europe and Asia, and has
been expanding in emerging market countries for many years.

BNP Paribas CIB has 14,000 clients, consisting of companies, financial
institutions, investment funds and hedge funds. They are central to BNP
Paribas CIB's business model. Staff's main aim is to develop and maintain
long-term relationships with clients, to support them in their investment
strategy and meet their financing and risk management needs. More than
9,000 relationship managers work with these 14,000 clients, offering a
wide range of services to enhance their strategy, supported by experts
in BNP Paribas CIB's various business areas.

BNP Paribas CIB has a presence on all continents, and provides clients
worldwide with a global perspective and a pioneering spirit, adapting
solutions to suit local conditions.

BNP Paribas CIB benefits from the Group's large asset base and diverse
business model, and is proving relatively resilient against the economic
and financial crisis that has been affecting the banking sector for the
last 18 months.

Although it has been affected, particularly by the market crisis in late
2008 following the failure of Lehman Brothers, BNP Paribas CIB has
remained the world's no.2 corporate and investment banking unit in
terms of profitability © since the subprime crisis broke. BNP Paribas
CIB has received numerous industry awards. These awards recognise

 Source: internal data.

@ Source: “Classement des promoteurs" published by Innovapresse in June 2008.

© Source: BNPP CIB, cumulative pre-tax income since July 2007.
“ Source: internal data.
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Property development in France and ltaly

BNP Paribas Real Estate is one of France's leading real estate developers,
and ranks 2nd in commercial real estate @,

Investment Management Department

BNP Paribas REIM, BNP Paribas REIS and BNL Fondi Immobiliari manage
EUR 8 billion of real estate assets in France - where it is one of the
leading non-trading property investment trust (SCPI) managers - Italy
and the UK.

Property Management

BNP Paribas Real Estate Property Management manages 24 million sgq.m.
of commercial real estate in Europe, including almost 12 million sg.m.
in France where it is the market leader ©.

In residential real estate, it manages almost 29,000 housing units in
France, including more than 5,500 units in serviced residences.

the esteem in which it is held by market operators, both clients and
competitors, together with its professionalism and the excellent quality
of its franchises. These awards include:

Best Investment Bank in France - Euromoney - July 2008;

Most Innovative in Islamic Finance - The Banker- October 2008;

Global Loan House - IFR - December 2008;

Structured Products House of the Year - Risk Magazine -
January 2009;

Equity Derivatives House of the Year 2009 - Risk Magazine -
January 2009 and IFR Magazine - December 2008;

Euro Bond House - IFR - December 2008;

Inflation Derivatives House of the Year - Risk Magazine -
January 2009;

Best Commodity and Energy Finance Bank - Trade Finance Magazine
- June 2008;

World's Best Global Bank in Trade Finance - Global Finance -
August 2008.

|- CONFIRMED LEADERSHIP IN FINANCING
ACTIVITIES IN 2008

Structured Finance

Structured Finance (SF) operates in the area where lending and capital
markets activities meet. It designs customised financing products for a
global clientele. SF operates in over 30 countries, with more than 1,600



experts worldwide, and manages the full financing process including
origination, structuring and execution of the structured debt, and
syndication. Despite adverse market conditions, 2008 was an exceptional
year, with excellent results.

SF is a leading player in the following business areas:

energy and commodity financing: this business specialises in
financing companies operating in energy and commodities (oil, gas,
metals and softs), providing short-term financing suited to all phases
from production to the final buyer, along with longer-term financing
structured around the natural resources being produced;

asset financing provides a broad range of products for the financing
of non-current assets, i.e. real estate financing, aircraft and maritime
financing and export financing. It also develops innovative leasing
structures;

leveraged financing and project financing provide long-term
funding for projects whose revenues depend on future cash flows.
These activities also cover refinancing and restructuring, along with
leveraged debt repurchasing. The business also includes financing in
the media and telecoms sectors;
the corporate acquisition finance teams arrange and provide medium-
and long-term facilities to fund strategic acquisitions, either through
private deals or through public tender offers;
finally, the syndication and trading teams cover all of the Group's
syndicated loan activities worldwide. They set prices and syndicate
the debt of BNP Paribas clients among other banks and institutional
investors. This business also includes insurance services, covering
financing providers against strategy and credit risks through the
private insurance market.
Once again in 2008, Structured Finance won a number of awards
acknowledging the excellence of its staff and the quality of its service:

Global Loan House - IFR - December 2008;
EMEA, Asia Pacific & Latam Loan House - IFR - December 2008;

Syndicated Loan House of the Year - Financial News -
December 2008;

Best Energy Commodity Finance Bank - Trade Finance Magazine -
June 2008;

Energy Finance House of the Year - Energy Risk - June 2008;

Global Adviser of the Year - Project Finance International (published
by Thomson Reuters) - January 2009;

Aircraft Leasing Innovator of the Year - Jane's Transport Finance -
December 2008;

Ship Financier of the year - Lloyd's List — April 2008;

No.1 Bookrunner of EMEA Syndicated Loans - Bloomberg - full year
2008, published in January 2009;

No.1 MLA of all Export Credit Agencies backed transactions -
Dealogic - full year 2008 published in January 2009;

" Source: Thomson Reuters, full year 2008, published in January 2009.
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No.2 MLA of global project finance loans - Project Finance International
(Thomson Reuters) - full year 2008 published in January 2009;

No.1 Bookrunner of EMEA acquisition/demerger finance by number
of deals and No.2 by volume - Thomson Reuters - full Year 2008
published in January 2009.

Corporate & Transaction Group

Corporate & Transaction Group (CTG) combines all of BNP Paribas
CIB's flow product activities within a single unit. This gives customers
a comprehensive, integrated service combining product expertise with
dedicated sales staff.

CTG's sales force consists of around 220 professionals worldwide, and
its goal is to meet all of its clients' needs through a broad range of
products spanning Trade Finance, Cash Management and plain-vanilla
fixed-income products.

In Trade Finance, CTG has a network of 90 Trade Centers housing 250
award-winning specialists: once again in 2008, BNP Paribas was named
the "World's Best Global Bank in Trade Finance" by Global Finance
(August 2008) and no.2 Mandated Arranger of Global Trade Finance
Loans (Dealogic - full Year 2008, published in January 2009).

Our Cash Management business operates in 59 territories, employing
120 experts, and provides cash flow and Cash Management services to
international companies. These services are supported by leading-edge
technologies, and provide broad geographical coverage. Our international
offering had a Top 10 ranking in the Euromoney 2008 poll.

Il - ADVISORY AND CAPITAL MARKETS:
AFFECTED BY THE CAPITAL MARKETS
CRISIS IN 2008

Corporate Finance

Corporate Finance offers advisory services for mergers and acquisitions
and primary equity capital market transactions. The M&A teams advise
both buyers and targets and also offer advice on other strategic financial
issues, such as privatisations. Primary capital market services include
flotations, equity issues, secondary issue placements, and convertible/
exchangeable bond issues. Corporate Finance employs almost 400
professionals in a global network, combining the skills of sector,
geographical and product specialists. The business is mainly focused
on Europe and Asia. In the last two years, BNP Paribas CIB has also
developed its presence in Russia, Middle East and Latin America. For
the fourth consecutive year, BNP Paribas CIB ranked no.1 in the French
M&A advisory market in 2008 1. In the same survey, it ranked among
the world's Top 10 banks for the first time, and was no.9 in Europe
(M&A - deals announced), confirming its international development
while maintaining its leadership in France. As regards primary equity
deals, BNP Paribas CIB ranked 10th in Europe in the Thomson Reuters
survey (full Year 2008, published in January 2009).
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Corporate Finance also won various awards in 2008, showing its
excellence in its two main markets of Europe and Asia:

"France M&A Adviser of the Year" and “lberia M&A Adviser of the
Year", Acquisitions Monthly - December 2008;

"Financial Advisor of the year for France"”, FT Mergermarket
December 2008;

"Rising Star M&A House" and "Best Mid Cap Equity Issue" in Asia,
The Asset December 2008.

Global Equity & Commodity Derivatives (GECD)

BNP Paribas CIB's Global Equities & Commodity Derivatives (GECD)
division has three complementary business lines: commodity derivatives,
BNP Paribas Securities Asia and equity derivatives.

The commodity derivatives teams provide comprehensive commodity
risk management solutions. With around 180 staff across 6 international
trading platforms, teams operate both in organised and OTC markets. The
Futures team acts as an intermediary for clients, providing execution,
clearing and margin financing services for contracts traded in the main
European, American and Asian commodity markets. The OTC team
provides a market-making service suited to client requirements, acting
as a swaps and options counterparty for bilateral trades. The team covers
all industrial commodities (metals, energy, softs) and new markets such
as carbon emissions rights and freight.

BNP Paribas Securities Asia provides institutional investors with a
comprehensive range of research, execution and service distribution
for Asian equities and equity derivatives in Asia. BNP Paribas Securities
Asia’s staff are based mainly in Hong Kong and cover the whole of Asia,
particularly China, Japan, India, South Korea, Taiwan and Southeast
Asia (Singapore, Indonesia, Malaysia and Thailand). Overall, the unit
has more than 250 staff working in the secondary markets and providing
a distribution platform for the primary and derivatives markets.

BNP Paribas CIB's equity derivatives business line encompasses
research, structuring, trading and sales of equities, equity derivatives,
indices and funds. With some 1,500 front-office staff based across
five core platforms, the business line is active on both the primary and
secondary markets: Paris, London, Tokyo, Hong Kong and New York.
Equity derivatives products are aimed at financial institutions, hedge
funds, companies and individuals in more than 60 countries. GECD is
a leading player in structured products . In the last few years it has
also developed a complete range of flow products that address client
needs as regards financing, indexation, leveraged borrowing, coverage
and market access. Through its in-house skills in product design, along
with the large resources dedicated to developing products incorporating
new strategies, the equity derivatives business offers innovative solutions
tailored to the needs of clients in all market environments.

BNP Paribas' skills in equity derivatives are shown by the numerous
awards it has won:

Structured Products House of the Year - Risk Magazine -
January 2009;

(M Source: Risk Magazine, January 20009.
@ Source: Thomson Reuters, Full year 2008, published in January 2009.
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Equity Derivatives House of the Year - Risk Magazine -
January 2009;

Most Innovative in Equity Derivatives - The Banker - October 2008;
Equity Derivatives House - /FR - December 2008.

More recently, GECD has strengthened its position in the USA, acquiring
the equity prime brokerage business of Bank of America. This now enables
it to offer a wide range of services to US hedge funds and mutual funds.
The deal gave GECD an additional 500 clients and 300 staff.

Fixed Income, Foreign Exchange
and Credit activities

BNP Paribas CIB's fixed income, forex and credit business line is a major
provider of global solutions in these areas. Its talented team has built
a large global client base. The business line covers a broad range of
products and services, including origination, syndication, trading, sales,
structuring and research. It has acquired a reputation for excellence in
all asset classes.

The business model is client-centric: teams of dedicated experts meet
the needs of clients (pension funds, investment funds, central banks,
corporations, insurance companies, governments and supranational
organisations) in areas such as bond issues, interest rate, forex and
credit derivatives and structured products. In 2008, BNP Paribas CIB
ranked among the Top 10 bookrunners for global bond issues @ and no.2
bookrunner for euro-denominated bond issues @.

The unit's fixed-income, forex and credit specialists also offer a full
range of research products and services underpinning its client-focused
approach, with research analysts available for one-on-one client support.
They also produce an extensive array of research notes and reports
that are available through a variety of channels, including the Global
Markets web portal. Research methods are underpinned by pioneering
quantitative techniques delivered by a group of world-class experts.

League tables show BNP Paribas' strength in this area: “no.3 for Overall
Investment Grade Research” and "no.1 for Utilities" in the Euromoney
Fixed Income research poll 2008 and “no.3 Globally for Issuer Research”
in the Euromoney Primary debt poll 2008.

This global network allows the unit to provide clients with a complete
range of tailor-made services on a global scale across a broad range of
markets and currencies. With headquarters in London, five other trading
floors in Hong Kong, New York, Paris, Singapore and Tokyo, and additional
regional offices throughout Europe, the Americas, the Middle East and
Asia-Pacific, the fixed income, forex and credit business employs around
1,900 professionals globally.



In 2008, the fixed income and forex business not only consolidated and
improved its rankings across the full range of activities and regions, but
also broke new ground in several areas, as demonstrated by a number of
prestigious awards received from leading industry publications:

bond bookrunner in all currencies and segments (full year 2008,
published in January 2009):

u No.2 for all Euro-denominated (5 in 2007) - IFR,

= No.3 for all Swiss-franc-denominated (3 in 2007) - IFR,
No.6 for all Sterling-denominated (8 in 2007) - IFR,

= No.4 for all Covered bonds, all currencies (4 in 2007) - IFR,

BNP PARIBAS “PRINCIPAL INVESTMENTS”

BNP Paribas Principal Investments includes BNP Paribas Capital,
along with the Listed Investment and Sovereign Loan Management
businesses.

BNP PARIBAS CAPITAL

BNP Paribas Capital manages the Group's proprietary portfolio of unlisted
investments outside of the banking sector.

This portfolio had an estimated value of EUR 3.3 billion at 31 December
2008 and is split into four segments:

directly held strategic investments;
directly held minority stakes;
investments in funds;

joint investments made simultaneously with funds or institutional
investors.

KLEPIERRE

Founded in 1990, Klépierre is a real estate investment company (SIIC)
listed on Euronext Paris™ (compartment A). With a market capitalisation
of EUR 2,909 million™, Klépierre is Europe's second-largest owner of
shopping centres.

Kiépierre operates in 13 European countries including France, Norway,
Italy and Spain, and has a portfolio worth EUR 13,075 million, mainly
in shopping centres.

Through its subsidiary Ségécé, Klépierre is also continental Europe's
leading shopping centre manager. Ségécé manages 322 centres,
including 246 owned by Klépierre, providing retailers with the expertise
and professionalism born of more than half a century of experience. In
2008, Klépierre expanded its European operations with the acquisition

M Value at 12/31/2008.
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= No.4 for all Global and Euromarket yen (8 in 2007) - ;
Derivatives and structured products:

= Inflation Derivatives House of the Year - Risk 2009 -
January 2009,

m Structured Products House of the Year - Risk 2009 -
January 2009,

= Best Credit Derivatives House Euromoney 2008 - July 2008,

u Interest Rates House of the Year - Structured Products Europe
2008 - November 2008.

LISTED INVESTMENT AND SOVEREIGN
LOAN MANAGEMENT

The Listed Investment and Sovereign Loan Management unit has two
functions. Its overall mission is to derive the greatest possible value from
its assets over the medium term. This perspective clearly differentiates
the business from a trading activity.

The Listed Investment Management team is in charge of BNP Paribas'
portfolio of minority stakes in listed companies.

Sovereign Loan Management's mission is to restructure sovereign loans
through the London Club and to manage the portfolio of emerging
market sovereign debt, such as Brady bonds, Eurobonds and restructured
loans.

of Steen & Strem, Scandinavia's leading shopping centre owner. Steen &
Strgm manages 56 shopping centres including 30 of its own.

Klémurs is a SIIC that is 84.1%-owned by Klépierre and has been listed
since December 2006. It specialises mainly in retail real estate, assets
outsourced by leading retailers. The combination of Kiépierre and Klémurs
provides retailers with a comprehensive solution to their real estate
needs. Klémurs' portfolio, which is valued at EUR 642.1 million, is spread
across the whole of France.

Klépierre also lets and manages a portfolio of mostly prime office properties
in Paris and the inner suburbs, valued at EUR 1,068.9 million.

Overall, Klépierre's portfolio is worth EUR 14.8 billion.

Klépierre employs more than 1,500 people across Europe.
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1.5 BNP Paribas and its shareholders

SHARE CAPITAL

At 31 December 2007, BNP Paribas' share capital stood at At 31 December 2008, BNP Paribas' share capital stood at
EUR 1,810,520,616 divided into 905,260,308 shares. Details of the EUR 1,823,540,634 divided into 911,770,317 shares with a par value of
historical evolution of the capital are provided in the "Changes in share EUR 2 each (. The shares are all fully paid-up and are held in registered
capital” section of the Activity Report. or bearer form at the choice of their holders, subject to compliance with
the relevant legal provisions. None of the Bank's shares entitle their
holders to an increased dividend or double voting rights or limit the
exercise of voting rights.

In 2008, two series of transactions led to changes in the number of
shares outstanding:

m 1,149,570 shares were issued through the exercise of stock options;

m 5,360,439 shares were issued as part of a capital increase reserved
for employees.

CHANGES IN SHARE OWNERSHIP

Changes in the Bank's ownership structure over the last three years are as follows:

_ 31 December 2006 31 December 2007 31 December 2008

Number of % of capital Number of % of capital Number of % of capital

shares and voting shares and voting shares and voting

SHAREHOLDERS (in millions) rights (in millions) rights (1) (in millions) rights
AXA 52.65 5.70% 53.56 5.9% 53.08 5.8%
Employees 49.36 5.3% 52.64 5.8% 57.69 6.3%
- o/w corporate mutual funds 35.86 3.9% 38.53 4.2% 42.75 4.7%

- o/w direct ownership 13.50 1.4% 14.11 1.6% 14.94 1.6%
Corporate officers 0.26 nm 0.36 nm 0.43 nm
Treasury shares 19.25 2.10% 9.14 1.0% 5.46 0.6%
Public 59.55 6.40% 57.00 6.3% 64.36 7.1%
Institutional investors 693.47 74.5% 717.40 79.3% 717.75 78.8%
(o/w “Socially Responsible Investors”) (7.5) (0.8%) (9.52) (1.1%) (3.92) (0.4%)
- Europe 480.61 51.6% 516.54 57.1% 484.10 53.1%

- Outside Europe 212.86 22.9% 200.86 22.2% 233.65 25.7%
Other and unidentified 55.93 6.0% 15.16 1.7% 13.00 1.4%
TOTAL 930.47 100% 905.26 100% 911.77 100%

1 Excluding trading desks' working positions.

" In accordance with article 223-11 of the AMF's General Regulations, the number of voting rights must be calculated on the basis of all shares to which voting
rights attach, including those on which voting rights are not exercised such as treasury shares. Since BNP Paribas uses the "1 share = 1 vote” principle, percentages
of the capital are the same as percentages of voting rights.

()" Since the end of the financial year, 325,790 shares have been created following the exercise of options. As a result, at 23 January 2009, BNP Paribas’ share capital
stood at EUR 1,824,192,214 divided into 912,096,107 shares with a par value of EUR 2 each.
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» BNP PARIBAS OWNERSHIP STRUCTURE AT
31 DECEMBER 2008
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LISTING INFORMATION

When the shareholders of BNP and Paribas approved the merger between
the two banks at the Extraordinary General Meeting of 23 May 2000,
BNP shares became BNP Paribas shares. The Euroclear-France code
for BNP Paribas is the same as the previous BNP code (13110). Since
30 June 2003, BNP Paribas shares have been registered under ISIN code
FRO000131104.

BNP shares were first listed on the Cash Settlement Market of the Paris
Stock Exchange on 18 October 1993, following privatisation, before
being transferred to the Monthly Settlement Market on 25 October of
that year. When the monthly settlement system was discontinued on
25 September 2000, BNP Paribas shares became eligible for Euronext's
Deferred Settlement Service (SRD). The shares are also traded on SEAQ
International in London and on the Frankfurt Stock Exchange. Since
24 July 2006 they have been traded on the MTA International in Milan
and they have been listed on the Tokyo Stock Exchange since 13 March
2000 (and the First Section since 7 February 2005). Since privatisation,

PRESENTATION OF THE BNP PARIBAS GROUP
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To the company's knowledge, no shareholder other than AXA owns more
than 5% of its capital or voting rights. To BNP Paribas' knowledge, there
is no agreement, whose execution at a later date could lead to a change
in its control.

a Level 1 144A ADR programme has been active in the USA, where JP
Morgan Chase is the depositary bank (2 ADRs correspond to 1 BNP
Paribas share).

To help increase the number of shares held by individual investors, BNP
Paribas carried out a two-for-one share split on 20 February 2002,
reducing the par value of the shares to EUR 2.

BNP became a constituent of the CAC 40 index on 17 November 1993
and of the Euro Stoxx 50 index on 1 November 1999. Since 18 September
2000, it has been a constituent of the Dow Jones Stoxx 50 index. In
2007, BNP Paribas joined the Global Titans 50, an index comprising
the 50 largest corporations worldwide. BNP Paribas shares are also
included in the main benchmark indexes for sustainable development:
ASPI Eurozone, FTSE4Good (Global and Europe 50), DJ SI World and
DJ SI Stoxx. All of these listings have fostered liquidity and share price
appreciation, as the BNP Paribas share is necessarily a component of
every portfolio and fund that tracks the performance of these indexes.
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» SHARE PERFORMANCE BETWEEN 31 DECEMBER 2005 AND 31 DECEMBER 2008
Comparison with the DJ Eurostoxx Banks, DJ Stoxx Banks and CAC 40 indexes (rebased on share price)
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» AVERAGE MONTHLY SHARE PRICES AND MONTHLY HIGHS AND LOWS SINCE JANUARY 2007
[ | High Low —@— Average
91.08
88.98
85.39
79.02
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63.46

1.45 59,77 61.01 59.67 60.84

= On 31 December 2008, the share price was EUR 30.25, 59.24% lower m Between 30 December 2005 and 31 December 2008, the share price
than it had been on 31 December 2007 (EUR 74.22). Over the same fell by 55.4000 against a 31.75% decline for the CAC 40, but a 59.51%
period, the CAC 40 fell by 42.68%, the DJ EuroStoxx Banks was down fall for the DJ EuroStoxx Banks and a 64.85% drop for the DJ Stoxx
63.74% and the DJ Stoxx Banks was down 64.38%. Banks. After reaching an all-time high at EUR 94.25 in May 2007,

BNP Paribas' share price was dragged down by the widespread loss
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of confidence in financial institutions, triggered by the subprime two places relative to end-2007. In terms of free float, BNP Paribas

mortgage crisis in the US. However, because of BNP Paribas’ lower is the 7th-ranked CAC 40 stock (down from third at end-2007). BNP

exposure to the crisis compared with many competitors, its share Paribas had the 19th-largest free float in the DJ EuroStoxx50 index 1
price performance compared very well with banking-sector indexes at end-2008, down from 11th place a year before.

until October 2008. The market dislocation resulting from the Lehman = Daily trading volume on Euronext Paris averaged 6,936,205 shares

collapse affected the Group's business, and in turn this pushed down in 2008, up 19.200 on the 2007 figure of 5,821,304. This is a clear

its share price in late 2008, wiping out much of its outperformance indication of the stock's increasing liquidity.

against bank indexes until that point.

m At 31 December 2008, BNP Paribas' market capitalisation was
EUR 27.6 billion, making it the 8th-ranked stock in the CAC 40, down

» TRADING VOLUME ON EURONEXT PARIS IN 2008 (DAILY AVERAGE)
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Source: Euronext Paris

KEY SHAREHOLDER DATA

- rewhowe
horos || a0 o |

Earnings per share M0 5.5 7.0 8.0 8.5 3.l
Net assets per share @0 35.9 45.8 49.8 52.4 47.0
Net dividend per share 2.00 2.60 3.10 3.35 1.000
Payout rate (%) @ 37.9 37.4 40.3 39.8 33.00@
Share price

High ©0 54.57 68.71 88.50 95.07 75.41
Low G0 45.71 50.31 66.65 67.54 28.50
Year-end V) 52.89 67.82 82.65 74.22 30.25
CAC 40 index on 31 December 3,821.16 4,715.23 5,641.76 5,614.08 3,217.97

(W Based on the average number of shares outstanding during the year.

@ Before dividends. Net book value based on the number of shares outstanding at year-end.

 Subject to approval at the Annual General Meeting of 13 May 2009.

“ Dividend recommended to the AGM, expressed as a percentage of net income adjusted for coupons on undated super-subordinated notes (TSSDIs).

 Registered during trading.

' Data in the above table have been adjusted to reflect the share issue with preferential subscription rights in March 2006 (adjustment ratio = 0.992235740050131).
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CREATING VALUE FOR SHAREHOLDERS

TOTAL SHAREHOLDER RETURN (TSR)

Calculation parameters

m Dividends reinvested in BNP shares, then in BNP Paribas shares; 50%
tax credit included until tax credit system abolished in early 2005.

m Returns stated gross, i.e. before any tax payments or brokerage fees.

Investment date
(opening price)

Holding period

Since privatisation 10/18/1993
15 years 01/03/1994
14 years 01/03/1995
13 years 01/02/1996
12 years 01/02/1997
11 years 01/02/1998
10 years 01/04/1999
Since inception of BNP Paribas 09/01/1999
9 years 01/03/2000
8 years 01/02/2001
7 years 01/02/2002
6 years 01/02/2003
5 years 01/02/2004
4 years 01/03/2005
3 years 01/02/2006
2 years 01/02/2007
1 year 01/02/2008

the investment date

Calculation results

The following table indicates, for various periods ending on 31 December
2008, the total return on a BNP share, then a BNP Paribas share, as well
as the effective annual rate of return.

Number of shares
Share price at  at end of calculation Initial Effective
period investment annual rate
(euros) (12/31/2008) multiplied by of return
36.59 3.5722 x 2.95 +7.38%
43.31 3.2514 x 2.27 +5.62%
37.20 3.193 x 2.60 +7.05%
33.57 3.126 x 2.82 +8.29%
30.40 3.0353 x 3.02 +9.65%
48.86 2.9402 x 1.82 +5.60%
73.05 2.88 x1.19 +1.78%
72.70 2.802 x1.17 +1.66%
92.00 2.802 x 0.92 -0.91%
94.50 2.7257 x 0.87 -1.69%
100.40 2.637 x 0.795 -3.23%
39.41 1.276 x 0.98 -0.34%
49.70 1.2274 x 0.75 -5.66%
53.40 1.1766 x 0.67 -9.66%
68.45 1.135 x 0.50 -20.57%
83.50 1.0876 x 0.39 -37.27%
74.06 1.051 x 0.43 -57.17%

BNP Paribas uses two methods to measure the value created for
shareholders, based on a medium- to long-term investment period
reflecting the length of time during which the majority of individual
investors hold their BNP Paribas shares.

FIVE-YEAR COMPARISON OF AN INVESTMENT
IN BNP PARIBAS SHARES AT AN OPENING
PRICE OF EUR 49.70 AT 01/02/2004 WITH

THE “LIVRET A” PASSBOOK SAVINGS ACCOUNT
AND MEDIUM-TERM GOVERNMENT BONDS

In this calculation, we assess the creation of shareholder value by
comparing an investment in BNP Paribas shares with two risk-free
investments: the "Livret A" passbook savings account offered by the
French savings bank network and medium-term French government
notes (OATs).

2008 Registration document and annual financial report - BNP PARIBAS

Total return on an investment in BNP Paribas
shares

Initial investment = 1 share at the opening price on 2 January 2004
= EUR 49.70

Dividends reinvested.

Exercise of pre-emptive rights to subscribe for shares in the March 2006
share issue.

Value at 31 December 2008: 1.2274 shares at EUR 30.25, i.e.
EUR 37.13.



Investment of EUR 49.70 on 1 January 2004
in a “Livret A” passbook account:

The interest rate on the investment date was 2.25%, reduced to 2% on
08/01/2005. The interest rate was increased to 2.25% on 1 February
2006 and to 2.75% on 1 August 2006, and to 3% on 1 August 2007. The
interest rate was increased twice more in 2008, to 3.50% on 1 February
and to 4% on 1 August. At 31 December 2008, this investment was worth
EUR 56.69, an increase of EUR 6.99 (+14.1%), as opposed to a decrease
of EUR 12.57 per BNP Paribas share over the same period (-25.30%).

» VALUE AT 12/31/2008 OF A EUR 49.70 INVESTMENT
MADE ON 01/02/2004

In euros

56.69 59.13

37.13

LivretA Government bonds BNP Paribas share

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS

BNP Paribas endeavours to provide all shareholders with clear, consistent,
high-quality information at regular intervals, in accordance with best
market practice and the recommendations of stockmarket authorities.

The Investor Relations team informs institutional investors and financial
analysts, in France and abroad, of the Group's strategies, major events
concerning the Group's business and, of course, the Group's quarterly
results. In 2009, for example, the following dates have been set :

19 February 2009: publication of 2008 results;
6 May 2009: results for the first quarter of 2009;
4 August 2009: publication of 2009 half-year results;

5 November 2009: results for the third quarter and first nine months
of 2009.

Informative briefings are organised several times a year, when the annual
and half-year results are released, or on specific topics, providing senior
management with an opportunity to present the BNP Paribas Group and
its strategy. There is also a Relations Officer responsible for liaising with
managers of ethical and socially responsible funds.

The Individual Shareholder Relations Department provides information
and deals with queries from the Group's 670,000 or so individual
shareholders (source: 31 December 2008 TPI Survey). A half-yearly
financial newsletter informs both members of the "Cercle BNP Paribas”

PRESENTATION OF THE BNP PARIBAS GROUP
BNP Paribas and its shareholders

Investment of EUR 49.70 on 1 January 2004
in 5-year French government bonds

The five-year interest rate (BTAN) on that date was 3.553%. At the end
of each subsequent year, interest income is reinvested in a similar note
on the following terms:

2.8986% (BTAN) in January 2005 for 4 years;
2.94696% (BTAN) in January 2006 for 3 years;
3.88011% (BTAN) in January 2007 for 2 years;
4.745% in January 2008 for 1 year (Euribor).

At the end of five years, the accrued value of the investment is EUR 59.13,
representing a growth of EUR 9.43 (+18.97%), as opposed to a EUR 12.57
decline for an investment in a BNP Paribas share.

» COMPARATIVE TOTAL 5 YEAR RETURN
FOR AN INVESTMENT OR EUR 49.80
In euros
9.43

-12.57

Livret A Government bonds BNP Paribas share

and other shareholders of important events concerning the Group, and
asummary of the matters discussed during the Annual General Meeting
is sent out in July. During the year, senior management presents the
Group's policy to individual shareholders at meetings organised in various
French cities and towns. For example, in 2008, meetings were held in
Versailles on 17 June, Nice on 24 June and Rennes on 30 September.
BNP Paribas representatives also met and spoke with over 1,000 people
at the "Actionaria” shareholder fair held in Paris on 21 and 22 November
2008.

BNP Paribas' Shareholders’ Guide

-

The BNP Paribas Shareholders’ Guide was designed to

provide individual shareholders with full details on the share's
performance and the Bank's achievements. Its purpose is to give
these investors a better idea and a deeper understanding of
the economic environment and of the markets in which BNP
Paribas operates. The Guide can be obtained on request from
the Individual Shareholder Relations Department.

N J
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In 1995, the “Cercle BNP Paribas” was set up for individual shareholders
holding at least 200 shares. The Cercle currently has 55,000 shareholder
members. Three times a year, in alternation with financial newsletters,
they receive La Vie du Cercle, a publication inviting them to take part
in artistic and cultural events with which BNP Paribas is associated, as
well as training sessions. These include seminars on trading in equities
(including technical analysis and financial research), on private Asset
Management and warrants, as well as economic-update sessions,
organised by BNP Paribas teams specialising in these fields. In addition,
the Bank regularly organises scientific conferences and visits to industrial
sites. The seminars are held in Paris and the provinces, on weekdays and
the weekend, to enable as many people as possible to attend. lllustrating
the growing variety of the offering, 409 events were organised for 16,230
participants in 2008, as opposed to 389 events for 16,351 participants
in 2007. Shareholders can obtain information about these services
by dialling a special freephone number (in France): 0800 666 777. A
telephone news service can also be accessed through the same number,
offering a wide range of information to BNP Paribas shareholders, such
as the share price, shareholders' events, news and interviews. Finally,
the Cercle BNP Paribas's own website was set up in 2008, providing
information about the Cercle's services.

The BNP Paribas website (http://invest.bnpparibas.com) can be consulted
in both French and English. Large portions of the website are also available
in Italian. It provides information on the Group, including press releases,
key figures and details of significant developments and presentations. All
financial documents such as Annual Reports and Registration Documents
can also be viewed and downloaded. Publications compiled by the Bank's
Economic Research unit can be viewed on the website. The website also
naturally features the latest share performance data and comparisons
with major indexes. Among the website's features is a returns calculation
tool.

The Investors/Shareholders section now includes all reports and
presentations concerning the Bank's business and strategy, irrespective
of the original target audience (individual shareholders, institutional
investors, asset managers or financial analysts). The website also has a
section entitled "To be a shareholder”, which was specifically designed
with individual shareholders in mind, offering information tailored to
their needs and details of proposed events. In addition, there is a specific
section dedicated to the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders, which
includes information regarding the conditions for attending the meeting,

SHAREHOLDER LIAISON COMMITTEE

After its formation in 2000, BNP Paribas decided to create a Shareholder
Liaison Committee to help the Group improve communications with its
individual shareholders. At the Shareholders' Meeting that approved the
BNP Paribas merger, the Chairman of BNP Paribas initiated the process
of appointing members to this committee, which was fully established
in late 2000.

Headed by Michel Pébereau, the committee includes ten shareholders
who are both geographically and socioeconomically representative of
the individual shareholder population, along with two employees or
former employees. Each member serves a three-year term. When their
terms expire, announcements are published in the press and/or in the
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ways of voting, practical questions, as well as a presentation of the
resolutions and the complete text of all speeches made by corporate
officers. Webcasts of the sessions can be viewed by going to the section
entitled “General shareholders meeting” then by clicking on the relevant
meeting in the submenu. In response to the expectations of individual
shareholders and investors, and to meet increasing transparency and
requlated reporting requirements, BNP Paribas relaunched the “Investors/
Shareholders” section of its website in late 2008. Content has been
enhanced, including an improved glossary, and new functions have been
added. The site is now more user-friendly and easier to navigate around.
The financial calendar gives the dates of important forthcoming events,
such as the AGM, results publications and shareholder seminars.

BNP Paribas ranked among the winners of the BoursoScan
2008 website survey

Boursorama and its partner OpinionWay, a consultancy
specialising in analysing individual shareholder behaviour,
have for the past eight years conducted an annual survey in
France (BoursoScan), with a view to finding the best websites
of companies listed on the Paris Stock Exchange. As part of the
2008 survey, more than 7,340 web users visited the sites of
Paris-listed companies in September and October 2008. 250 sites
were rated by participants, who focused on how up-to-date the
information was, how transparent the financial communication
was and how easy the site was to navigate around.

BNP Paribas' “Investors/Shareholders” site (http://invest.
bnpparibas.com), which won the “Coup de Coeur" award for
the most popular website among first-time visitors in 2007,
was ranked no.2 in the Grand Prix BoursoScan survey in 2008.
This achievement recognises the accessible, informative and
innovative nature of the information provided to individual
investors by BNP Paribas. These characteristics are particularly
important during a period of financial crisis. j

Recent information about the BNP Paribas Group is also available on
the French Minitel service 3614 BNPPACTION, at a cost of EUR 0.057
per minute. Through this service, shareholders can ask questions, leave
messages and order documents.

Group's various financial publications, inviting new candidates to come
forward. Any shareholder can become a candidate.

At 1 January 2009, the members of the liaison committee were as
follows:

Michel Pébereau, Chairman;

Franck Deleau, resident of the Lot département,
Nicolas Derely, resident of the Paris area;
Jean-Louis Dervin, residing in Caen;

Jacques de Juvigny, resident of the Alsace region;

André Laplanche, residing in Cavaillon;



m Jean-Marie Laurent, resident of the Oise département,

m Dyna Peter-O0tt, residing in Strasbourg;

m Jean-Luc Robaux, residing in Nancy;

m Chantal Thiebaut, resident of the Meurthe-et-Moselle département;
m Thierry de Vignet, resident of the Dordogne département;

m Odile Uzan-Fernandes, BNP Paribas employee;

m Bernard Coupez, President of ASRAS BNP Paribas (the Association
of Employee, Retiree and Former Employee Shareholders of the BNP
Paribas Group).

In accordance with the committee's Charter - i.e. the internal rules

that all committee members have adopted - the committee met twice

in 2008, on 21 March and 3 October, in addition to taking part in the

DIVIDEND

At the 13 May 2009 Annual General Meeting, the Board of Directors
will recommend a dividend of EUR 1.00 per share. The shares will go
ex-dividend on 20 May 2009 and the dividend will be paid on 16 June
20089, subject to approval at the Annual General Meeting.

» DIVIDEND (EUR PER SHARE)

PRESENTATION OF THE BNP PARIBAS GROUP
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Annual General Meeting and attending the Actionaria shareholder fair.
The main topics of discussion included:

m BNP Paribas' ownership structure and changes in the structure,
particularly among individual shareholders;

m the periodical publications which provide information on the Group's
achievements and strategy;

m the draft 2007 Registration Document and Annual Report;
m quarterly results presentations;

m the new version of the website focusing on relations with financial
market operators and Cercle des Actionnaires members;
m initiatives taken in preparation for the Annual General Meeting;

m BNP Paribas' participation in the "Actionaria” shareholder fair. At this
event, several Liaison Committee members explained the role played
by the committee to people who visited the Bank's stand.

The total amount of the payout is EUR 912.1 million, compared with
EUR 3,034.1 million in 2008. The proposed payout rate is 33.0% .

3.35
3.10
2.60
2.00
1.45
143 1.20 1.20
1.000
0.88

0.75
0.54 I
1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008

1 Subject to approval at the Annual General Meeting of 13 May 2009.

Dividends for 1997-2000 have been adjusted to reflect the two-for-one share split carried out on 20 February 2002.

The Group's objective is to adjust the dividend to reflect variations in
income and to optimise management of available capital.

Timeframe for claiming dividends: after five years, any unclaimed
dividends will be forfeited and paid to the French Treasury, in accordance
with applicable legislation.

' Djvidend recommended at the 13 May 2009 Annual General Meeting expressed as a percentage of earnings per share.
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BNP PARIBAS REGISTERED SHARES

At 31 December 2008, 26,437 shareholders had BNP Paribas registered
shares.

REGISTERED SHARES DIRECTLY WITH
BNP PARIBAS

Shareholders who hold shares under the pure registered form:

m automatically receive all documents regarding the Bank which are
sent to shareholders;

m can call a French freephone number (0800,600,700) to place buy and
sell orders and to obtain any information;

m benefit from special, discounted brokerage fees;

= have access to “GIS Nomi" (http://gisnomi.bnpparibas.com), a fully
secure dedicated web server, allowing them to view registered share
accounts, and account movements, to as well as place and track
orders;

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

The last Annual General Meeting was held on 21 May 2008 on first call.
The text of the resolutions and the video of the meeting can be viewed
on the BNP Paribas website, which is where the original live webcast took
place. The composition of the quorum and the results of the votes cast

The quorum breaks down as follows:

» BREAKDOWN OF QUORUM

m pay no custodial fees and are automatically invited to General
Meetings.

REGISTERED SHARES HELD
IN AN ADMINISTERED ACCOUNT

BNP Paribas is also extending its administered share account services
to institutional shareholders. For institutional shareholders, this type of
account combines the main benefits of holding shares in bearer form
with those of holding pure registered shares:

m shares can be sold at any time, through the shareholder's usual
broker;

m the shareholder can have a single share account, backed by a cash
account;

m the shareholder is automatically invited to attend and vote at General
Meetings, without the invitation being sent through a third party;

m the shareholder can take part in voting via the internet.

were posted online the day after the meeting. In addition, the meeting
was written about in the specialist press and a specific letter was sent
to shareholders summarising the meeting.

Number of
shareholders (%)  Number of shares (%)
Present 1,927 17.90% 106,600,567 22.94%
Proxy given to spouse or another shareholder 36 0.33% 12,504 nm
Proxy given to Chairman 5,410 50.25% 38,505,103 8.29%
Postal votes 3,393 31.52% 319,503,686 68.77%
TOTAL 10,766 100% 464,621,860 100%

Total number of shares issued excluding treasury stock

900,040,571 51.62%

All resolutions proposed to the shareholders were approved.
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ORDINARY MEETING
Approval of the consolidated balance sheet at 31 December 2007 and the consolidated

Resolution 1: profit and loss account for the year then ended 98.27%
Approval of the parent-company balance sheet at 31 December 2007 and the parent-

Resolution 2: company profit and loss account for the year then ended 98.26%

Resolution 3: Appropriation of net income and dividend distribution 99.82%

Resolution 4: Agreements and commitments governed by Article L. 225-38 of the Code de commerce 96.49%

Resolution 5: Share buybacks 99.66%

Resolution 6: Appointment of Daniela Weber-Rey as a director 99.13%

Resolution 7: Renewal of the term of office of Frangois Grappotte as a director 99.09%

Resolution 8: Renewal of the term of office of Jean-Francois Lepetit as a director 97.43%

Resolution 9: Renewal of the term of office of Suzanne Berger Keniston as a director 99.03%

Resolution 10: Renewal of the term of office of Hélene Ploix as a director 99.15%

Resolution 11: Renewal of the term of office of Baudouin Prot as a director 97.11%

Resolution 12: Powers to carry out formalities 99.81%

EXTRAORDINARY MEETING
Authorisation to issue shares and share equivalents with pre-emptive rights for existing

Resolution 13: shareholders maintained 94.58%
Authorisation to issue shares and share equivalents with pre-emptive rights for existing

Resolution 14: shareholders waived and a priority subscription period granted 87.99%
Issue of securities to be given in exchange for securities tendered as part of public

Resolution 15: exchange offers 87.46%
Issue of securities to be given in exchange for unlisted securities tendered, up to a

Resolution 16: maximum of 10% of the capital 91.42%
Overall limit on authorisations to issue shares with pre-emptive rights for existing

Resolution 17: shareholders waived 91.37%
Issuance of shares to be paid up by capitalising income, retained earnings or additional

Resolution 18: paid-in capital 96.76%
Overall limit on authorisations to issue shares with pre-emptive rights for existing

Resolution 19: shareholders maintained or waived 94.45%

Resolution 20: Transactions reserved for members of the employee savings plan 93.12%
Allotment of bonus shares to employees of the company and to employees and corporate

Resolution 21: officers of related companies 92.84%

Resolution 22: Stock options 94.12%

Resolution 23: Reduction in the Bank’s capital by cancelling shares 99.32%
Amendment of the Bank’s Articles of Association relating to attendance at General

Resolution 24: Meetings 97.25%

Resolution 25: Powers to carry out formalities 99.41%

The 2008 Annual General Meeting was an additional opportunity for
BNP Paribas to demonstrate its commitment to sustainable development.
BNP Paribas seeks to create value consistently, to show its quality and
its respect not only for “traditiona
clients and employees, but also for the community at large. It seemed
appropriate that these principles be reflected in the Group's General
Meetings. As a result, a decision was taken, in conjunction with the
Shareholder Liaison Committee, to donate EUR 10 for every investor
attending the meeting or voting online to the “Coups de pouce aux

partners comprising shareholders,

volunteer their time and efforts. The sums collected (EUR 19,920 in 2008)
are donated in addition to the funds that the Bank already grants to
this programme via the BNP Paribas Foundation, which operates under
the aegis of the Fondation de France. Total contributions in 2008 were
divided between 34 projects, all initiated by Bank employees. Six projects
obtained the maximum grant of EUR 4,000. The sums awarded vary
according to the scale of the project, its quality and the commitment of
employees. The projects receiving the most funding were humanitarian
projects, mainly in Southeast Asia and Sub-Saharan Africa, followed by

projets du personnel” (a helping hand for employee projects) programme.
The programme was specifically developed by the BNP Paribas Foundation
to encourage public interest initiatives for which Bank staff personally

projects to assist disabled and disadvantaged people.
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The allocation of funds is contained in the convening for the next General
Meeting.

The procedures for BNP Paribas' General Meetings are defined in Article
18 of the Bank's Articles of Association.

The Board of Directors calls an Ordinary General Meeting at least once
a year to vote on the agenda set by the Board.

The Board may call Extraordinary General Meetings for the purpose of
amending the Articles of Association, and especially to increase the
Bank's share capital. Resolutions are adopted by a two-thirds majority
of shareholders present or represented.

The Ordinary and Extraordinary General Meeting may be called in a single
notice of meeting and held on the same date. BNP Paribas will hold its
next Ordinary and Extraordinary General Meeting on 13 May 2009 ®.

NOTICE OF MEETINGS

For combined Ordinary and Extraordinary General Meetings:

holders of registered shares are notified by post; the notice of meeting
contains the agenda, the draft resolutions and a postal voting form;

holders of bearer shares are notified via announcements in the
press, particularly investor and financial journals; in addition to legal
requirements, BNP Paribas sends the following documents aimed at
boosting attendance:

= notices of meetings and a postal voting form for shareholders who
own over a certain number of shares (set at 250 shares in 2008);
these same documents may be accessed freely on the website,

= information letters concerning the Annual General Meeting and
the attendance procedures. In 2008, these were sent to all holders
of at least 150 bearer shares.

In total, nearly 70,000 of the Bank's shareholders personally received the
information needed to participate in 2008.

DISCLOSURE THRESHOLDS

In addition to the legal thresholds, and in accordance with Article 5
of the Bank’s Articles of Association, any shareholder, whether acting
alone or in concert, who comes to hold directly or indirectly at least
0.5% of the capital or voting rights of BNP Paribas, or any multiple of
that percentage up to 5%, is required to notify BNP Paribas by registered
letter with return receipt.

Once the 5% threshold is reached, shareholders are required to disclose
any increase in their interest representing a multiple of 1% of the capital
or voting rights of BNP Paribas.

() Subject to alteration.
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In addition, staff at all BNP Paribas branches are specifically trained
to provide the necessary assistance and carry out the required
formalities.

ATTENDANCE AT MEETINGS

Any holder of shares may gain admittance to Annual and Extraordinary
General Meeting, provided that the shares have been recorded in
their accounts for at least three days. Holders of bearer shares must
in addition present an entry card or certificate stating the ownership
of the shares.

VOTING

Shareholders who are unable to attend a General Meeting may complete
and return to BNP Paribas the postal voting form/proxy enclosed with
the notice of meeting. This document enables them to either:

vote by post;

give their proxy to their spouse or another shareholder (individual
or legal entity);

give their proxy to the Chairman of the Meeting or indicate no
proxy.
Shareholders or their proxies present at the Meeting are given the
necessary equipment to cast their votes. Since the General Meeting of
13 May 1998, BNP Paribas has used an electronic voting system.

Since the Meeting of 28 May 2004, shareholders can use a dedicated,
secure internet server to send all the requisite attendance documents
prior to Annual General Meeting (http://gisproxy.bnpparibas.com).

The disclosures described in the previous two paragraphs shall also apply
when the shareholding falls below the above-mentioned thresholds.

In the case of failure to comply with these disclosure requirements, the
undisclosed shares will be stripped of voting rights at the request of one
or more shareholders who hold a combined interest of at least 2% of
the capital or voting rights of BNP Paribas.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
Board of directors

2.1

Board of directors

MEMBERSHIP OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Born on 23 January 1942

Elected on 23 May 2006. Term expires

at the 2009 AGM

First elected to the Board on: 14 May 1993
Number of BNP Paribas shares held ©:

184 192

Office address: 3, rue d’Antin
75002 Paris
France

Functions at previous year-ends

Functions at 31 December 2008

Director of: Lafarge, Compagnie de Saint-Gobain, Total, BNP Paribas SA (Switzerland), Eads
N.V. (Netherlands), Pargesa Holding SA (Switzerland)

I'Industrie (Morocco)

Member of the Supervisory Board of: AXA, Banque Marocaine pour le Commerce et

Non-voting director of: Société Anonyme des Galeries Lafayette

Chairman of: Investment Banking and Financial Markets Committee of Fédération Bancaire
Frangaise, Management Board of Institut d’Etudes Politiques de Paris, Supervisory Board of
Institut Aspen France, Institut de I'Entreprise
Member of: Académie des sciences morales et politiques, the Executive Committee of
Mouvement des Entreprises de France, Haut Conseil de I'Education, European Financial
Round Table, Institut International d’Ftudes Bancaires, International Advisory Panel of the
Monetary Authority of Singapore, International Capital Markets Advisory Committee of the
Federal Reserve Bank of New York, International Business Leaders’ Advisory Council for the
Mayor of Shanghai (IBLAC)

(the companies listed are the parent companies of the groups in which the functions were carried out)

2007:

Chairman of the Board of
directors of: BNP Paribas
Director of: Lafarge, Compagnie
de Saint-Gobain, Total, Eads N.V.
(Netherlands), Pargesa Holding SA
(Switzerland)

Member of the Supervisory
Board of: AXA, Banque Marocaine
pour le Commerce et I'Industrie
(Morocco)

Non-voting director of: Société
Anonyme des Galeries Lafayette
Chairman of: European Banking
Federation, Investment Banking
and Financial Markets Committee
of Fédération Bancaire Francaise,
Management Board of Institut
d’Etudes Politiques de Paris,
Supervisory Board of Institut Aspen
France, Institut de I'Entreprise
Member of: Académie des
sciences morales et politiques,

the Executive Committee of
Mouvement des Entreprises

de France, Haut Conseil de
I'Education, European Financial
Round Table, Institut International
d’Etudes Bancaires, International
Advisory Panel of the Monetary
Authority of Singapore, International
Capital Markets Advisory
Committee of the Federal Reserve
Bank of New York, International
Business Leaders’ Advisory Council
for the Mayor of Shanghai (IBLAC)

2006:

Chairman of the Board of
directors of: BNP Paribas
Director of: Lafarge, Compagnie
de Saint-Gobain, Total, Pargesa
Holding SA (Switzerland)
Member of the Supervisory
Board of: AXA, Banque
Marocaine pour le Commerce et
I'Industrie (Morocco)

Non-voting director of: Société
Anonyme des Galeries Lafayette
Chairman of: European Banking
Federation, Investment Banking
and Financial Markets Committee
of Fédération Bancaire Francaise,
Management Board of Institut
d’Etudes Politiques de Paris,
Supervisory Board of Institut
Aspen France, Institut de
I'Entreprise

Member of: Executive

Committee of Mouvement des
Entreprises de France, Haut
Conseil de 'Education, Institut
International d’Etudes Bancaires,
International Advisory Panel

of the Monetary Authority of
Singapore, International Capital
Markets Advisory Committee

of the Federal Reserve Bank of
New York, International Monetary
Conference, International Business
Leaders’ Advisory Council for the
Mayor of Shanghai (BLAC)

2005:

Chairman of the Board of
directors of: BNP Paribas
Director of: Lafarge, Compagnie
de Saint-Gobain, Total, Pargesa
Holding SA (Switzerland)
Member of the Supervisory
Board of: AXA

Non-voting director of: Société
Anonyme des Galeries Lafayette
Chairman of: European Banking
Federation, Investment Banking
and Financial Markets Committee
of Fédération Bancaire Francaise,
Management Board of Institut
d’Etudes Politiques de Paris,
Advisory Board of Institut Aspen
France, Institut de I'Entreprise
Member of: Haut Conseil de
I"Education, European Institut
International d’Etudes Bancaires,
International Advisory Panel

of the Monetary Authority of
Singapore, International Capital
Markets Advisory Committee

of the Federal Reserve Bank of
New York, International Monetary
Conference, International
Business Leaders’ Advisory
Council for the Mayor of
Shanghai (IBLAC)

2004:

Chairman of the Board of
directors of: BNP Paribas
Director of: Lafarge, Compagnie
de Saint-Gobain, Total

Member of the Supervisory
Board of: AXA

Non-voting director of: Société
Anonyme des Galeries Lafayette
Chairman of: European Banking
Federation, Investment Banking
and Financial Markets Committee
of Fédération Bancaire Francaise,
Management Board of Institut
d’Etudes Politiques de Paris,
Advisory Board of Institut Aspen
France

Member of: International
Advisory Panel of the Monetary
Authority of Singapore,
International Capital Markets
Advisory Committee of the
Federal Reserve Bank of New
York, International Monetary
Conference, International
Business Leaders’ Advisory
Council for the Mayor of
Shanghai (IBLAC)

" Directorships and other functions shown in italics are not governed by the provisions of Act no. 2001-401 of 15 May 2001 concerning multiple directorships.

@ At 31 December 2008.
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Patrick AUGUSTE
Principal function “: Real estate project manager

Born on 18 June 1951

Director elected to a three-year term by BNP Paribas executive

employees on 7 March 2006

First elected to the Board on: 14 December 1993

Number of BNP Paribas shares held @: 33
Office address: 20, avenue Georges Pompidou

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Functions at 31 December 2008

None

92300 LEVALLOIS-PERRET, FRANCE

Functions at previous year-ends

(the companies listed are the parent companies of the groups in which the functions were carried out)

2007:
None

2006:
None

2005:
None

2004:
None

2

Board of directors

Claude BEBEAR
Principal function ™: Honorary Chairman of AXA

Functions at 31 December 2008

Born on 29 July 1935

Elected on 23 May 2006. Term expires at the 2009 AGM

First elected to the Board on: 23 May 2000

Number of BNP Paribas shares held @: 3,074
Office address: 25, avenue Matignon,
75008 Paris, France

Functions at previous year-ends

Mutuelle

Director of: AXA Assurances lard Mutuelle, AXA Assurances Vie

Member of the Supervisory Board of: Vivendi

Non-voting director of: Schneider Electric

Chairman of: IMS-Entreprendre pour la Cité, Institut Montaigne
Member of: International Advisory Panel of the Monetary Authority

of Singapore

(the companies listed are the parent companies of the groups in which the functions were carried out)

2007:

Chairman of the Supervisory Board of: AXA
Director of: AXA Assurances lard Mutuelle,
AXA Assurances Vie Mutuelle

Member of the Supervisory Board of:
Vivendi

Non-voting director of: Schneider Electric
Chairman of: IMS-Entreprendre pour la Cité,
Institut Montaigne

Member of: International Advisory Panel of the
Monetary Authority of Singapore, International
Advisory Board of Tsinghua School of
Economics and Management, Beijing (China)

2006:

Chairman of the Supervisory
Board of: AXA

Chairman and Chief Executive
Officer of: Finaxa (Finaxa merged
into AXA on 16 December 2005)
Director of: AXA Assurances lard
Mutuelle, AXA Assurances Vie
Mutuelle

Member of the Supervisory
Board of: Vivendi

Non-voting director of: Schneider
Electric

Chairman of: Institut du Mécénat
de Solidarité, Institut Montaigne
Member of: International Advisory
Panel of the Monetary Authority of
Singapore, International Advisory
Board of Tsinghua School of
Economics and Management,
Beijing (China)

2005:

Chairman of the
Supervisory Board of:
AXA

Chairman and Chief
Executive Officer of:
Finaxa (Finaxa merged
into AXA on 16 December
2005)

Member of the
Supervisory Board of:
Vivendi Universal
Non-voting director of:
Schneider Electric
Chairman of: Institut du
Mécénat de Solidarité,
Institut Montaigne
Member of: International
Advisory Panel of the
Monetary Authority of
Singapore, International
Advisory Board of
Tsinghua School

of Economics and
Management, Beijing
(China)

2004:

Chairman of the
Supervisory Board of:
AXA

Chairman and Chief
Executive Officer of:
Finaxa

Director of:

Vivendi Universal
Non-voting director of:
Schneider Electric
Chairman of: Institut du
Mécénat de Solidarité,
Institut Montaigne
Member of: International
Advisory Panel of the
Monetary Authority of
Singapore, International
Advisory Board of
Tsinghua School

of Economics and
Management, Beijing
(China)

(" Directorships and other functions shown in italics are not governed by the provisions of Act no. 2001-401 of 15 May 2001 concerning multiple directorships.

@ At 31 December 2008.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
Board of directors

Jean-Louis BEFFA

Principal function ™: Chairman of the Board of directors of Compagnie de Saint-Gobain

Born on 11 August 1941

Elected on 23 May 2006. Term expires at the 2009 AGM
First elected to the Board on: 22 October 1986

Number of BNP Paribas shares held @: 13,986

Office address: “LLes Miroirs”
18, avenue d’Alsace

92096 La Défense Cedex, France

Functions at previous year-ends

Functions at 31 December 2008

Vice-Chairman of the Board of directors of: BNP Paribas
Chairman of: Claude Bernard Participations

Director of: GDF SUEZ, Groupe Bruxelles Lambert (Belgium)

Saint-Gobain Corporation (United States)

Member of the Supervisory Board of: Siemens AG (Germany),
Le Monde SA, Le Monde & Partenaires Associés (SAS),

Société Editrice du Monde

(the companies listed are the parent companies of the groups in which the functions were carried out)

2007:

Chairman of the Board of
directors of: Compagnie

de Saint-Gobain

Vice-Chairman of the Board of
directors of: BNP Paribas
Chairman of: Claude Bernard
Participations

Director of: Gaz de France,
Groupe Bruxelles Lambert
(Belgium), Saint-Gobain Cristaleria
SA (Spain), Saint-Gobain
Corporation (United States)
Member of the Supervisory
Board of: Le Monde SA, Le Monde
& Partenaires Associés (SAS),
Société Editrice du Monde

2006:

Vice-Chairman of the Board
of directors of: BNP Paribas
Chairman and Chief Executive
Officer of: Compagnie

de Saint-Gobain

Chairman of: Claude Bernard
Participations

Director of: Gaz de France,
Groupe Bruxelles Lambert
(Belgium), Saint-Gobain
Cristaleria SA (Spain),
Saint-Gobain Corporation (USA)
Permanent representative of:
Saint-Gobain PAM

Chairman of the Supervisory
Board of: A.ll. (Agence

de I'Innovation Industrielle)
Member of the Supervisory
Board of: Le Monde SA,

Le Monde Partenaires AS (SAS),
Société Editrice du Monde (SAS)

2005:

Vice-Chairman of the Board
of directors of: BNP Paribas
Chairman and Chief
Executive Officer of: Compagnie
de Saint-Gobain

Chairman of: Claude Bernard
Participations

Director of: Gaz de France,
Groupe Bruxelles Lambert
(Belgium)

Chairman of the Supervisory
Board of: A.ll. (Agence

de I'lnnovation Industrielle)
Member of the Supervisory
Board of: Le Monde SA,

Le Monde Partenaire AS (SAS),
Société Editrice du Monde (SAS)

2004:

Vice-Chairman of the Board
of directors of: BNP Paribas
Chairman and Chief Executive
Officer of: Compagnie

de Saint-Gobain

Chairman of: Claude Bernard
Participations

Director of: Gaz de France,
Groupe Bruxelles Lambert
(Belgium)

Member of the Supervisory
Board of: Le Monde SA,

Le Monde Partenaire AS (SAS),
Société Editrice du Monde (SAS)

Suzanne BERGER

Principal function “: Professor of Political Science at the Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Cambridge, Massachusetts (USA) - Director of the MIT
International Science and Technology Initiative (MISTI)

Born on 11 March 1939

Elected on 21 May 2008. Term expires at the 2011 AGM
First elected to the Board on: 8 March 2007

Number of BNP Paribas shares held @:: 250

Office address: 30, Wadsworth Street
E53-451
Cambridge,

MA 02139-4307, USA

Functions at previous year-ends

Functions at 31 December 2008

(the companies listed are the parent companies of the groups in which the functions were carried out)

2007:

Member of: American Academy of Arts

and Sciences
Research associate and member
of the Executive Committee of:

Center for European Studies at Harvard

University

Member of: American Academy of Arts and Sciences
Research associate and member of the Executive Committee of
Center for European Studies at Harvard University

(" Directorships and other functions shown in italics are not governed by the provisions of Act no. 2001-401 of 15 May 2001 concerning multiple directorships.

@ At 31 December 2008.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
Board of directors

Jean-Marie GIANNO
Principal function " Sales associate

Born on 7 September 1952 Functions at 31 December 2008

Director elected to a three-year term by BNP Paribas employees on 7 March Member of: Comité des Ftablissements de Crédit
2006 et des Entreprises d’'Investissement (CECEI),

First elected to the Board on: 15 March 2004 “Confrontation” (a European think tank)
(Jean-Marie Gianno was an employee representative on the Board

of Bangue Nationale de Paris from 1993 to 1999)

Number of BNP Paribas shares held @: 10
Office address: 21, avenue Jean-Médecin
06000 Nice, France

Functions at previous year-ends

(the companies listed are the parent companies of the groups in which the functions were carried out)

2007:

Member of: Comité des
Etablissements de Crédit et des
Entreprises d’Investissement
(CECEI), “Confrontation” (a
European think tank)

2006:

Member of: Comité des
Etablissements de Crédit et des
Entreprises d’Investissement
(CECEI), “Confrontation” (a
European think tank)

2005:
Member of: Comité des

Etablissements de Crédit et des

Entreprises d’Investissement
(CECEI), “Confrontation” (a
European think tank)

2004:
None

Francois GRAPPOTTE

Principal function ": Honorary Chairman of Legrand, Director of companies

Born on 21 April 1936

Elected on 21 May 2008. Term expires at the 2011 AGM
First elected to the Board on: 4 May 1999

Number of BNP Paribas shares held @: 2,537
Office address: 128, avenue de-Lattre-de-Tassigny
87045 Limoges, France

Functions at previous year-ends

Functions at 31 December 2008

Director of: Legrand, Legrand France
Member of the Supervisory Board of: Michelin

(the companies listed are the parent companies of the groups in which the functions were carried out)

2007:

Honorary Chairman of: Legrand
Director of: Legrand, Legrand
France

Member of the Supervisory
Board of: Michelin

Member of: Advisory Committee
of Banque de France

2006:

Honorary Chairman of:
Legrand

Director of: Legrand, Legrand
France, Valeo

Member of the Supervisory
Board of: Michelin

Member of: Advisory
Committee of Banque de France

2005:

Chairman of the Board of
directors of: Legrand
Member of the Supervisory
Board of: Michelin

Director of: Valeo

Member of: Advisory
Committee of Banque de
France, Conseil de Promotelec
(Promotion de l'installation
électrique dans les batiments
neufs et anciens), Bureau

de la FL.E.E.C. (Fédération
des Industries Electriques,
Electroniques et de
Communication), Bureau du
Gimélec (Groupement des
Industries de I'équipement
électrique, du controle-
commande et des services
associés)

2004:

Chairman of the Board of
directors of: Legrand
Member of the Supervisory
Board of: Galeries Lafayette,
Michelin

Director of: Valeo

Member of: Advisory Committee
of Banque de France, Conseil
de Promotelec (Promotion

de I'installation électrique
dans les batiments neufs et
anciens), Bureau de la F.I.E.E.C.
(Fédération des Industries
Electriques, Electroniques et
de Communication), Bureau
du Gimélec (Groupement des
Industries de I'équipement
électrique, du controle-
commande et des services
associés)

" Directorships and other functions shown in italics are not governed by the provisions of Act no. 2001-401 of 15 May 2001 concerning multiple directorships.

@ At 31 December 2008.
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2 CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
Board of directors

Alain JOLY
2 Principal function : Director of Air Liquide
Born on 18 April 1938 Functions at 31 December 2008

Elected on 23 May 2006. Term expires at the 2009 AGM
First elected to the Board on: 28 June 1995

Number of BNP Paribas shares held @: 5,227
Office address: 75, quai d’Orsay
75007 Paris, France
Functions at previous year-ends
(the companies listed are the parent companies of the groups in which the functions were carried out)

2007: 2006: 2005: 2004:
Director of: Air Liquide Director of: Air Liquide Chairman of the Supervisory Chairman of the Supervisory
Director of: Lafarge Director of: Lafarge Board of: Air Liquide Board of: Air Liquide

Director of: Lafarge Director of: Lafarge

" Directorships and other functions shown in italics are not governed by the provisions of Act no. 2001-401 of 15 May 2001 concerning multiple directorships.
@ At 31 December 2008.
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Born on 25 March 1952
Elected on 23 May 2006. Term expires at the 2009 AGM
First elected to the Board on: 23 May 2000

Number of BNP Paribas shares held ®: 2,000
Office address: 1, avenue du Général-de Gaulle
92074 Paris La Défense Cedex, France

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
Board of directors

Functions at 31 December 2008

SCOR group

Chairman of: SCOR Gilobal P&C SE, SCOR Global Life U.S. Re
Insurance Company (United States), SCOR Global Life Re Insurance
Company of Texas (United States), SCOR Reinsurance Company
(United States), SCOR U.S. Corporation (United States), SCOR
Holding (Switzerland) AG (Switzerland)

Chairman of Supervisory Board of: SCOR Global Investments SE
Director of: SCOR Global Life SE, SCOR Canada Reinsurance
Company (Canada)

Other functions

Director of: Bolloré, Dassault Aviation, Dexia SA (Belgium), Fonds
Stratégique d’Investissement, Invesco Ltd (United States)

Member of the Supervisory Board of: Yam Invest N.V.
(Netherlands)

Non-voting director of: Financiére Acofi SA, Gimar Finance & Cie
SCA

Member of: Commission Economique de la Nation, Conseil
Economique et Social, Board of directors of Association de Genéve,
Board of the French Foundation for Medical Research, Comité des
Entreprises d’Assurance

Chairman of: Board of directors of: Siecle, Cercle de I'Orchestre
de Paris

Vice-Chairman of: Reinsurance Advisory Board

Global Counsellor of: Conference Board

Functions at previous year-ends

(the companies listed are the parent companies of the groups in which the functions were carried out)

2007:

Chairman and Chief Executive
Officer of: SCOR

Chairman of: Scor Global Life SE,
Scor Global P&C SE, Scor Global
Life US Re Insurance Company
(USA), Scor Holding (Switzerland)
AG (Switzerland), Scor Reinsurance
Company (USA), Scor US
Corporation (USA)

Director of: Bolloré, Cogedim
SAS, Dassault Aviation, Dexia

SA (Belgium), Invesco Plc

(United Kingdom), Scor Canada
Reinsurance Company (Canada)
Member of the Supervisory
Board of: Fondation du Risque
Permanent representative of:
Fegascor in SA Communication &
Participation

Non-voting director of: Financiére
Acofi (formerly FDC SA), Gimar
Finance & Cie SCA

Member of: Commission
Economique de la Nation, Conseil
Economique et Social, Board of
Directors of Siecle, Association de
Geneve, Comité des Entreprises
d’Assurance, Board of the

French Foundation for Medical
Research, Global Counsellor of the
Conference Board

2006:

Chairman and Chief Executive
Officer of: SCOR

Chairman of: Scor Global Life,
Scor ltalia Riassicurazioni S.p.a.
(Italy), Scor Life US Re Insurance
(USA), Scor Reinsurance
Company (USA), Scor US
Corporation (USA)

Director of: Bolloré
Investissement SA, Dassault
Aviation, Amvescap Plc (United
Kingdom), Cogedim SAS, Dexia
SA (Belgium), Scor Canada
Reinsurance Company (Etats-
Unis)

Member of the Supervisory
Board of: Scor Deutschland
(Germany)

Permanent representative of:
Fergascor in SA Communication
& Participation

Non-voting director of: FDC
SA, Gimar Finance & Cie SCA
Member of: Commission
Economique de la Nation,
Conseil Economique et Social,
Board of directors of Siecle,
Association de Geneve, Comité
des Entreprises d’Assurance,
Global Counsellor of the
Conference Board

2005:

Chairman and Chief Executive
Officer of: SCOR

Chairman of: Scor Vie
Director of: Bolloré
Investissement SA, Dassault
Aviation, Amvescap Plc (United
Kingdom), Cogedim SAS, Dexia
SA (Belgium)

Permanent representative of:
Fergascor in SA Communication
& Participation

Non-voting director of: FDC
SA, Gimar Finance & Cie
Member of: Commission
Economique de la Nation,
Conseil Economique et Social,
Board of directors of Siecle,
Association de Geneve, Comité
des Entreprises d’Assurance

2004:

Chairman and Chief Executive
Officer of: SCOR

Chairman of: Scor Vie
Director of: Bolloré
Investissement SA, Dassault
Aviation, Amvescap Plc (United
Kingdom), Cogedim SAS, Dexia
(Belgium)

Permanent representative of:
Fergascor in SA Communication
& Participation

Non-voting director of: FDC
SA, Gimar Finance & Cie
Member of: Commission
Economique de la Nation,
Conseil Economique et Social,
Board of directors of Siecle,
Association de Genéve

" Directorships and other functions shown in italics are not governed by the provisions of Act no. 2001-401 of 15 May 2001 concerning multiple directorships.

@ At 31 December 2008.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
Board of directors

Jean-Francois LEPETIT

Principal function : Chairman of Conseil national de la comptabilité

Born on 21 June 1942
Elected on 21 May 2008. Term expires at the 2011 AGM
First elected to the Board on: 5 May 2004

Number of BNP Paribas shares held @: 7,500
Office address: 30, boulevard Diderot
75572 Paris Cedex 12, France

Functions at previous year-ends

Functions at 31 December 2008

Director of: Smart Trade Technologies SA, Shan SA

Member of: Board of the QFCRA - Qatar Financial Center Regulatory
Authority - (Doha), College de I'Autorité des Marchés Financiers

(the companies listed are the parent companies of the groups in which the functions were carried out)

2007:

Director of: Smart Trade Technologies SA, Shan SA.
Member of: Board of the QFCRA - Qatar Financial
Center Regulatory Authority - (Doha), College de
I’Autorité des Marchés Financiers

2006: 2005: 2004:
Director of: Smart Trade = Director of: Smart Trade  None
Technologies SA, Shan Technologies SA

SA.

Chairman of the

Advisory Board of:

EDHEC Desk and Asset
Management Research
Center

Associate professor at:
EDHEC business school
Member of the Board
of: QFCRA - Qatar
Financial Center
Regulatory Authority -
(Doha)

Chairman Laurence PARISOT

Principal function : Vice-Chairman of the Board of directors of IFOP SA

Born on 31 August 1959
Elected on 23 May 2006. Term expires at the 2009 AGM
First elected to the Board on: 23 May 2006

Number of BNP Paribas shares held?: 360
Office address: 6/8, rue Eugene-Oudiné
75018 Paris, France

Functions at previous year-ends

Functions at 31 December 2008

Chairman of: Mouvement des Entreprises de France
(MEDEF)

Director of: Coface SA

Member of the Supervisory Board of: Michelin

(the companies listed are the parent companies of the groups in which the functions were carried out)

2007:

Chairman of the Board of
Directors of: [IFOP SA
Chairman of: Mouvement des
Entreprises de France (MEDEF)
Director of: Coface SA

2006:

Chairman of: Mouvement des
Entreprises de France (MEDEF)
Chairman of the Board of
Directors of: IFOP SA
Member of the Supervisory
Board of: Michelin

2005:
None

2004:
None

Member of the Supervisory
Board of: Michelin

" Directorships and other functions shown in italics are not governed by the provisions of Act no. 2001-401 of 15 May 2001 concerning multiple directorships.

@ At 31 December 2008.
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Chairman Héléne PLOIX

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
Board of directors

Principal function : Chairman of Pechel Industries SAS and Pechel Industries Partenaires SAS

Born on 25 September 1944

Elected on 21 May 2008. Term expires at the 2011 AGM
First elected to the Board on: 21 March 2003

Number of BNP Paribas shares held @: 1,371
Office address: 162, rue du Faubourg Saint Honoré

75008 Paris, France

Functions at previous year-ends

Functions at 31 December 2008

Director of: Lafarge, Ferring SA (Switzerland),
Completel NV (Netherlands)

Permanent representative: Pechel Industries
Partenaires in Ypso Holding (Luxembourg)
Member of the Supervisory Board of:

Publicis Groupe

Legal manager of: Hélene Ploix SARL, Hélene Marie
Joseph SARL, Sorepe Société Civile

Member of Investment Committee :

of the United Nations Staff Pension Fund

(the companies listed are the parent companies of the groups in which the functions were carried out)

2007:

Chairman of: Pechel Industries
SAS, Pechel Industries Partenaires
SAS and Pechel

Director of: Lafarge, Ferring

SA (Switzerland), Completel NV
(Netherlands)

Member of the Supervisory
Board of: Publicis

Legal manager of: Hélene Ploix
SARL, Hélene Marie Joseph SARL,
Sorepe Société Civile

Member of Investment
Committee of the United Nations
Staff Pension Fund

2006:

Chairman of: Pechel Industries
SAS and Pechel Industries
Partenaires SAS

Director of: Lafarge, Boots
Group plc (United Kingdom),
Ferring SA (Switzerland)
Member of the Supervisory
Board of: Publicis
Representative of: Pechel
Industries and of Pechel
Industries Partenaires SAS for
various companies

Legal manager of: Héléne Ploix
SARL, Hélene Marie Joseph
SARL, Sorepe Société Civile
Member of Investment
Committee of the United
Nations Staff Pension Fund

2005:

Chairman of: Pechel
Industries SAS and Pechel
Industries Partenaires SAS
Director of: Lafarge, Boots
Group plc (United Kingdom),
Ferring SA (Switzerland)
Member of the Supervisory
Board of: Publicis
Representative of: Pechel
Industries for various
companies

Legal manager of: Hélene
Ploix SARL, Héléne Marie
Joseph SARL, Sorepe Société
Civile

Member of Investment
Committee of the United
Nations Staff Pension Fund

2004:

Chairman of: Pechel Industries
SAS and Pechel Industries
Partenaires SAS

Director of: Lafarge, Boots
Group plc (United Kingdom),
Ferring SA (Switzerland)
Member of the Supervisory
Board of: Publicis
Representative of: Pechel
Industries for various companies
Legal manager of: Hélene Ploix
SARL

Member of Investment
Committee of the United
Nations Staff Pension Fund

Baudouin PROT

Principal function ®: Director and Chief Executive Officer of BNP Paribas

Born on 24 May 1951

Elected on 21 May 2008. Term expires at the 2011 AGM
First elected to the Board on: 7 March 2000

Number of BNP Paribas shares held @: 118,311

Office address: 3, rue d’Antin
75002 Paris, France

Functions at previous year-ends

Functions at 31 December 2008

Director of: Accor, Pinault-Printemps-Redoute,
Veolia Environnement, Erbé SA (Belgium), Pargesa
Holding SA (Switzerland)

Member of: Executive Board of Fédération Bancaire

Francaise

(the companies listed are the parent companies of the groups in which the functions were carried out)

2007:

Director and Chief Executive
Officer of: BNP Paribas
Director of: Accor, Pinault-
Printemps-Redoute, Veolia
Environnement, Banca Nazionale
del Lavoro (Italy), Erbé SA
(Belgium), Pargesa Holding SA
(Switzerland)

Member of: Executive Board of
Fédération Bancaire Francaise

2006:

Director and Chief Executive
Officer of: BNP Paribas
Director of: Accor, Pinault-
Printemps-Redoute, Veolia
Environnement, Banca Nazionale
del Lavoro (ltaly), Erbé SA
(Belgium), Pargesa Holding SA
(Switzerland)

Chairman of: Association
Frangaise des Banques

2005:

Director and Chief Executive
Officer of: BNP Paribas
Director of: Pinault-
Printemps-Redoute, Veolia
Environnement, Erbé SA
(Belgium), Pargesa Holding SA
(Switzerland)

Permanent representative
of BNP Paribas on the
Supervisory Board of: Accor
Chairman of: Fédération
Bancaire Francaise

2004:

Director and Chief Executive
Officer of: BNP Paribas
Director of: Veolia
Environnement, Erbé (Belgium),
Pargesa (Belgium)

Member of the Supervisory
Board of: Pinault-Printemps-
Redoute

Permanent representative
of BNP Paribas on the
Supervisory Board of: Accor

" Directorships and other functions shown in italics are not governed by the provisions of Act no. 2001-401 of 15 May 2001 concerning multiple directorships.

@ At 31 December 2008.
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Louis SCHWEITZER

Principal function ®: Chairman of the Board of directors of Renault

Born on 8 July 1942

Elected on 15 May 2007. Terms expires at the 2010 AGM
First elected to the Board on: 14 December 1993

Number of BNP Paribas shares held @:

6,255

Office address: 8-10, avenue Emile Zola
92109 Boulogne-Billancourt Cedex, France

Functions at previous year-ends

Functions at 31 December 2008

Chairman of the Board of directors of: AstraZeneca Plc

(United Kingdom)

Chairman of the Supervisory Board of: Le Monde &
Partenaires Associés (SAS), Le Monde SA, Société Editrice

adu Monde

Director of: L'Oréal, Veolia Environnement, AB Volvo

(Sweden)

Chairman of: Haute Autorité de lutte contre les
discriminations et pour I'égalité (HALDE)

Member of the Advisory Committee:

Banque de France, Allianz (Germany)

Member of the Conseil: Fondation Nationale des Sciences
Politiques, Institut Frangais des Relations Internationales,

Musée du Quai Branly

(the companies listed are the parent companies of the groups in which the functions were carried out)

2007:

Chairman of the Board of
directors of: Renault

Chairman of the Board of
directors of: AstraZeneca Pic
(United Kingdom)
Vice-Chairman of the
Supervisory Board of: Philips
(Netherlands)

Director of: Electricité de France,
'Oréal, Veolia Environnement, AB
Volvo (Sweden)

Chairman of: Haute Autorité de
lutte contre les discriminations et
pour I'égalité (HALDE)

Member of the Advisory
Committee of: Banque de France,
Allianz (Germany)

Member of the Board of:
Fondation Nationale des Sciences
Politiques, Institut Francais des
Relations Internationales, Musée du
Louvre, Musée du Quai Branly

2006:

Chairman of the Board of
directors of: Renault
Chairman of the Board of
directors of: AstraZeneca Plc
(United Kingdom)
Vice-Chairman of the
Supervisory Board of: Philips
(Netherlands)

Director of: Electricité

de France, L'Oréal, Veolia
Environnement, AB Volvo
(Sweden)

Chairman of: Haute Autorité de
lutte contre les discriminations et
pour I'égalité (HALDE)
Member of the Advisory
Committee of: Banque de
France, Allianz (Germany)
Member of the Board of:
Fondation Nationale des
Sciences Politiques, Institut
Francais des Relations
Internationales, Musée du
Louvre, Musée du Quai Branly

2005:

Chairman of the Board of
directors of: Renault
Chairman of the Board of
directors of: AstraZeneca Plc
(United Kingdom)
Vice-Chairman of the
Supervisory Board of: Philips
(Netherlands)

Director of: Electricité

de France, L'Oréal, Veolia
Environnement, AB Volvo
(Sweden)

Chairman of: Haute

Autorité de lutte contre les
discriminations et pour I'égalité
(HALDE)

Member of the Advisory
Committee of: Banque de
France, Allianz (Germany)
Member of the Board of:
Fondation Nationale des
Sciences Politiques, Institut
Francais des Relations
Internationales, Musée du
Louvre, Musée du Quai Branly

2004:

Chairman and Chief Executive
Officer of: Renault

Chairman of the Management
Board of: Renault-Nissan BV
(Netherlands)

Director of: Electricité de
France, Veolia Environnement,
AB VOLVO (Sweden),
AstraZeneca (United Kingdom)
Member of the Supervisory
Board of: Philips (Netherlands)
Member of the Advisory
Committee of: Banque de
France, Allianz (Germany)
Member of the Board of:
Fondation Nationale des
Sciences Politiques, Institut
Francais des Relations
Internationales, Musée du
Louvre, Musée du Quai Branly

Daniela WEBER-REY
Principal function ©: Partner at Clifford Chance, Frankfurt

Functions at 31 December 2008

Born on 18 November 1957

Elected on 21 May 2008. Term expires at the 2011 AGM
First elected to the Board on: 21 May 2008

Number of BNP Paribas shares held @:
Office address: Mainzer Landstrasse 46

850

D 60325 - FRANKFURT AM MAIN, GERMANY

Functions at previous year-ends

Member: Advisory group on corporate governance and company
law of the European Commission, Expert Group on “Removing
obstacles to cross-border investments” of the European
Commission, German Government Commission on the German

Corporate Governance Code

(the companies listed are the parent companies of the groups in which the functions were carried out)

" Directorships and other functions shown in italics are not governed by the provisions of Act no. 2001-401 of 15 May 2001 concerning multiple directorships.

@ At 31 December 2008.
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Jean-Laurent BONNAFE
Principal function : Chief Operating Officer of BNP Paribas

Born on 14 July 1961

Number of BNP Paribas shares held @: 12,853

Office address: 3, rue d’Antin
75002 Paris, France

Functions at previous year-ends

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
Board of directors

Functions at 31 December 2008

Nazionale del Lavoro (Italy)

(the companies listed are the parent companies of the groups in which the functions were carried out)

Director of: Carrefour, BNP Paribas Personal Finance, Banca

Georges CHODRON DE COURCEL

Principal function ®: Chief Operating Officer of BNP Paribas

Born on 20 May 1950

Number of BNP Paribas shares held@: 70,050

Office address: 3, rue d’Antin
75002 Paris, France

Functions at previous year-ends

Functions at 31 December 2008

BNP Paribas (Switzerland) SA (Switzerland)

Chairman of: Compagnie d’Investissement de Paris SAS, Financiere BNP Paribas SAS,

Director of: Alstom, Bouygues, Société Fonciere, Financiere et de Participations SA, Nexans,
BNP Paribas ZAO (Russia), Erbé SA (Belgium), Scor Holding (Switzerland) AG (Switzerland),

Verner Investissements SAS

Member of the Supervisory Board of: Lagardére SCA

Non-voting director of: Exane, Safran, Scor SA

(the companies listed are the parent companies of the groups in which the functions were carried out)

2007:

Chief Operating Officer of: BNP
Paribas

Chairman of: Compagnie
d’Investissement de Paris SAS,
Financiere BNP Paribas SAS,
BNP Paribas (Switzerland) SA
(Switzerland)

Director of: Alstom, Bouygues,
Société Fonciere, Financiere et
de Participations SA, Nexans,
Banca Nazionale del Lavoro
(Italy), BNP Paribas ZAO (Russia),
Erbé SA (Belgium), Scor Holding
(Switzerland) AG (Switzerland),
Verner Investissements SAS
Member of the Supervisory
Board of: Lagardere SCA
Non-voting director of: Exane,
Safran, Scor SA

2006: 2005:
Chief Operating Officer of: Chief Operating Officer of:
BNP Paribas BNP Paribas

Chairman of: BNP Paribas
Energis SAS, Compagnie
d’Investissement de Paris SAS,
Financiere BNP Paribas SAS,
BNP Paribas (Switzerland) SA
(Switzerland), BNP Paribas

UK Holdings Limited (United
Kingdom)

Director of: Alstom, Banca
Nazionale del Lavoro (ltaly), BNP
Paribas ZAO (Russia), Verner
Investissements SAS, Bouygues,
Société Fonciere, Financiere et
de Participations SA, Nexans,
Erbé SA (Belgium)

Member of the Supervisory
Board of: Lagardere SCA
Non-voting director of: Exane,
Safran, Scor SA

Director of: Alstom, Bouygues,
Société Fonciere, Financiere et
de Participations SA, Nexans,
Erbé SA (Belgium)

Member of the Supervisory
Board of: Lagardere SCA
Non-voting director of: Safran,
Scor SA, Scor Vie

2004:

Chief Operating Officer of:
BNP Paribas

Director of: Alstom, Bouygues,
Nexans, Erbé SA (Belgium)
Member of the Supervisory
Board of: Lagardere SCA,
Sagem SA

Non-voting director of: Scor
SA, Scor Vie

(" Directorships and other functions shown in italics are not governed by the provisions of Act no. 2001-401 of 15 May 2001 concerning multiple directorships.

@ At 31 December 2008.
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Jean CLAMON

Principal function ®: Chief Operating Officer of BNP Paribas until 31 August 2008
Managing Director since 1 September 2008

Born on 10 September 1952

Number of BNP Paribas shares held @: 51,729

Office address: 3, rue d’Antin

75002 Paris, France

Functions at previous year-ends

Functions at 31 August 2008

Director of: Arval Service Lease, BNP Paribas Lease
Group, Banca Nazionale del Lavoro (Italy), Cetelem,
Compagnie Nationale a Portefeuille (Belgium), Erbé

SA (Belgium), Partecis

Vice-Chairman of the Supervisory Board of:
Fonds de Garantie des Dépdts

Member of the Supervisory Board of: Galeries
Lafayette, Euro Securities Partners SAS
Representative of BNP Paribas: UCB

(the companies listed are the parent companies of the groups in which the functions were carried out)

2007:

Chief Operating Officer of:
BNP Paribas

Director of: Arval Service Lease,
BNP Paribas Lease Group, Banca
Nazionale del Lavoro (ltaly), Cassa
di Risparmio di Firenze (ltaly),
Cetelem, Compagnie Nationale

a Portefeuille (Belgium), Erbé SA
(Belgium), Partecis

Member of the Supervisory
Board of: Galeries Lafayette, Euro
Securities Partners SAS

Representative of BNP Paribas:

ucB

2006:

Chief Operating Officer of:
BNP Paribas

Director of: Arval Service
Lease, BNP Paribas Lease
Group, Banca Nazionale

del Lavoro (Italy), Cassa di
Risparmio di Firenze (ltaly),
Cetelem, Compagnie Nationale
a Portefeuille (Belgium), Erbé SA
(Belgium), Partecis

Member of the Supervisory
Board of: Galeries Lafayette,
Euro Securities Partners SAS

2005:

Chief Operating Officer of:
BNP Paribas

Director of: Cassa di
Risparmio di Firenze (ltaly),
Compagnie Nationale a
Portefeuille (Belgium), Erbé SA
(Belgium)

Member of the Supervisory
Board of: Galeries Lafayette,
Euro Securities Partners SAS

2004:

Chief Operating Officer of:
BNP Paribas

Director of: Euro Securities
Partners, Cassa di Risparmio
di Firenze (Italy), Compagnie
Nationale a Portefeuille (Belgium),
Erbé (Belgium),

Member of the Supervisory
Board of: Fonds de Garantie
des Dépéts
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COMPENSATION

COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS PAID TO CORPORATE OFFICERS IN 2008

See section 4.5 of the consolidated financial statements - note 8.d. - Remuneration and benefits awarded to the Group's corporate officers.

DIRECTORS’ FEES
See Report of the Chairman.

INFORMATION ON STOCK OPTION PLANS

Employees other than corporate officers receiving/exercising the highest number of options:

Weighed average

Number of options exercise price
granted/exercised (in euros) Date of grant

Options granted in 2008

(10 largest grants) 436,400 66.10 04/18/2008

Options exercised in 2008

(10 employees) 163,563 43.2 05/13/1998 41,413
12/22/1999 32,281
05/15/2001 32,466
05/31/2002 11,500
03/21/2003 35,813
03/24/2004 10,090

SUMMARY TABLE OF TRANSACTIONS ON BNP PARIBAS STOCK REPORTED BY KEY
INDIVIDUALS

Transactions on BNP Paribas stock carried out in 2008 by the corporate officers and other individuals listed in article L. 621-8-2 of the Monetary and
Financial Code, that must be reported pursuant to articles 223-22 to 223-26 of the General Regulation of AMF.

Type of Amount of the
Name Transactions financial Nature of the Number of transactions
Function carried out instrument transaction transactions (in euros)
PEBEREAU Michel ! By a related BNP Paribas Sale of
Chairman of the Board of directors of BNP Paribas party shares 7,500 shares 1 480,000.0
PROT Baudouin By a related BNP Paribas Sale of
Director and Chief Executive Officer of BNP Paribas party shares 10,450 shares 4 718,926.0
LEPETIT Jean-Francgois BNP Paribas Purchase of
Director of BNP Paribas Personally shares 6,675 shares 1 246,641.3
WEBER-REY Daniela BNP Paribas Purchase of
Director of BNP Paribas Personally shares 850 shares 1 55,165.0

1 Excluding the exercise of stock options, details of which are listed in note 8.d to the financial statements.
) Purchase by exercise of options granted by Banque Nationale de Paris on 13 May 1998 to Jean-Frangois LEPETIT, before his appointment as director of BNP Paribas.
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2.2

Report of the Chairman of the Board of directors

on the conditions for the preparation and
organisation of the work of the Board and on
internal control procedures implemented by BNP

Paribas

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AT BNP PARIBAS

The following information has been prepared in accordance with article
L. 225-37, as amended ", of the French Commercial Code and with article
L. 621-18-3 of the French Monetary and Financial Code.

It makes reference to the General Regulation of the AMF (the
French Financial Markets Authority), notably article 229-9-11, and,
if appropriate, to Appendix 1 of European Commission Regulation
no. 809/2004 of 29 April 2004 as well as to the “Guide to Preparing
Registration Documents" published on 27 January 2006 by the AMF, to
the Act of 3 July 2008 containing various measures adapting company
law to Community law and to the AMF report of 27 November 2008 on
corporate governance and internal control procedures.

In preparing the Chairman's report, the Board of directors of BNP Paribas
had voluntarily decided to make reference to the corporate governance
code for listed companies of December 2008, which is the result of the
consolidation of the report of the French employers' organisations AFEP
(Association Francaise des Entreprises Privées) and MEDEF (Mouvement
des Entreprises de France) of October 2003 and of their recommendations
of January 2007 and October 2008 on the compensation of corporate
officers. This decision was published on 6 November 2008.

This report also refers, where appropriate and for information purposes,
to the document entitled “Enhancing Corporate Governance for Banking
Organisations" published in February 2006 by the Basel Committee on
Banking Supervision.

1. CONDITIONS FOR THE PREPARATION
AND ORGANISATION OF THE WORK
OF THE BOARD

The Board of directors’ internal rules

The Internal Rules define and determine conditions for the preparation
and organisation of the work of the Board @. These rules were adopted
in 1997 by the Board of the former BNP and are regularly updated
to comply with legal requirements, regulations and French corporate
governance guidelines and to keep pace with corporate governance
best practices recognised as being in the best interests of both
shareholders and the Bank.

The Internal Rules set out the terms of reference of the Board of
directors; they describe the manner in which meetings are organised
and the procedures for informing directors and for carrying out the
periodic assessment of the Board's performance. They describe the
terms of reference of the various Committees of the Board, their
composition, the manner in which they function and the conditions
relating to the payment of directors' fees. They provide guidelines
concerning the conduct expected of a director of BNP Paribas. Key
extracts of the Internal Rules are provided in this report in the various
sections to which they relate.

According to the Internal Rules, the Board of directors is a collegial
body® that collectively represents all shareholders and acts at all times
in the corporate interests of the Bank. It is tasked with monitoring its
own composition and effectiveness in advancing the Bank's interests
and carrying out its duties.

Based on proposals submitted by the Chief Executive Officer, the
Board formulates BNP Paribas' business strategy and oversees its
implementation. It examines any and all issues related to the efficient
running of the business, and makes any and all business decisions
within its remit.

It may decide to either combine or separate the functions of Chairman
and Chief Executive Officer. It appoints corporate officers. It proposes
the appointment of directors for three-year terms. It may decide to
limit the powers of the Chief Executive Officer. It approves the draft
of the Chairman's report.

The Board or one or more of its directors or Committees, or a
specific Committee authorised by the Board, may perform any or
all controls and verifications that it considers appropriate, supervise
the management of the business and the fairness of its accounts,
review and approve the financial statements and ensure that the
financial information disclosed to the shareholders and the markets
is of high quality®.

Separation of the functions of Chairman and
Chief Executive Officer

At the Annual General Meeting held on 14 May 2003, the Chairman
announced the Board's intention to separate the functions of Chairman
and Chief Executive Officer within BNP Paribas. This decision brought

- Amended by article 26 of Act no. 2008-649 of 3 July 2008 containing various provisions adapting company law to Community law.

@ AMF: Guide to Preparing Registration Documents: interpretation no. 3.
) AFEP-MEDEF Corporate Governance Code (point 1).
@ AFEP-MEDEF Corporate Governance Code (point 3).
' AFEP-MEDEF Corporate Governance Code (point 2).

2008 Registration document and annual financial report - BNP PARIBAS



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Report of the Chairman of the Board of directors on the conditions for the preparation
and organisation of the work of the Board and on internal control procedures implemented by BNP Paribas

the Group into line with corporate governance best practice, while at
the same time ensuring a smooth and transparent handover of the
Chief Executive role.

The Chairman organises and directs the work of the Board, and
ensures that the corporate decision-making bodies of BNP Paribas
operate effectively. Working closely with Executive Management, he
is competent to represent the Group in high-level dealings with, for
example, major clients and government authorities both domestically
and internationally. He has no executive responsibilities.

The Chief Executive Officer has the broadest powers to act in the
Bank's name in all circumstances (see limitation of the powers of
the Chief Executive Officer on p. 59). He has authority over the entire
Group, including Heads of core businesses, business lines, territories
and Group functions. He is also responsible for internal control systems
and procedures, and for all the statutory information in the report
on internal control.

The Board of directors and Annual General
Meetings

The organisation and conduct of Annual General Meetings are
described in the “Shareholder information” section of the Registration
document.

Based on proposals submitted by the Board of directors, the Annual
General Meeting of 21 May 2008 re-elected Suzanne Berger Keniston,
Francois Grappotte, Jean-Francois Lepetit, Héléne Ploix and Baudouin
Prot as directors and approved the appointment of Daniela Weber-Rey
to the Board. All of the directors attended this meeting.

Membership of the BNP Paribas Board of
directors

Following the Annual General Meeting of 21 May 2008, the Board
of directors had fifteen members, of which thirteen were elected by
shareholders and two by employees. Board membership details are
provided in section 2.1. of the Reference Document.

Independence of directors

Following a review of the directors' personal circumstances carried
out by the Corporate Governance and Nominations Committee,
the Board considers that the following nine directors qualify as
independent under French corporate governance guidelines: Claude
Bébéar, Suzanne Berger Keniston, Francois Grappotte, Alain Joly,
Denis Kessler, Jean-Francois Lepetit, Laurence Parisot, Héléne Ploix
and Daniela Weber-Rey. Based on its own assessment, the Board of
directors did not consider, when it proposed his re-election to the
Board to the Annual General Meeting of May 15, 2007, that the
criterion concerning the loss of independence of a director who has
served for more than twelve years to be relevant to the person of
Louis Schweitzer.

Three of the directors elected by the shareholders — Michel Pébereau,
non-executive Chairman of the Board, Baudouin Prot, Chief Executive
Officer, and Jean-Louis Beffa - do not qualify as independent under
the guidelines.

The two employee representatives on the Board, Patrick Auguste
and Jean-Marie Gianno, do not qualify as independent under the
guidelines, despite their status and the method by which they were
elected, which safeguards their independence.

The independence of directors is measured against the definition
given by the AFEP-MEDEF Corporate Governance Code: “A director
is independent when he or she has no relationship of any kind
whatsoever with the corporation, its group or the management of
either that is such as to colour his or her judgment.”

Except for some of the directors who are BNP Paribas employees, the
members of the Board have declared - as part of the implementation
of International Accounting Standards IAS 24 - that they have no
financial relationship with BNP Paribas SA or any Group company.

The Board of directors' Internal Rules set out a certain number of
rules of conduct applicable to directors, listed below under section 5
"Corporate Governance” They are intended to promote directors’
independence and responsibility in discharging their duties.
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The following table presents the situation of each director with regard to the independence criteria recommended in the AFEP-MEDEF Corporate

Governance Code:

M. PEBEREAU X 0 o] 0 o] X 0
P. AUGUSTE X o} o] 0 o] X 0
C. BEBEAR 0 o} o] 0 o] o] 0
J.L. BEFFA 0 X o] 0 o] X 0
S. BERGER 0 0 o] 0 o] o] 0
J.M. GIANNO X o} o 0 o o] 0
F. GRAPPOTTE o 0 0 o 0 o} 0
A. JOLY 0 o} o] 0 o) oY 0
D. KESSLER o 0 o} 0 0 o} o
J.F. LEPETIT 0 0 o] 0 o] o] 0
L. PARISOT 0 0 o] 0 o] o] 0
H. PLOIX 0 0 o] 0 o] o] 0
B. PROT X 0 o] 0 o o] 0
L. SCHWEITZER 0 o} o] 0 0 X () 0
Key:

‘0" compliance with independence criterion defined by AFEP-MEDEF.

X" non-compliance with independence criterion defined by AFEP-MEDEF.

1st criterion: ~ Not an employee or corporate officer of the corporation within the previous five years.

2nd criterion:  No issue of corporate offices held in another corporation.

3rd criterion:  No material business relationships.

4th criterion:  No family ties to a corporate officer.

5th criterion:  Not an auditor of the corporation within the previous five years.

6th criterion:  Not a director of the corporation for more than twelve years.

7th criterion:  No issue related to control by a major shareholder.

* This criterion will apply only upon expiry of the term of office during which the 12-year limit is reached - AFEP-MEDEF Code.

(b Refer to previous comment in section 1 - “Membership of the BNP Paribas Board of directors”

Work of the Board and its Committees in 2008

In 2008, the Board held thirteen meetings, including 6 specially
convened meetings (estimated results at 31 December 2007,
Global Share-Based Incentive Plan for 2008, changes in Executive
Management, Fortis acquisition project). The average attendance rate
at Board meetings was 90%.

The Financial Statements Committee met five times and the rate of
attendance was 100%.

2008 Registration document and annual financial report - BNP PARIBAS

The Internal Control, Risk Management and Compliance Committee
met five times with an attendance rate of 93%.

The Financial Statements Committee and the Internal Control, Risk
Management and Compliance Committee held a joint meeting at
which all the respective committee members were present.

The Corporate Governance and Nominations Committee met three
times with an attendance rate of 78%.

The Compensation Committee met five times with an attendance
rate of 87%.
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» ATTENDANCE AT MEETINGS OF THE BOARD AND ITS COMMITTEES IN 2008

Director 1 2 1 2 1 2 3
M. PEBEREAU 13 13 13 13 100%
P. AUGUSTE 12 13 5 5 17 18 94%
C. BEBEAR 12 13 1 3 13 16 81%
J.L. BEFFA 10 13 3 5 13 18 72%
S. BERGER 9 13 9 13 69%
J.M. GIANNO 12 13 4 5 16 18 89%
F. GRAPPOTTE 13 13 10 10 23 23 100%
A. JOLY 12 13 5 5 17 18 94%
D. KESSLER 12 13 5 5 17 18 94%
J.F. LEPETIT 13 13 5 5 18 18 100%
L. PARISOT 8 13 3 3 11 16 68%
H. PLOIX 13 13 5 5 18 18 100%
B. PROT 13 13 13 13 100%
L. SCHWEITZER 13 13 5 5 18 18 100%
D. WEBER-REY (%) 6 7 6 7 85%
Average 90% 91%

The first column shows the number of meetings attended.

The second column shows the total number of meetings held during the year.

The third column shows the individual attendance rates.

(¥) Daniela Weber-Rey was appointed by the Annual General Meeting held on 21 May 2008.

4 )

Extracts from the Board of directors' Internal Rules: terms of reference of the Board of directors

“The Board of directors is a collegial body that collectively and approve the financial statements and ensure that the financial
represents all shareholders and acts at all times in the corporate information disclosed to the shareholders and the markets is of high
interests of the Bank. quality.

The Chairman - or the Chief Executive Officer if the functions have
been separated - submits for review by the Board, at least once a year,
drafts of the budget, of the management report and of the various
Toward these ends: reports required under applicable laws and regulations.

It is tasked with monitoring its own composition and effectiveness in
advancing the Bank's interests and carrying out its duties.

Based on proposals submitted by the Chief Executive Officer, itdraws up
the BNP Paribas business strategy and monitors its implementation.

It examines any and all issues related to the efficient running of the
business, and makes any and all business decisions within its remit.

It may decide to either combine or separate the functions of Chairman
and Chief Executive Officer.

It appoints corporate officers for three-year terms.
It may decide to limit the powers of the Chief Executive Officer.

It approves the draft of the Chairman’s report presented along with
the management report.

The Board or one or more of its directors or Committees, or a
specific Committee authorised by the Board, may perform any or all
controls and verifications that it considers appropriate, supervise the
management of the business and the fairness of its accounts, review

The Chief Executive Officer is required to submit to the Board for
prior approval any investment or disinvestment decision (excluding
portfolio transactions) of more than EUR 250 million, and any
proposed acquisition or divestment of equity interests of more than
EUR 250 million. The Chief Executive Officer also regularly informs the
Board of material transactions which fall below the EUR 250 million
threshold.

Any material strategic operation which lies outside the approved
business strategy must be submitted to the Board for prior approval.

When the Board of directors grants the Chairman - or the Chief
Executive Officer if the functions have been separated - the authority
to issue debt securities as well as share and share equivalents, the
holder of this authority is required to report to the Board, at least once
a year, on the issuance of these securities.”

/
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-

“Barring exceptional circumstances, only the Chairman may speak
and act in the Board’s name in conducting relations with other BNP
Paribas management bodies and with outside parties, other than in
cases where a specific assignment or function has been entrusted to
another director.

Working closely with Executive Management, he is competent
to represent the Group in high-level dealings with, for example,
major clients and government authorities both domestically and
internationally.

He monitors relations with shareholders, in close cooperation with the
work of Executive Management in this area, to guarantee that these
relations remain of a high quality.

He ensures that principles of corporate governance are defined and
implemented at the highest levels.

He oversees the smooth running of BNP Paribas’ management
bodies.

With the help of the Corporate Governance and Nominations
Committee, and subject to approval by the Board and by the Annual
General Meeting, he endeavours to build an effective and balanced
Board, and to manage replacement and succession processes that
concern the Board and the nominations within its remit.

He organises the work of the Board of directors. He sets the timetable
and agenda of Board meetings and calls them.

He ensures that the work of the Board is well organised, in @ manner
conducive to constructive discussion and decision-making. He
facilitates the work of the Board and coordinates its activities with
those of the specialised Committees.

He sees to it that the Board devotes an appropriate amount of time to
issues relating to the future of the Bank, particularly its strategy.

He ensures that directors from outside the Bank get to know the
Management team thoroughly.

N

Extracts from the Board of directors’ Internal Rules: the Chairman of the Board

~

He ensures that he maintains a close relationship based on trust with
the Chief Executive Officer, to whom he provides help and advice while
respecting his executive responsibilities.

The Chairman directs the work of the Board, to give it the means of
exercising all the responsibilities which fall within its remit.

He ensures that the Board is provided in a timely fashion with the
information it needs to carry out its duties and that this information
is clearly and appropriately presented.

The Chairman is reqularly informed by the Chief Executive Officerand
other members of the Executive Management team of significant
events and situations in the life of the Group, particularly those
relating to strategy, organisation, investment or disinvestment
projects, financial transactions, risks or the financial statements.

The Chief Executive Officer provides the Chairman with all information
required under French law regarding the internal control report.

The Chairman may ask the Chief Executive Officer for any information
that may help the Board and its Committees fulfil their duties.

He may interview the Statutory Auditors in order to prepare the work
of the Board and the Financial Statements Committee.

He ensures that the directors are in a position to fulfil their duties,
and in particular that they have the information they need to take
part in the work of the Board, and that they can count on appropriate
cooperation from the Bank’s management in conducting the activities
of the specialised Committees.

He also ensures that directors participate effectively in the work of the
Board, with satisfactory attendance, competence and loyalty.

He reports, in a document submitted alongside the management
report, on the preparation and organisation of the work of the Board,
as well as on the Bank's internal control procedures and any limits
the Board may have decided to place on the Chief Executive Officer's
authority.”

J

2. STRATEGY

Based on proposals submitted by Executive Management, the key
elements of which are presented following a documented in-house
process, the Board of directors formulates BNP Paribas' strategy and
overall business objectives . It examines and decides on strategic
operations in accordance with its Internal Rules @; it oversees the
implementation of the objectives it has approved, particularly in the
course of discussions on the financial statements and budgets. The Board
is also kept regularly informed of the Group's cash position and ongoing
commitments©.

(1

2)

AFEP-MEDEF Corporate Governance Code (point 4).
AFEP-MEDEF Corporate Governance Code (point 4).

3

(4)

EUR 250 million.
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In 2008, the Board spent considerable time analysing the consequences
of the financial crisis and defining the necessary steps and adaptations in
operational, capital management, liquidity, risk control and cost control.
As in previous years, the Board met in a strategy seminar where each
of these subjects were further examined and approved of the proposed
principles for the entire group and for each of its core businesses.

Anumber of investment projects® were examined during Board meetings,
including a project to acquire control of the business of Fortis in Belgium
and in Luxembourg as well as its international banking activities. The
Board was not called upon to deliberate on any strategic operation that
was not in line with approved strategic objectives and would as such

The strategic vocation of the Group is the very first principle of sound corporate governance identified by the Basel Committee (February 2006). It is also
emphasised in the 2008 AFEP-MEDEF Corporate Governance Code (point 4).

The Internal Rules of the Board of directors specify that the Board's prior approval is required for any investment or disinvestment project of more than
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have required its prior approval in accordance with the Internal Rules".
The Board reviewed the reorganisation of some of the Group's businesses,
in particular in the field of consumer lending in Europe.

The Board reviewed the negotiations and implementation of
investment projects that it had previously discussed or validated. In
particular, it was kept regularly informed of progress concerning the
acquisition of control over the business of Fortis which it examined
during five successive meetings, including two specially convened
meetings.

It was briefed several times on the findings of a comparison of
the performance of its core businesses with those of its main
competitors.

On 1 July 2008, the board approved of a key change in Executive
Management aimed at grouping together, as of 1 September 2008,
all retail banking business under a sole line of responsibility. On
16 December 2008, it also approved of the measures implemented in
the Corporate and Investment Banking business due to the extremely
unfavourable market conditions and of a durably difficult context.

3. INTERNAL CONTROL, RISK MANAGEMENT
AND COMPLIANCE

As early as 1994, the Board of directors recognised the key importance
of risk management and internal control @ in the banking sector when
it set up an Internal Control and Risk Management Committee, thus
splitting the work normally carried out by the Audit Committee between
this newly-formed committee and the Financial Statements Committee.
In 2007, the Board extended the remit of the Internal Control and Risk
Management Committee to include all matters relating to compliance
policy that may impact on reputation risk and professional ethics. The
Internal Control, Risk Management and Compliance Committee acts
independently and on a complementary basis to the Financial Statements
Committee which oversees matters in connection with the preparation
and control accounting and financial information. The Internal Control,
Risk Management and Compliance Committee and the Financial
Statements Committee hold a joint meeting at least once a year in
order to discuss matters affecting both risk management policy and the
provisions to be set aside in the books of BNP Paribas. The membership
of these two Committees and the work that they carry out in the field of
internal control, risk management and compliance and in that of internal
control procedures for the preparation and processing of accounting
and financial information are designed to meet the stringent requlatory
requirements in the banking and prudential fields. These include both
the measures imposed by external regulators and BNP Paribas’ own
requirements regarding the quality of its internal control processes and
risk management policy ©.

In 2008, the Board reviewed the report of the Internal Control, Risk
Management and Compliance Committee, drafted based on information
provided by Executive Management, and examined the following
issues:

it was regularly updated on and discussed developments concerning
the financial crisis that began in the summer of 2007, which was
amplified throughout the year 2008 and worsened when Lehman
Brothers went into bankruptcy;

() AFEP-MEDEF Corporate Governance Code (point 4).

the Board was informed of the Group's overall policy in the area
of credit risk, market risk and counterparty risk. At the initiative of
Executive Management, it decided to adapt the Value-at-Risk" (VaR)
limit it had previously authorised to market conditions. It was informed
of the result of the risk measurements as well as of the crisis situation
simulation methods;

the Board was informed of the breakdown of the Bank's commitments
by industry and by geographic area, as well as of the concentration
of individual major risks with respect to applicable capital-adequacy
requirements. It was regularly briefed on the Bank's exposure in the
sectors most affected by the financial crisis. Over the course of the
summer, it was presented a comparison by Executive Management of
crisis-specific adjustments by several international banks;

the Board was regularly informed of the situation on liquidity markets
and kept abreast of the measures taken by BNP Paribas to bolster its
financing base and security;

the Board was briefed on deliverables of the internal control function
and the resources placed at its disposal. It was provided with draft
reports for the year ended 31 December 2007 on measuring and
monitoring of risks, compliance, permanent controls and periodic
controls. It was informed of the progress made on measures taken
by Executive Management so as to review the processes intended to
ensure the control and security of market transactions;

the Board approved changes made to Executive Management so as to
heighten the coordination of internal control procedures;

the Board heard the Chairman of the Internal Control, Risk
Management and Compliance Committee on the findings of periodic
controls reported by the General Inspection unit and on the follow-up
to recommendations previously issued as well as on the permanent
control reporting. It adopted a project, in accordance with CRBF
Regulation no. 97-02 and the Internal Audit Charter, leading to
centralising the periodic control of several subsidiaries within the
Group's periodic control system;

the Board was informed of the joint work of the Financial Statements
Committee and of the Internal Control, Risk Management and
Compliance Committee on the management and accounting
treatment of the counterparty risk on financial instruments, on the
main risks resulting from the financial crisis and on the principles of
the operation of conduits;

the Board heard the report, presented by the Chairman of the
Internal Control, Risk Management and Compliance Committee, of
the interviews conducted by it without any member of Executive
Management being present, of the Head of the General Inspection
unit, who is in charge of period controls, the Head of permanent
control and compliance, of Asset and Liabilities Management and
the Head of Group Risk Management, whose remit covers the Group's
global risk policy;

it heard briefings from the Chairman of the Internal Control, Risk
Management and Compliance Committee on the relations and
exchange of correspondence with regulators, in France and abroad,
as reported by Executive Management;

reports on the meetings of the Internal Control, Risk Management and
Compliance Committee are made to directors during the first Board
meeting following their approval by the Committee.

@ “Board of directors approves (...) the overall risk policy and risk management procedures (...) meet reqularly with senior management and internal audit to review
policies..." Enhancing corporate governance for banking organisations - 1st principle - February 2006.

& AFEP-MEDEF Corporate Governance Code (point 2).
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4. BUDGET, FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND

RESULTS, FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT AND
COMMUNICATIONS

Budget. As is customary, at its last meeting of the year, the Board
reviewed and approved the draft budget for 2009 presented by
Executive Management for the Group as a whole as well as its core
businesses and major business lines. At this meeting, the Board also
discussed the economic and financial context in which this budget
will be implemented.

Financial statements and results. The results and financial statements
of the Group and of BNP Paribas SA for fourth quarter 2007, the first
three quarters of 2008, for the first half and first nine months of 2008,
presented by Executive Management, were reviewed and approved as
required by the Board. Its work covered the entire consolidated Group
as well as each of its core businesses and major business lines.

The Board was informed of the findings of the Financial Statements
Committee and the Group's three Statutory Auditors - who are
entitled to attend Board meetings held to review the results and
financial statements - concerning the results for the period.

Based on the report submitted jointly by the Statutory Auditors and
Executive Management, it reviewed and approved the key choices
made concerning the application of accounting standards. It was
informed, on that basis, of the application made by the Bank, in
preparing its financial statements at 30 September 2008, of clarification
amendments to the accounting rules issued by the Securities and
Exchange Commission (SEC) and the Financial Accounting Standards
Board (FASB), as well as of its decision not to apply the amendment
to IAS 39 to the 3rd quarter of 2008.

The Board was regularly informed of the direct and indirect impact of
the financial crisis on the revenues and cost of risk of BNP Paribas.

The Board was also briefed by the Financial Statements Committee
- which examined the information presented to it by Executive
Management - on the key internal control audit points raised by
Group entities as part of the certification process aimed at ensuring
the reliability of the consolidation reporting package.

The Board heard the report, presented by the Chairman of the Financial
Statements Committee, of the interviews conducted without any
member of Executive Management, Statutory Auditors or the Head
of the Group Finance-Development Department being present.

Financial management. The Board was informed of the methodological
principles followed in determining the Tier 1 ratio under Basel Il
standards. It was regularly briefed on issues of debt instruments,
possible share buybacks and the profitability trends in new lending. It
approved profit distribution policy and the draft resolution concerning
the dividend for the year ended 31 December 2007.

The Board was briefed on the provisions of the agreement on the
subscription of subordinated notes by the State. It approved of the
commitment made by the Bank not to carry out share buybacks during
period of holding of the notes subscribed by the State, except for
buybacks so as to comply with the employee share ownership plan
and transactions in the normal course of business.

(1

2)

(3)

Financial communication®. The Board also approved, at each meeting
devoted to results, draft press releases. It noted the application of
the recommendations of the Financial Stability Forum (FSF) on
information on sensitive exposure. The Board approved of the draft
report of the Board of directors for 2007 integrating French corporate
governance guidelines on off-balance sheet commitments and on
risks as well as the Chairman's report on internal control procedures
on the preparation and processing of accounting and financial
information.

5. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Assessment of the performance of the Board
of directors in 2008

For the seventh consecutive year an assessment of the performance of
the BNP Paribas Board of directors and of its specialised Committees
was carried out®,

As in previous years, the methodology employed was self-evaluation
based on an anonymous survey dealing with overall processes and the
various aspects of the Board's work - strategy, internal control and
risk management, financial management, compensation - and with
the operation of its four Committees (Financial Statements; Internal
Control, Risk Management and Compliance; Corporate Governance
and Nominations; Compensation). The directors were invited to make
proposals for improvement of each of these topics. This survey was
accompanied by a summary of the survey carried out by AFEP in
November 2008 on the 2007 annual reports, so as to enable directors
to assess by comparison the way in which BNP Paribas reports on the
application of AFEP-MEDEF's corporate government guidelines.

The directors expressed satisfaction with the Board's work. They
also stressed the relevance of the topics discussed, the quality of
information received by Board members and the freedom with which
issues could be debated. They also stressed the competence of the
members of the Board's Committees as well as the quality of the
reports submitted on their work. Suggestions for improvement mainly
concerned deepening the analyses already carried out by the Board
on market and liquidity risks and on operational risks, as well as on
the integration in the strategic thought process of the lessons to be
progressively learnt from the upheavals caused by the financial crisis
in terms of the stakes involved and opportunities provided to the
Group.

Follow-up on the 2007 assessment of the
performance of the Board of directors

Suggestions for improvement made by directors, in particular concerning
a broader range of comparative data for use in the strategic thought
process and deepening the analyses already carried out by the Board in
the area of risk management, were implemented. The Board received
several briefings during 2008 on the comparative performance of the
core businesses of BNP Paribas with that of their main competitors.
Much of the Board's work focused on issues in connection with risks,
notably market risks, liquidity risks and operational risks. The Internal

The firms of Deloitte & Associés, Mazars, and PricewaterhouseCoopers Audit were appointed by the Annual General Meeting for the period 2006-2011, based

on a proposal by the Board of directors.

AFEP-MEDEF Corporate Governance Code (point 2). The Bank's ratings from financial rating agencies are provided at the beginning of this Registration

Document.

AMF “Guide to Preparing Registration Documents” (January 2006). AFEP-MEDEF Corporate Governance Code (point 9).
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Control, Risk Management and Compliance Committee met five times
to report to the Board on developments of the financial crisis and on
its consequences on the business of BNP Paribas. The reports presented
to the Chairman of the Committee systematically contained a section
devoted to the Group's exposure and a section devoted to the liquidity
of markets and to the position of BNP Paribas. Management of risk
and of liquidity was a topic examined by the Board during a strategic
seminar held in 2008.

Evaluation of Directors’ performance -
Changes in membership of the Board

Based on the report made to the Board by the Corporate Governance and
Nominations Committee, on its review of the situation of each director
in terms of their independence of spirit, freedom in discussing issues and
sense of responsibility towards shareholders and other stakeholders of
the Group ", the Board ascertained that it had, based on its membership
and on the personality of its directors, the competencies, experience and
diversity of viewpoints required to perform its duties. After discussions
concerning the personal implication of and contribution to the work and
discussions of the Board made by Suzanne Berger, Héléne Ploix, Francois
Grappotte and Jean-Francois Lepetit, and analysed the independence of
their four directors in view of the criteria adopted in the AFEP-MEDEF
recommendations, the Board proposed that the Annual General Meeting
adopt a resolution renewing their term of office for a term of three years.
It also proposed the renewal of the term of office of Baudouin Prot
after having conducted a performance evaluation of the Chief Executive
Officer. Lastly, the Board submitted a resolution to the Annual General
Meeting appointing Daniela Weber-Rey as a director of BNP Paribas as
of 21 May 2008.

Procedure for selecting directors @

The procedure for recruiting directors, in accordance with the criteria
defined by the Board, is based on information and assessments provided
by the members of the Corporate Governance and Nominations
Committee and the Chairman of the Board. This ensures that successful
candidates have the personal and professional qualities required to carry
out the function of director at BNP Paribas.

Evaluation of the Chairman’s performance -
Evaluation of the performance of the Chief
Executive Officer and of the Chief Operating
Officers — Changes in Executive Management ®

In accordance with the decision taken at the end of 2007, the Board set
aside part of a Board meeting in 2008 to evaluate the performance of
the Chairman, of the Chief Executive Officer and of the Chief Operating
Officers®. The Board heard the Chairman's report on the efforts by the
Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Operating Officers to develop the
Bank and improve its operational efficiency in 2007. In the absence of
Michel Pébereau, the Board carried out a performance review of the
Chairman of the Board of directors. At the request of Baudouin Prot
and at the initiative of the Corporate Governance and Nominations
Committee, Jean-Laurent Bonnafé was appointed Chief Operating Officer

W AFEP-MEDEF Corporate Governance Code (points 6 and 8).
@ AFEP-MEDEF Corporate Governance Code (point 12).

) AFEP-MEDEF Corporate Governance Code (point 6).

@ AFEP-MEDEF Corporate Governance Code (point 9).

in replacement of Jean Clamon, effective as of 1 September 2008; it
also approved various appointments and the resulting membership of
the Executive Committee.

Compliance with European Commission
Regulation EC 809/2004

To the best of the Board's knowledge, no directors are faced with
conflicts of interest; in any event, the Board of directors' Internal Rules
require that they “inform the Board of any situation involving even a
potential conflict of interest”and “abstain from taking part in the vote
on the matter concerned” To the best of the Board's knowledge, there
are no family ties between Board members.

To the best of the Board's knowledge, none of its members has
been convicted of fraudulent offences “for at least the previous
five years”, nor was involved in any bankruptcies, receiverships or
liquidations while acting as a member of administrative, management
or supervisory bodies, or as Chief Executive Officer, “for at least the
previous five years”

To the best of the Board's knowledge, there have been no “official
public incrimination and/or sanctions” of members of the Board of
Directors or of the Chief Executive Officer, none of whom have been
disqualified by a court from acting in their current capacity, “for at
least the previous five years”

Apart from regulated agreements, there are no arrangements or
agreements with key shareholders, clients, suppliers or any other
parties which involve the appointment of a member of the Board
of directors.

Implementation of AFEP-MEDEF Corporate
Governance Code for Listed Companies

The Board of directors decided to implement the recommendations made
by AFEP and MEDEF dated 6 October 2008 on the compensation of
corporate officers of listed companies and, more generally, to confirm
that all of those recommendations comprise the Corporate Governance
Code referred to by BNP Paribas.

Reports ascertaining the application of such recommendations as regards
the compensation of corporate officers are featured in note 8.d to the
consolidated financial statements. The Board has made known its intent
to apply the recommendations concerning option grants to any option
plan it may decide to implement in 2009. As regards the provisions
concerning termination of employment contracts, the Board observed
that the Chairman did not have an employment contract. It decided
to terminate the employment contract of the Chief Executive Officer
before renewing his term of office, which was made prior to 6 October
2008, in accordance with the AFEP-MEDEF recommendations published
on that date.

The Board approved the Chairman'’s report on the conditions for the
preparation and organisation of the Board's work and the internal control
procedures implemented by the Bank.
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Directors’ access to information and initial
training

In accordance with the Board's Internal Rules, directors may request
that the Chairman of the Board or the Chief Executive Officer provide
them with all documents and information required to enable them to
carry out their functions, participate effectively in Board meetings and
make informed decisions, provided that such documents are useful for
decision-making purposes and related to the Board's authority.

Directors have free access to the reports of all Board meetings.

Committee meetings also provide opportunities to update the
information available to directors on specific issues related to the
items on the agenda. The Board is also kept informed of developments
in regulatory guidelines on corporate governance, in particular in the
field of banking industry. At the last Board meeting in 2008, directors
were briefed on the periods in 2009 during which they are authorised
to trade in BNP Paribas shares, barring exceptional circumstances.

When directors take up their appointment, they are provided
with written documentation describing the Group, its profile and
organisation, its most recent financial statements and a series of
pointers on the information available from the Group's websites. The
Board's support staff provides the new director with a copy of the
Internal Rules and organises a number of working meetings between
the new directors and managers of Group functional and operating
units that are of interest to the new directors in light of their functions
and personal priorities.

Code of ethics applicable to directors®

According to the Internal Rules, “(...) directors shall interact effectively
with others in the workplace and respect their opinions, and shall
express themselves freely on subjects debated in Board meetings,
even in the face of opposition”.

"They shall have a strong sense of responsibility towards shareholders
and other stakeholders.”

“They shall show a high level of personal integrity during the term of
their office, and respect the rules related to their responsibilities.”

"In the event of a significant change in the functions or positions
held, directors agree to allow the Board to decide whether or not
it is appropriate for them to continue to serve as directors of BNP
Paribas.”

“All directors are required to comply with legal obligations and the
stock market recommendations and regulations related to information
that concerns directors personally.”

“Any director of American nationality must choose not to participate
in certain Board discussions in view of the regulatory obligations
pertaining to his or her nationality."

“The legislation banning insider trading applies to directors both
in a personal capacity and when exercising responsibilities within
companies that hold shares in BNP Paribas. Directors are also advised
to purchase or sell BNP Paribas shares only within the six-week period
following the publication of the quarterly and annual accounts, or of
any press release concerning business performance. However, if they
have access to privileged information that would make them insiders

" AFEP-MEDEF Corporate Governance Code (point 11).
@ AFEP-MEDEF Corporate Governance Code (point 12).
) AFEP-MEDEF Corporate Governance Code (point 18).

under stock exchange rules, no BNP Paribas shares may be purchased
or sold during this six-week period.”

“Directors must not disclose any information that is not publicly
available to any third party, including the managers of BNP Paribas
shares.”

“If a director has any questions related to ethics and compliance, he
or she can consult the Head of the Group Compliance and Permanent
Control function.”

“Directors who deem that they are no longer able to effectively carry
out their responsibilities on the Board or Committees of which they
are a member should step down."

“Any director or any other person who is called upon to attend
meetings of the Board and the Committees of the Board is required to
treat all matters discussed during the meeting as strictly confidential.
In particular, directors or other persons shall treat as strictly
confidential all insider information as well as information that may
interest competitors or external parties in connection with “economic
intelligence” and confidential information described as such by the
Chairman. In case of failure to comply with this obligation, the director
or other person may be exposed to a claim for damages."

“Directors shall endeavour to participate regularly and actively in the
meetings of the Board and the Committees of the Board and to be
present at the Annual General Meeting of shareholders” (see section 6
above “Board of directors and Annual General Meeting").

“In addition to the number of shares that directors are required to
hold under the Articles of Association, directors elected at the Annual
General Meeting should personally hold BNP Paribas shares equivalent
to at least one year of directors' fees” (the number of shares held
appears in the personal profile of each director).

Compensation of directors®

Directors who are not Group employees receive no form of
compensation other than directors' fees .

The amount of fees payable to each director individually has remained
unchanged since 2005, at EUR 29,728, including EUR 14,864 - 50%
of the total - as the fixed portion and EUR 1,238.67 per meeting. The
Chairman of the Board of directors does not, however, receive any
additional fees under this rule. To take into account the additional
constraints they face, directors who live outside France are paid 1.5
times the fixed portion of directors' fees.

The amount of fees payable to the members of the Board's Committees
has also remained unchanged since 2005, at EUR 5,946, including
EUR 2,973 as the fixed portion and EUR 594.60 per meeting. The
Chairmen of the Financial Statements Committee and the Internal
Control, Risk Management and Compliance Committee are paid a fixed
portion of EUR 15,000 and a variable portion of EUR 1,239 per meeting.
Based on a recommendation submitted by Alain Joly, the directors' fees
attributable to him as Chairman of the Compensation Committee and
Chairman of the Corporate Governance and Nominations Committee
were respectively of EUR 1,000 to EUR 2,973.

Based on the foregoing, the Board decided to grant directors a total
appropriation of EUR 523,724, up from EUR 498,178 in 2007. The
overall amount of directors' fees was set at EUR 780,000 by the Annual
General Meeting of 18 May 2005.

@ Directors members of the Group: Patrick Auguste, Jean-Marie Gianno, Michel Pébereau, Baudouin Prot.
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6. COMPENSATION

Acting on a report from the Compensation Committee, the Board
examined the compensation of Michel Pébereau, Baudouin Prot,
Georges Chodron de Courcel and Jean Clamon, corporate officers™. In
accordance with the policy on the determination of the compensation
of corporate officers described in note 8.d of the consolidated financial
statements, it ascertained the results of the application of quantitative
targets in connection with the Group's performance, on that part
corresponding to variable compensation for 2007. It also examined
the attainment of personal objectives during that year, after having
reviewed the Corporate Governance and Nominations Committee's
performance review for each corporate officer.

The Board determined the fixed salary and basic bonus of Jean-Laurent
Bonnafé, as well as his obligation, as of 1 September 2008, to hold
shares allocated following the exercise of stock options. In accordance
with AFEP-MEDEF's corporate governance code, the Board made its
decision public on 6 November 2008. The Board also authorised the
compensation and benefits to be received by Jean Clamon under his
employment contract following the end of his duties as a corporate
officer.

The Board set the fixed portions of directors' compensation for 2008
as well as the bases for determining the variable portion in the light
of the results of a survey of executive compensation in a number of
comparable European banks.

Neither the Chairman nor the Chief Executive Officer was involved
in the preparation of decisions concerning their compensation, nor
did they take part in the Board's vote on decisions setting their
compensation.

The individual compensation of the Chairman, Chief Executive Officer
and Chief Operating Officers were presented in detail at the Annual
General Meeting of the shareholders on 21 May 2008.

Based on a report from the Compensation Committee, the Board noted
the fixed portion of the compensation for members of the Executive
Committee other than corporate officers and the variable portion
determined for 2007.

Global Share-Based Incentive Plan

Acting on a recommendation from the Compensation Committee,
the Board adopted the Group's Global Share-Based Incentive Plan
for 2008. This plan involves 3,985,590 stock options (representing
0.45% of the share capital) and 820,890 bonus shares (representing
0.09% of the share capital). It concerns 3,731 employees whose level
of responsibility, contribution to results or professional potential
make them key players in Group strategy as well as in the Group's
development and profitability. The Board approved the payment and
the terms and conditions of this plan.

The Board determined the number of options granted to corporate
officers in accordance with the grant policy defined by it.

The Board noted, based on the report submitted by the Compensation
Committee, that the practices applied by BNP Paribas complied with
both legal obligations and AFEP-MEDEF recommendations in force
until 6 October 2008 concerning the granting of stock options or
bonus shares to corporate officers.

Share issue reserved for employees

The Board approved the terms and conditions of a new share issue
reserved for employees.

Note 8.d to the consolidated financial statements describes the compensation policy for corporate officers as well as the policy on the
grant of stock options. This note also contains information on the pension plans applicable to corporate officers as well as the corresponding
provisions for pension obligations. It features a standardised presentation of all information concerning compensation due on the basis of,
and paid in, 2008, and of options granted and exercised in 2008. This note has been prepared in accordance with AFEP-MEDEF's Corporate

Governance Code of December 2008.

7. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS COMMITTEE

The Financial Statements Committee was set up in 1994; in 2008
its membership was unchanged from the previous year and included
Louis Schweitzer (Chairman), Patrick Auguste, Denis Kessler and
Hélene Ploix. Most of its members have extensive experience and
expertise in the areas of corporate financial management, accounting
and financial information.

The Committee's membership complies with AFEP-MEDEF's Corporate
Governance Code, which recommends that at least two thirds of
the directors be independent. No members of the Bank's Executive
Management sit on the Committee. Its duties and modus operandi

M AFEP-MEDEF Corporate Governance Code (point 20-1).

are set out in the Board's Internal Rules. As is the case for all of the
Board's Committees, it can rely on external experts if necessary.

To ensure that the Committees' knowledge remains fully up to date, its
meetings include briefings on key issues, which are then examined and
discussed in the presence of the Statutory Auditors. The information
presented can be rounded out, as the case may be, by meetings with
managers of Group functional and operating units, organised by the
Board's support staff for any Committee members who express a need
for further clarification.

The Committee met five times in 2008, including in one specially
convened meeting, and the rate of attendance was 100%. It also met

2008 Registration document and annual financial report - BNP PARIBAS




50

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Report of the Chairman of the Board of directors on the conditions for the preparation
and organisation of the work of the Board and on internal control procedures implemented by BNP Paribas

once with the Internal Control, Risk Management and Compliance
Committee. Documentation on agenda items - presented in
standardised form - was distributed on average three days prior to
each meeting.

Review of the financial statements and
financial information "

In 2008, the Committee reviewed the financial statements based on
the documents and information provided by Executive Management
and the verification procedures carried out by the Statutory Auditors.
In doing so, it verified the relevance and consistency of accounting
methods used in drawing up the Bank's consolidated and corporate
accounts. The Committee reviewed management accounting data
by core business and reviewed the impact of changes in the scope
of consolidation. It was presented an analysis of the consolidated
balance sheet and of its changes between 31 December 2006 and
31 December 2007 by the Head of Group Finance-Development. It
held a special meeting in early 2008 to review the summary report of
forecasted results for the 4th quarter and of the year 2007.

It reviewed draft press releases concerning the Group's results prior
to their presentation to the Board.

During the course of its work, the Committee dedicated special focus
to the effects of the financial crisis on the Group's financial statements
and on the results of its core businesses. In this context, it was briefed
by the Head of the Group-Finance Development Department and
by the Statutory Auditors on the consequences of the impairments
recorded, on the methods of valuing exposure to risk and on the
provisioning made. It reviewed sensitive exposures presented as per
the FSF's guidelines.

The Committee was briefed on the methodological principles applied
in determining total regulatory capital and risk-weighted assets; it
elected the Tier 1 capital adequacy ratio.

During their joint meeting, the members of the Financial Statements
Committee and of the Internal Control, Risk Management and
Compliance Committee decided, based on a memorandum prepared by

" AFEP-MEDEF Corporate Governance Code (point 14-2-1).
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the Group Finance Development Department, on the management and
accounting coverage of the counterparty risk on financial instruments.
The Committees were briefed by the Head of Group Risk Management
on the Bank's commitments in terms of the financing of conduits as
well as on the increase of the Value-at-Risk (VaR) as of the end of
the 3rd quarter of 2008.

The Committee was presented the joint report by the Group Finance-
Development Department and the Statutory Auditors on the key
choices made concerning the application of accounting standards
and on the clarification amendments of accounting rules issued
on 30 September 2008 by the SEC and FASB, which it took into
consideration in preparing its financial statements for the 3rd quarter
of 2008.

When reviewing the financial results for each quarter or in the course
of its discussions of specific issues, the Committee interviewed the
Head of Group Finance-Development. During its review of the 2007
financial statements, it interviewed the Head of Group Finance-
Development, without any member of Executive Management being
present.

The Committee listened to the comments and findings of the Statutory
Auditors concerning the financial results for each quarter, without any
member of Group-Finance Development Department, the Chairman
or the Chief Executive Officer being present, and asked them any
questions it deemed relevant.

The Committee reviewed - in the presence of the Statutory Auditors -
the accounting internal control points identified by Group entities as
part of the process of certifying their quarterly financial statements.

The Committee reviewed the section of the draft report of the Chairman
of the Board concerning internal control procedures relating to the
preparation and processing of accounting and financial information,
and recommended it for adoption by the Board.

The Financial Statements Committee reported its findings to the Board
of directors at the end of each meeting.
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Extracts from the Board of directors' Internal Rules: the Financial Statements Committee

“The Committee shall hold at least four meetings per year.
Membership

At least two-thirds of the members of the Financial Statements
Committee shall qualify as independent directors based on the
definition used by the Board in accordance with French corporate
governance guidelines.

No members of the Bank's Executive Management shall sit on the
Committee.

Terms of Reference

The Committee is tasked with analysing the quarterly, half-yearly and
annual financial statements issued by the Bank and obtaining further
explanations of certain items prior to presentation of the financial
statements to the Board of directors.

The Committee shall examine all matters related to the financial
statements, including the choices of accounting principles and
policies, provisions, management accounting data, capital adequacy
requirements, profitability indicators, and all other accounting matters
that raise methodological issues or give rise to potential risks.

Relations with the Group's Statutory Auditors

The Committee shall steer the procedure for selection of the Statutory
Auditors, express an opinion on the amount of fees charged for
conducting the statutory auditing engagements and report to the
Board on the outcome of this selection process.

It shall review the Statutory Auditors’ audit plan, together with
the Auditors’ recommendations and the implementation of these
recommendations.

It shall be notified on a yearly basis of the amount and breakdown of
the fees paid by the BNP Paribas Group to the Statutory Auditors and
the networks to which they belong, calculated using a model approved
by the Committee. It shall ensure that the portion of the audit firms'
revenues that BNP Paribas represents is not likely to compromise the
Statutory Auditors’ independence.

Its prior approval shall be required for any engagement entailing total
fees of over EUR 1 million (before tax). The Committee shall approve
on an ex post basis all other engagements, based on submissions
from the Group Finance-Development Department. The Committee
shall validate the Group Finance-Development Department's fast-
track approval and control procedure for all “non-audit” assignments
entailing fees of over EUR 50,000. The Committee shall receive on
a yearly basis from the Group Finance-Development Department a
report on all “non-audit” engagements carried out by the networks
to which the Group’s Statutory Auditors belong.

Each Statutory Auditor shall report on a yearly basis to the Committee
on itsinternal control mechanism for guaranteeing its independence,
and shall provide a written statement of its independence in auditing
the Group.

Atleast twice a year, the Committee shall devote part of a meeting to
adiscussion with the team of Statutory Auditors, without any member
of Executive Management being present.

The Statutory Auditors shall attend the Committee meetings
devoted to the review of quarterly, half-yearly and annual financial
statements.

However, the Statutory Auditors shall not attend all or part
of Committee meetings dealing with their fees or their
re-appointment.

The Statutory Auditors shall not attend all or part of Committee
meetings dealing with specific issues that concern a member of their
staff.

Barring exceptional circumstances, the files containing the quarterly,
half-yearly and annual results and financial statements shall be sent
to Committee members at the latest on the Friday or Saturday morning
preceding Committee meetings scheduled for the following Monday
or Tuesday.

Where questions of interpretation of accounting principles arise in
connection with the publication of quarterly, half-yearly and annual
results, and involve choices with a material impact, the Statutory
Auditors and the Group Finance-Development Department shall
submit, on a quarterly basis, a memorandum to the Committee
analysing the nature and significance of the issues at play, presenting
the pros and cons of the various possible solutions and explaining the
rationale for the choices ultimately made.

Report of the Chairman

The Committee shall review the draft report of the Chairman of the
Board on internal control procedures relating to the preparation and
processing of accounting and financial information.

Interviews

With regard to all issues within its purview, the Committee may, as
it sees fit, and without any other member of Executive Management
being present if it deems this appropriate, interview the Heads of
Group Finance and Accounting, as well as the Head of Asset/Liability
Management.

The Committee may request an interview with the Head of Group
Finance-Development with regard to any issue within its purview
for which it may be liable, or the Bank’s management may be liable,
or that could compromise the quality of financial and accounting
information disclosed by the Bank.

Common provisions

The Internal Control, Risk Management and Compliance Committee
and the Financial Statements Committee shall hold a joint meeting
at least once a year in order to discuss matters affecting both risk
management policy and the provisions to be set aside in the books
of BNP Paribas. This meeting shall be chaired by the Chairman of the
Financial Statements Committee.”

J
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Relations with the Group’s Statutory Auditors

The Committee received from each of the Statutory Auditors a
written statement of its independence vis-a-vis the conduct of the
engagement.

It was informed by the Statutory Auditors of the audit plan for the
Group prepared in accordance with professional auditing standards.

In the absence of the Statutory Auditors, it received notification of
the amount of fees paid by the BNP Paribas Group to the Statutory
Auditors in 2007 as well as of the results of a comparative study. Based
on the information collected by Executive Management, it ensured
that the amount or portion represented by BNP Paribas in the overall
revenues of the audit firms and the networks to which they belong
was not likely to compromise the Statutory Auditors' independence.

The Committee recommended that the Board of directors modify the
internal procedure on services not directly related to auditing so as
to comply with the new auditing standards published in 2008. The
Committee reviewed and approved engagements not directly related
to auditing on an as-needed basis.

8. INTERNAL CONTROL, RISK MANAGEMENT
AND COMPLIANCE COMMITTEE

The Internal Control, Risk Management and Compliance Committee
was set up in 1994 to cater to the specific needs of banking operations;
in 2008 its membership was unchanged from the previous year and
included Frangois Grappotte (Chairman), Jean-Marie Gianno and Jean-
Francois Lepetit, i.e., two-thirds of its members were independent
directors in accordance with the AFEP-MEDEF Corporate Governance
Code. Most of its members have extensive experience and expertise in
the field of finance or accountancy. No members of the Bank's Executive
Management sit on the Committee.

In 2008, the Committee met five times (including in one specially
convened meeting) and the rate of attendance was 93%. It also met
once with the Financial Statements Committee.

Documentation on agenda items was distributed to Committee
members on average three days prior to meetings.

Internal control, compliance and relations with
regulatory authorities

The Committee was provided with the draft annual reports on
compliance, permanent control for the 2008 and discussed the
main topics addressed in those draft reports. It also received the
draft periodic control report on 2007 prepared by the Bank's General
Inspection as well on the follow up of the recommendations made
by it.

It reviewed the report on permanent control comprising quantified
data relating to operational risks, permanent control measures set
up in the core businesses and in operational departments, to the
objectives and progress of the control plans as well as to the follow-up
of action plans. It reviewed a summary prepared for it by the Head of

W AFEP-MEDEF Corporate Governance Code (point 14-2-2).
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Compliance on salient events in the 1st half of 2008, in the regulatory,
compliance and permanent operational control fields. The Committee
was also briefed on the report on operations by the Bank's General
Inspection unit for the 1st half of 2008. The Committee also reviewed
the Group's policies for combating fraud.

The Committee received several briefings on the progress made on the
project launched at the start of the year by Executive Management
to review operational processes and measures geared to ensure the
control and security of market transactions.

The Committee examined and proposed a draft resolution to the Board
aimed at centralising the periodic control of several subsidiaries at
the Group level.

It examined the correspondence exchanged between Executive
Management, the Commission Bancaire and the AMF and reported
on this to the Board.

Without any member of Executive Management being present,
the Committee interviewed the Head of Permanent Control and
Compliance, and the Head of the General Inspection unit, who is in
charge of periodic controls.

The Committee reviewed the section of the Chairman’s draft report
on internal control and recommended its approval by the Board of
directors.

Credit risks, market risks and liquidity risks

The Committee duly reviewed all of the sectors affected by the
financial crisis highlighted in the Group Risk Management's report
and analysed the breakdown by industry and geographical area. The
Head of Group Risk Management's deputies, specialised in credit,
counterparty and market risks were interviewed by the Committee
and answered the Committee's questions in their respective areas of
responsibility.

The Committee dedicated an exceptional meeting and a significant
part of each of its ordinary meetings to reviewing sensitive exposures
both in terms of market operations and corporate risk; in 2008 it
also carried out several reviews of the Group's consumer credit and
mortgage loan portfolios.

The Committee was briefed on the impact of market trends on Value-
at-Risk (VaR), which were regularly updated. It was informed of the
results of the stress tests performed by Group Risk Management on
the risk profile of portfolios as well as of the conclusions of the Risk
Policy Committees convened regularly by Executive Management to
discuss specific issues.

During each of those meetings, the Committee reviewed the report of
the Head of Asset and Liabilities Management on trends in liquidity
markets and the position of BNP Paribas.

The Committee interviewed, without any member of Executive
Management being present, the Head of Group Risk Management
and the Head of Asset and Liabilities Management.
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Extracts from the Board of directors' Internal Rules: the Internal Control, Risk Management and Compliance Committee

“The Committee shall hold at least four meetings per year.
Membership

A majority of the members of the Internal Control, Risk Management
and Compliance Committee shall qualify as independent directors
based on the definition used by the Board in accordance with French
corporate governance guidelines.

No members of the Bank's Executive Management shall sit on the
Committee.

Terms of reference

The Committee is tasked with analysing reports on internal control and
on measuring and monitoring risks, as well as the General Inspection
unit's reports on its operations and key findings, and with reviewing
the Bank's exchanges of correspondence with the General Secretariat
of the French banking requlator (Commission Bancaire).

It examines the key focuses of the Group's risk management policy,
based on measurements of risks and profitability provided to it in
accordance with applicable requlations, as well as on its analyses of
specific issues related to these matters and methodologies.

The Committee also tackles all compliance-related issues, particularly
those in the areas of reputation risk or professional ethics.

~

Interviews

It may interview, without any other member of Executive Management
being present if it deems this appropriate, the Head of the General
Inspection unit, who is in charge of Periodic Controls, the Head of the
Group Compliance and Permanent Control function and the Head of
Group Risk Management.

It presents the Board of directors with its assessment concerning the
methodologies and procedures employed.

It expresses its opinion concerning the way these functions are
organised within the Group and is kept informed of their programmes
of work.

It receives a half-yearly summary on the operations and reports of
the Internal Audit function.

Common provisions

The Internal Control, Risk Management and Compliance Committee
and the Financial Statements Committee shall hold a joint meeting
at least once a year in order to discuss matters affecting both risk
management policy and the provisions to be set aside in the books
of BNP Paribas. This meeting shall be chaired by the Chairman of the
Financial Statements Committee.”

J

9.

In 2

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND
NOMINATIONS COMMITTEE

008, the members of the Corporate Governance and Nominations

Committee were Alain Joly (Chairman), Claude Bébéar and Laurence
Parisot. All of its members qualify as independent directors. Each member

is well versed in corporate governance issues and has a proven track
record in the management of major international corporations.

No members of the Bank's Executive Management sit on the
Committee. The Commission shall include the Chairman of the Board
of directors in its work on seeking out and selecting new directors and
on the replacement of corporate officers (.

N

K

~

Extracts from the Board of directors' Internal Rules Corporate Governance and Nominations Committee

the Committee is tasked with monitoring corporate governance
issues. Its role is to help the Board of directors to adapt corporate
governance practices within BNP Paribas and to assess the
performance of Board members,

it tracks developments in corporate governance at both global and
domestic levels. It selects the measures best suited to the Group
with the aim of bringing its procedures, organisation and conduct
into line with best practices,

it reqularly assesses the performance of the Board using either its
own resources or any other internal or external procedure that it
deems appropriate,

it examines the draft report of the Chairman of the Board on
corporate governance and all other documents required by
applicable laws and regulations,

the Committee puts forward recommendations for the post
of Chairman of the Board for consideration by the Board of
directors,

acting jointly with the Chairman of the Board, the Committee puts
forward recommendations for the post of Chief Executive Officer
for consideration by the Board, and acting on the recommendation
of the Chief Executive Officer, it puts forward candidates for the
post of Chief Operating Officer,

the Committee assesses the performance of the Chairman, in his
absence. It also assesses the performances of the Chief Executive
Officer and Chief Operating Officers, in the absence of the parties
in question,

it is also responsible for developing plans for the succession of
corporate officers,

it makes recommendations to the Board of directors on the
appointment of Committee Chairmen and Committee members,

it is also tasked with assessing the independence of the directors
and reporting its findings to the Board of directors. The Committee
shall examine, if need be, situations arising should a director be
repeatedly absent from meetings.

W AFEP-MEDEF Corporate Governance Code (point 15-1).
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In 2008, the Corporate Governance and Nominations Committee met
three times with an attendance rate of 78%.

Performance of the Board - Assessing the
performance of the directors

In 2008, the Committee prepared an assessment of the performance of
the Board of directors and of its specialised Committees. A summary of
the assessments made by directors was submitted to them for review
before being presented the report by the Committee's Chairman.

The Committee noted that improvements recommended by the Board
in the assessment for 2007 were duly implemented.

The Committee assessed the individual contribution of each director
to the Board of directors and to the Committees. It examined the
conditions under which Francois Grappotte carried out his duties and
functions as Chairman of the Internal Control, Risk Management and
Compliance Committee, particularly with regard to the requirements
of commitment and independence required by these duties, and
recommended that the Board renew the term of office of Francois
Grappotte, Suzanne Berger Keniston, Jean-Francois Lepetit and Hélene
Ploix.

After having examined her candidature in view of the criteria
previously defined by it and submitted to the Board's approval, the
Committee proposed the choice of Daniela Weber-Rey to the Board
in replacement of Gerhard Comme, who resigned from the Board. It
carried out a first review of the terms of office coming up for expiry
in 2009.

The Committee did not find any instance of non-compliance with EC
Regulation no. 809/2004 in the personal circumstances of directors,
nor did it receive any statement from a director indicating that there
was such an instance. It did not note any breaches of ethical rules by
any BNP Paribas director.

Succession planning @

With the Chairman of the Board, the Board carried out an in-depth
examination of the situation in terms of succession and continuity
in the Group's Executive Management.

It reviewed a plan to modify Executive Management and the
Chairman's proposal, in accordance with the Chief Executive Officer,
to appoint Jean-Laurent Bonnafé as Chief Operating Officer, in
replacement of Jean Clamon. It recommended that the Board adopt
these proposals.

Evaluation of corporate officers

The Board carried out a performance review, outside his presence,
of its Chairman.

It also assessed the performances of the Chief Executive Officer and
Chief Operating Officers, with the parties in question not present.

The performance reviews of corporate officers is made in view of the
foresight, decision-making and leadership skills shown by the officer
in implementing the Group's strategy and preparing its future. Based
on this review the variable part of compensation tied to personal
objectives is determined.

" AFEP-MEDEF Corporate Governance Code (point 15-2).
@ AFEP-MEDEF Corporate Governance Code (point 15-2-2).
© AFEP-MEDEF Corporate Governance Code (point 16-2).
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Report by the Chairman

The Committee reviewed the section of the Chairman's draft report
on corporate governance and recommended its approval by the Board
of directors.

10.COMPENSATION COMMITTEE

In 2008, the members of the Compensation Committee's members
were Alain Joly (Chairman), Jean-Louis Beffa and Francois Grappotte,
i.e., two-thirds of its members were independent directors. Its members
have extensive experience and expertise in the field of compensation
systems, share-based incentive plans and pension issues in major
international corporations.

No members of the Bank's Executive Management sit on the
Committee. The Chairman of the Board of directors is not a member
of the Committee, but is invited to take part in its deliberations, except
those which concern him personally®. The Committee interviews the
Head of Group Human Resources.

According to the Board of directors' Internal Rules, the Compensation
Committee is tasked with addressing all issues related to the personal
status of corporate officers, including compensation, pension benefits,
stock options and provisions governing the departure of members of
the Bank's corporate decision-making or representative bodies.

The Committee proposes the basis of calculation and the individual
amounts of annual directors’ fees within the overall limits set by the
Annual General Meeting of shareholders.

In 2008, the Committee met five times with an attendance rate of
87%.

The Committee examined the compensation of the Chairman,
Chief Executive Officer and Chief Operating Officers. It set the
amount of variable compensation payable in respect of 2007 and
submitted proposals to the Board in this respect. Having been
briefed on the findings of a survey of executive compensation in a
number of comparable European banks, the Committee submitted
its recommendations to the Board of directors concerning fixed
compensation and the basis for determining variable compensation
for 2008.

It was informed of the compensation of the members of the Executive
Committee.

The Committee approved the terms and conditions of a new share-
based incentive plan that includes both stock options and bonus
shares. It ensured that this share-based incentive plan for 2008 was
set up in accordance with legal requirements. It approved the list
of beneficiaries of this plan, determined and proposed to the Board
of directors the number of stock options to be granted to corporate
officers. It specified the basis for calculating the exercise price after
having ascertained that the adjustment mechanism implemented
since 21 March 2003 had lead, in each annual plan, to one or more
increases in that price.

The Committee defined the fixed compensation of Jean-Laurent
Bonnafé, appointed Chief Operating Officer with effect as of
1 September 2008, as well as the basis for the calculation of his
variable compensation for 2008 and submitted its proposals to the
Board. It approved the compensation to which Jean Clamon may
be eligible at the end of his duties as Chief Operating Officer and
submitted its proposals to the Board.



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Report of the Chairman of the Board of directors on the conditions for the preparation
and organisation of the work of the Board and on internal control procedures implemented by BNP Paribas

The Committee examined the AFEP-MEDEF recommendations of
6 October 2008 on the compensation of corporate officers and
proposed that the Board implement them.

The Committee carried out a preliminary review of the terms of the
2009 Global Share-Based Incentive Plan in view of the AFEP-MEDEF
recommendations.

INTERNAL CONTROL

The information below concerning the Group's internal control system
has been provided by Executive Management. The Chief Executive
Officer is responsible for internal control systems and procedures, and
for all the statutory information in the report on internal control. This
document was prepared using information provided by the following
Group functions: Compliance, Risk Management, Finance-Development,
Legal Affairs and the General Inspection unit. It was validated by the
decision-making body.

BNP PARIBAS INTERNAL CONTROL
GUIDELINES

Internal controls in the banking sector in France and internationally are
at the centre of banking and financial requlations and are governed by
a wide range of laws and regulations.

The main regulation applicable to BNP Paribas in this sector is CCLRF
Regulation no. 97-02 " as amended, which defines the conditions for
implementing and monitoring internal control systems in banks and
investment firms. These rules lay down the principles relating to control
systems for transactions and internal procedures, accounting systems
and information processing, risk and performance measurement systems,
risk supervision and control systems, and internal control documentation
and reporting systems. Under article 42 of this Regulation, banks are
required to prepare an annual statutory report on internal control for
the attention of the Board of directors.

As required by Regulation no. 97-02, BNP Paribas has set up an internal
control system (referred to herein as internal control) in which distinct
organisations and managers are in charge of permanent controls and
periodic controls. The internal control system must also take into account,
as appropriate, the General Regulations of AMF (French Financial Markets
Authority), regulations applicable to branches and subsidiaries outside
France and to specialised operations such as portfolio management and
insurance, the most widely accepted industry practices in this area and
the recommendations of international bodies dealing with the capital
adequacy framework issues, foremost among which are the Basel
Committee and the Senior Supervisory Group.

INTERNAL CONTROL DEFINITION, AIMS AND
STANDARDS

The Executive Management of the BNP Paribas Group has set up an
internal control system whose main aim is to ensure overall control of
risks and provide reasonable assurance that the Bank's goals in this area
are being met. This system is defined in the Group's Internal Control
Charter, which serves as its basic internal reference document. Widely

Compensation of directors

The individual amount of directors' fees has remained unchanged since
2005. The Committee examined the proposed allocation of directors'
fees for 2008 and presented its proposals to the Board.

distributed within the Group and freely available to all Group employees,
this Charter defines internal control as a mechanism for ensuring:

the development of a strong risk control culture among employees;
the effectiveness and quality of the Group's internal operations;

the reliability of internal and external information (particularly
accounting and financial information);

the security of transactions;
compliance with applicable laws, regulations and internal policies.

The Charter lays down rules relating to the organisation, lines of
responsibility and remit of the various players involved in internal
control, and establishes the principle that the different control functions
(Compliance, General Inspection unit and Risk Management) must be
exercised independently.

SCOPE OF INTERNAL CONTROL

One of the fundamental principles of internal control is that it must
be exhaustive in scope: it applies in the same degree to all types of
risk and to all entities in the BNP Paribas Group, whether operational
(Core Businesses, Business Lines, Functions, Territories) or legal (branches
and consolidated subsidiaries), without exception. It also extends to
core services or operational activities that have been outsourced, in
accordance with regulatory requirements, as well as to companies for
which the Group ensures operational management, even if not integrated
in the scope of consolidation.

Implementing this principle requires a precise overview of the allocations
of responsibilities and must factor in the ongoing growth in the Group's
businesses.

FUNDAMENTAL PRINCIPLES OF INTERNAL
CONTROL

Internal control in BNP Paribas is based on four key principles:

responsibility of operational staff: the permanent control system
must be incorporated within the operational organisation of the
entities. Operational managers must ensure effective control over the
activities for which they are responsible, and all employees are under
the duty to provide early warnings about any problems or failings of
which they are aware;

exhaustiveness of internal control (see above, under “Scope of Internal
Control");

separation of tasks: this applies to the various phases of a transaction,
from initiation and execution, to recording, settlement and control.
The separation of tasks also exists between independent functions

(" This document is frequently amended so as to improve the efficiency of internal control mecanisms.
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carrying out independent controls and between permanent controls
and periodic controls;

m proportionality of risks: the scope and number of controls must be
proportional to the risk level covered. These controls may consist in
one or more controls carried out by operational managers and, if
necessary, one or more permanent control Functions;

m internal control traceability: this relies on written procedures and
audit trails. Controls, results, exploitation and information reported
by entities to higher Group Corporate Governance levels must be
traceable.

Periodic control teams (General Inspection unit) verify that these four
principles are complied with by carrying out regular inspections.

Board of Directors

Internal Control, Risk Management
and Compliance Committee

ORGANISATION OF INTERNAL CONTROL

Internal control at BNP Paribas consists in permanent and periodic
controls. While they are complementary, they are distinct and
independent of one another:

m permanent control is an overall process for the ongoing implementation
of risk management and monitoring of strategic actions. It is carried
out by operational staff, and their line managers, and by permanent
control Functions either within or independent of these operational
entities;

m periodic control is an overall process for “ex post” verification of
the operation of the Bank, based on surveys that are conducted by
the General Inspection unit, which performs these functions on an
independent basis.

Executive Management

A
INTERNAL CONTROL COORDINATION COMMITTEE
G';‘;aé’R‘ﬁL Head of Head of RISK Head of Head of LEGAL/  Head of CORE g‘ﬁ_‘l’E‘F’:
INSPECTION unit FINANCE Management COMPLIANCE TAX Department BUSINESSES FUNCTIONS

GENERAL
INSPECTION

RISK
MANAGEMENT

FUNCTION FUNCTION

PLAYERS INVOLVED IN INTERNAL CONTROL

m Executive Management, reporting to the Board of directors, is
responsible for the Group's overall internal control system.

= Operational staff, at all levels (front/middle/back office, support
function etc.), and in particular those in the reporting line of
command have first-level responsibility for risk management and
leading permanent control players. They carry out first-level controls:
controls of the transactions handled by them and for which they are
responsible, controls on the operations or transactions handled by
other operational staff or management controls.

2008 Registration document and annual financial report - BNP PARIB.

COMPLIANCE/

20PC

FUNCTION

AS

LEGAL/TAX
DEPARTMENT
FUNCTION

LINES OF
BUSINESS

OTHER
FUNCTIONS

m Permanent Control Functions. These Functions carry out second-level
controls:

= the Compliance function contributes to permanent control of the
risk of non-compliance, so as to ensure that the Group conforms to
legal and regulatory provisions, professional and ethical standards,
as well as the overall strategy of the Board of directors and Executive
Management guidelines. It has considerable independence, notably
ensured by its joint exercise with the Heads of operating units
over the managers of teams in charge of compliance in the core
businesses and support functions via a joint oversight arrangement.
The Head of Compliance reports to the Chief Executive Officer and
represents the Bank before the Commission Bancaire with regard
to all matters concerning permanent controls,
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it also ensures, through dedicated teams, the supervision of
the operational permanent control system of lines of business
(Core Businesses and Lines of Business) and of support and control
Function,

lastly, it ensures a coordination role for the Group's overall internal
control system, by coordinating the Internal Control Coordination
Committee and major cross-functional projects, in particular those
geared at bolstering the internal control system, which took on
increased importance in 2008 and will be continued in 2009,

= the Risk Management Function contributes, notably by its
"second-tier" controls of transactions and new activities, to ensuring
that the credit and market risks taken by BNP Paribas comply and
are compatible with its policy, the rating level it seeks to have and
its profitability objectives. The duties associated to this Function
at the Group Risk Management level are exercised independently
of the core businesses and support Functions, contributing to the
objectiveness of its permanent control. Its Head, who is a member
of the Executive Committee, reports directly to the Chief Executive
Officer,

= the Finance-Development Function is responsible for the preparation
of financial statements and quality control management, overseeing
project management for the Group's financial information systems
and ensuring the compliance of the Group's financial structure. Its
Head, who is a member of the Executive Committee, reports directly
to the Chief Executive Officer,

= other Functions, which are key players involved in permanent
control in their respective areas of responsibility: Legal Department,
Tax Department, IT Production, Information Technology €&t Processes
Department, Human Resources Department.

Periodic control: periodic control (called “third-level” control) is
independently exercised by the General Inspection until for all Group
entities. It includes:

= inspectors based at headquarters, who are authorised to carry out
controls throughout the Group,

= auditors deployed in geographic or line of business hubs.

Periodic Controls are the responsibility of the Head of the General
Inspection unit who reports operationally to the Chief Executive
Officer. The Head also reports to the Board of directors directly, or
through the Internal Control, Risk Management and Compliance
Committee.

The Board of directors exercises internal control duties. In particular,
it set up an Internal Control, Risk Management and Compliance
Committee (ICRMCM), which:

= analyses reports on internal control and on measuring and
monitoring risks, as well as the General Inspection unit's reports
on its operations, and exchanges of correspondence with main
regulators,

= examines the key focuses of the Group's risk management policy.

COORDINATION OF INTERNAL CONTROL

An Internal Control Coordination Committee (ICCC) meeting is held
monthly with the main players involved in permanent control (see above),
the Heads of the five core businesses or their representatives, and the
Head of Periodic Control.

This Committee:

is chaired by the Head of Compliance, who sits on the Executive
Committee, and steers the coordination of the Group's internal
control;

is not intended to replace the different Group Risk Management
Committees but to enhance their effectiveness within the overall
system;

guarantees the consistency of the internal control system and its
compliance with regulations;

seeks to promote the use of shared internal control tools;

enhances the overall consistency of the annual reports on internal
control and control of investor services prepared by the Permanent
Control and Periodic Control functions as required under their “Charter
of responsibilities”, and of the report of the Chairman of the Board of
Directors on internal control procedures.

The Chairman of the ICCC reports to the Chief Executive Officer and, if
the CEO or the Board of directors deems it necessary, to the Board of
directors or the relevant Committee of the Board (usually the Internal
Control, Risk Management and Compliance Committee).

In 2008, the ICCC's work covered the following main topics:
review of the Group's Internal Control Charter;
fraud prevention policies and procedures;
cross-functional projects to improve the permanent control system;
half-yearly reports on permanent control.

PROCEDURES

Checking procedures is one of the key tasks of the permanent control
system, alongside identifying and assessing risks, running controls,
verifying reporting processes and overseeing the monitoring system.

Written guidelines are distributed throughout the Group and provide
the basic framework for the Group's internal control, setting out the
organisational structures, procedures and controls to be applied. The
Compliance Function, at the headquarters level, and in the context of
the supervision of permanent operational control, checks that procedural
guidelines are regularly monitored for completeness via a network of
procedure and permanent control correspondents. Efforts are ongoing
to streamline the set of procedures and the applicable standards,
improve their distribution and planning, make them more accessible
and design better tools for storing them, both at the level of cross-
function procedures and procedures for operational entities (level-3
procedures).

The Group's cross-functional guidelines (levels 1 and 2) are updated as
part of an ongoing process in which all the core businesses and Functions
actively participate. As regards the organisation of controls, the twice-
yearly surveys on the effectiveness of processes have been integrated into
the twice-yearly reporting of the permanent controls function.

Among the Group's cross-functional procedures, applicable in all entities,
those dealing with the validation of exceptional transactions, new
products and new activities are especially important in the field of risk
management, approval of day-to-day credit and market transactions.
These processes rely essentially on committees (exceptional transactions
committees, credit committees, etc.) primarily composed of operating
staff and by permanent control functions (Risk and Compliance, as
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well as Finance Department, Legal Department and other concerned
functions) who carry out a “second tier" control on transactions. In case
of dispute, it is escalated to a higher level in the organisation. At the
summit of the process are the committees (Credit Committee, Capital
Market Risk Committee, Risk Policy Committee) on which members of
Executive Management sit. At the end of 2008, so as to allow Executive
Management to carry out a periodic review on risk trends in the Group,
beyond that entailed by the participation of its members in such
Committees, a monthly Risk Committee was held.

HIGHLIGHTS OF 2008

Group Compliance

In 2008, the Group's internal control system was strongly marked by fraud
prevention issues and by the consequences of the financial crisis.

Afraud prevention, detection and oversight policy, prepared in the course
of 2007, was published in early 2008. It focuses on the essential role
played by fraud prevention and detection in the permanent control
system and organises oversight of Permanent Operational Control in
this area. A second key action, which is still underway, is the review of
the fraud prevention system in market operations in light of a ministerial
report published at the start of year, and the introduction of necessary
improvements.

As regards the financial crisis, besides setting up the Risk Committee
referred to above, BNP Paribas has endeavoured to come up with
summary of the salient findings made by international bodies such as
the Senior Supervisory Group and private bodies such as the Institute
of International Finance on failings in the internal control systems of
financial institutions, to assess its system in view of those findings and
implement any desirable improvements.

The very significant impact of the financial crisis on the internal control
system did not prevent the continuance of efforts to introduce new
organisational standards.

Permanent Operational Control

The Group's permanent control system was further consolidated in 2008
from a dual standpoint: the involvement of operational staff in risk
management and the systematisation of this approach.

The role of operational staff was reaffirmed and the responsibilities of the
teams in charge of coordinating and supervising the permanent control
system were clarified. These teams were merged under the aegis of the
Group Compliance Function, with dual central and operational lines of
reporting at the level of core businesses and functions respectively, so
as to make them more independent and allow them to play a whistle
blowing and control role.
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Permanent operational control at BNP Paribas is structured around five
main aspects, which were bolstered in 2008:

identification and assessment of risks, with special focus on the risk
of fraud and significant incidents;

risk measurement, with the application, since 1 January 2008, of
advanced methods in terms of capital requirements for operational
risk (Basel I);

formalisation of generic control plans by main processes, to be adapted
to each entity in view of its risk criticality;

production of management reports as regards operational risks and
controls, at a local and headquarters level, with a broader scope;

enhanced steering of the system, in particular through the extension
of Internal Control Committees to new entities and monitoring of the
recommendations by the permanent control function.

These actions will be further developed in 2009, specifically as regards
risk mapping and the industrialisation of the approach, so as to enable
BNP Paribas to rely on a system of permanent operational control that
reflects its objectives and its values.

Periodic control

The reorganisation of the General Inspection unit's resources was fully
deployed in 2008. Internal audit staff are now grouped by geographic
or line of business hubs. This new organisation has enabled defining
clearer responsibilities, setting up short lines of communication and
heightening the professionalism of internal audit staff at BNP Paribas,
under optimum management and operating conditions.

In 2008, the Function also reviewed its "Recommendations” process,
which is henceforth monitored by the permanent operational control. A
workflow tool shared with auditees and Permanent Operational Control
was developed to support this process.

The risk assessment methodology for this function was finalised and
distributed in the form of a tool in the first half of 2008. This risk
assessment methodology shared by all auditors of this function, so as
to ensure the homogeneity of risk assessment, is the yardstick by which
terms of reference are prepared.

The periodic control function also continued to invest in auditor
skills development. The training offer was extended, and reliance on
e-learning was increased while a catalogue featuring the function's
training guidelines and enabling better skills management was made
available to auditors.

Lastly, based on the work and findings of the quality program, the
General Inspection unit launched a Knowledge program aiming at
harmonising and enriching the knowledge base associated to the
audit process. In this framework, existing guidelines on the internal
audit process were reviewed and others created, specifically with a
view to professional auditing standards.
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INTERNAL CONTROL HUMAN RESOURCES

At the end of 2008, the number of full-time equivalent employees (FTE) in the various internal control function components was as follows:

2008

Compliance 465 614 740 928 +24%
Permanent Operational Control 50 70 439 492 @ +12%
Group Risk Management 834 869 881 954 +8%
Periodic Control 746 902 854 829 -3%
TOTAL 2,095 2,455 2,839 3,203 +13%

(" The merger of the Permanent Control and Operational Risk monitoring having become effective in 2008, the new scope of the Permanent Control-Operational Risk
entity was reconstituted for 2007 for the sake of comparison. It includes the Permanent Control, Operational Risk and Business Continuity Planning coordination

teams.
@ Survey at mid-2008.

Second-level Permanent Controls

The number of FTEs working in the Compliance function jumped 24%
to stand at 928 at end-December 2008. Their rapid increase since
2005 has been driven by two developments:

= continued strong like-for-like and acquisition-led growth
throughout the Group,

= major changes in regulations including a number of new
requirements with structural implications for BNP Paribas (MiFID,
Market Abuse Directive, the Third Directive, measures concerning
embargoes, transparency requirements, etc.).

This attests to the eagerness of BNP Paribas to provide adequate non-
compliance risk management oversight procedures to keep pace with
the sustained growth in the Group's businesses.

The new Permanent Operational Control entity created following
the merger in 2007 of the permanent control and Operational Risk
monitoring teams, coordinates the implementation of the approach
in the different Group entities. This new entity counted 492 FTE at
mid-2008. This figure includes the head teams in the core businesses
and functions but excludes the resources dedicated to accounting

internal control and the numerous teams of specialised controllers
throughout the Group.

At the end of 2008, Group Risk Management had 954 FTE. GRM
continued to bolster its resources to as to better face the current
financial crisis within the scope of GRM RCM (Risk Capital Market)
and created two new departments (GRM R AMS and GRM R IRS)
respectively responsible for the risk of the AMS and the International
Retail Banking and Financial Services core businesses.

Periodic controls

Average headcount in the Bank's General Inspection unit fell slightly
from 854 at 2007 year-end to 829 at 2008 year-end. This reduction is
primarily explained by the restructuring of BNL, which has transferred
lines of business and staff associated to periodic control to permanent
control and experienced difficulties hiring. Difficulties of the same
nature were also met by the IRS core business at some of its centres.
The periodic control headcount of the other core businesses increased
slightly. The ratio of auditors to auditees stood at 0.6% at the end of
2008, unchanged from 2007.

LIMITATION OF THE POWERS OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

The Chief Executive Officer has the broadest powers to act in all
circumstances in the name of BNP Paribas and to represent the Bank in
its dealings with third parties.

He shall exercise these powers within the limits of the corporate
purpose and subject to those powers expressly granted by French law
to Shareholders' Meetings and the Board of directors.

Within the Group, the Internal Rules of the Board of directors require
the Chief Executive Officer to submit to the Board for prior approval any
investment or disinvestment decision (excluding portfolio transactions) of
more than EUR 250 million, and any proposed acquisition or divestment
of equity interests of more than EUR 250 million. The Chief Executive
Officer must seek preliminary approval from the Financial Statements
Committee of the Board for audit engagements entailing total fees of
over EUR 1 million (before tax).
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INTERNAL CONTROL PROCEDURES RELATING TO THE PREPARATION AND
PROCESSING OF ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL INFORMATION

ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES REGARDING
THE PREPARATION AND PROCESSING OF
ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Acting under the authority of the Chief Executive Officer, the Group
Finance-Development function is responsible for the preparation and
processing of accounting and financial information. Its duties and
responsibilities include:

producing and distributing high quality financial statements;

producing quality management accounts, and providing all forecast
quantitative data needed for steering Group policy;

overseeing project management for the Group's financial information
systems;

optimising the Group's financial position;

ensuring that the Group's financial position is well presented to the
financial markets;

coordinating the Group's development strategy and managing its
external growth;

providing Executive Management with early warnings.

The responsibilities of the Finance function are exercised at different
levels of the Group: within each accounting entity by the local
Finance Department function, at the level of each core business by the
Finance Department function and by the Group Finance-Development
function.

The production of accounting and financial data, and controls designed
to ensure their reliability, are first handled by the Finance Department
of the accounting entity which reports this information to the core
business, then on to the Group, and attests that it is reliable, based on
the internal certification procedure described below.

The core businesses/business lines/territories then perform further
controls at their level on the financial statements prepared by the
accounting entities. They enhance the quality of the reporting by carrying
out appropriate reconciliations of accounting and management data.

The Group Finance-Development function gathers all the accounting and
management information produced by the accounting entities in line
with formalised reporting procedures validated by the core businesses/
business lines/region. It then consolidates such data for use by Executive
Management or for external reporting to third parties.

PRODUCTION OF ACCOUNTING AND
FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Accounting policies and rules

The local financial statements for each entity are prepared under local
GAAP while the Group consolidated financial statements have been
prepared under IFRS (International Financial Reporting Standards) as
adopted for use by the European Union.

The Accounting Policies Department of the central Group General
Accounting Department defines, based on IFRS, the accounting policies
to be applied on a Group-wide basis. It monitors regulatory changes
and prepares new internal accounting policies and interpretations in
accordance with such changes. An IFRS accounting manual has been
produced and distributed to accounting teams within core businesses,
business lines and entities on the internal network communication tools
(Intranet) at BNP Paribas. It is regularly updated to reflect regulatory
changes. This central department also regularly carries out specific
analyses for the accounting entities.

The central Budget and Strategic Management Control Department
draws up management control rules that apply to all the Group's business
lines. The Group's accounting and management control policies can be
accessed using the internal network tools.

Systems used

The role of dedicated teams within Group Finance-Development includes
defining the target architecture of the information systems of the
Finance Department function (accounting systems, cost-accounting
systems, accounting and regulatory consolidated reporting systems and
consolidated management reporting systems). They facilitate the sharing
of information and the implementation of cross-functional projectsin a
context of increasing convergence of the different existing accounting
platforms, both at the Group and business line level.

The information used to prepare the BNP Paribas Group consolidated
financial statements is derived from the Bank's various transaction
processing systems, from the Front Office to the accounting department.
Routing controls are ensured at each level of the data transmission chain
to ensure these systems are adequately fed. The Group also regularly
upgrades these systems to adapt them to the growth and increasing
complexity of its business.

Lastly, dedicated teams are responsible for defining the accounting
procedures in the back office and accounting systems for application
at the operational level of the accounting principles established by Group
Finance-Development.

Process for collecting and preparing
consolidated accounting and financial
information

The process for collecting accounting and financial information is
organised around two separate reporting channels, one dedicated to
accounting data and the other to management data. Both data collection
channels use an integrated consolidation software package known as
MATISSE (“Management & Accounting Information System”). At local
level, the Finance teams enter validated financial and accounting data
into the system in accordance with Group principles.

" "Accounting entity" refers to the parent company, BNP Paribas, as well as each of the consolidated subsidiaries and branches.
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This reporting process applies to the channels dedicated to both financial
and management accounting data:

Accounting data: the procedures for preparing the Group's financial
statements are set out in the guidelines distributed to all core
businesses and consolidated accounting entities. This facilitates the
standardisation of accounting and financial data and compliance with
Group accounting standards. Each Group entity closes its accounts on
a monthly or quarterly basis and prepares a consolidation reporting
package and management accounts in accordance with Group
reporting deadlines. The validation procedures which accompany
each phase in the reporting process seek to verify that:

= group accounting standards have been correctly applied;

= inter-company transactions have been correctly adjusted and
eliminated for consolidation purposes;

= pre-consolidation entries have been correctly recorded.

The Finance function of the relevant core business controls the
consolidation packages from the accounting entities within its scope
before reporting them to the department within Group Finance-
Development in charge of preparing the consolidated financial
statements.

Management data: management information is reported on a
monthly basis by each entity and business line to the Finance function
of the relevant core business, which then reports management data
consolidated at its level to the Budget and Strategic Management
Control unit at Group Finance-Development.

For each entity and core business, a reconciliation is performed between
the main income and expense items based on management data and
the profit and loss account intermediate balances, prior to submitting
the package to the Group reporting system. This is supplemented by an
overall reconciliation performed by the Group Finance-Development
function to ensure consistency between consolidated accounting profits
and management reporting profits. These two reconciliations form part of
the procedure for ensuring reliable accounting and management data.

PROCEDURE FOR CONTROL OF ACCOUNTING
AND FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Accounting Internal Control within the Group
Finance-Development function

To enable it to ensure the monitoring of accounting risks centrally, the
Group Finance-Development function has combined the teams from
“Group Control & Certification” and “BNP Paribas SA (France) Control &
Certification” in a "Control & Certification” department.

"Group Control & Certification" has the following key responsibilities:

defining the Group's policy as regards the accounting internal control
system. This system provides for the implementation by the accounting
entities of a certain number of principles organising the accounting
internal control environment and key controls geared at ensuring the
reliability of the information featured in their consolidation reporting
package. The Group has issued accounting internal control guidelines
for use by the consolidated entities and distributed a standard plan
of accounting controls in 2008 listing the major controls aimed at
covering the accounting risk;

ensuring the correct functioning of the accounting internal control
environment within the Group, in particular through the internal
certification procedure described below;

quarterly reporting to Executive Management and the Financial
Statements Committee of the Board of directors on the quality of
the financial statements being produced within the Group;

monitoring implementation by the entities of the Statutory Auditors’
recommendations in conjunction with the core businesses/business
lines. This monitoring is facilitated by use of a dedicated tool (FACT)
allowing each accounting entity to monitor the recommendations
made to it and to regularly report on the progress made on different
action plans. Group Finance-Development can identify improvements
to the accounting internal control system made within the consolidated
entities and provide, as applicable, solutions to any cross-functional
problems that may have been identified thanks to the centralised
monitoring of such recommendations.

The "BNP Paribas SA (France) Control & Certification” team is in charge
of providing quality control on accounting information provided by
the French Retail Banking network, and by Corporate and Investment
Banking businesses that report to BNP Paribas SA (France) and entities
for which Group Finance-Development is in charge of their accounting.
The team has the following key responsibilities:

liaising between the back offices feeding the accounting system and
the Group Accounting department;

training back office teams in accounting controls and tools made
available to them;

coordinating the “elementary certification process" (described below)
whereby back offices report on the controls conducted by them;

implementing second-level accounting controls within all entities
within its scope. These controls are in addition to the first-level
controls carried out by back offices.

The accounting control of BNP Paribas SA (France) relies in particular
on accounting control tools that permit:

identifying for each account, the sector responsible for its justification
and control;

running reconciliations of the balances recorded in the accounting
system with the balances in the operational systems for each
business;

identifying suspense accounts so as to monitor their discharge.

Internal certification process

At Group level

The Group Finance-Development function has introduced a process
of internal certification of quarterly data produced by the different
accounting entities, as well as of the controls performed within
Finance departments of the core businesses/business lines and by the
Consolidation department within the Group Finance-Development
function. The process uses the FACT (Finance Accounting Control Tool)
internet/intranet-based application.

The Heads of Finance of the entities concerned certify to Group Finance-
Development that:

the accounting data reported to the Group Finance-Development
function are reliable and comply with Group accounting policies;

2008 Registration document and annual financial report - BNP PARIBAS

61




62

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Report of the Chairman of the Board of directors on the conditions for the preparation
and organisation of the work of the Board and on internal control procedures implemented by BNP Paribas

m the accounting internal control system designed to ensure the quality
of accounting data is operating effectively.

This internal certification process forms part of the overall Group
accounting internal control monitoring system and enables the Group
Finance-Development function, which has overall responsibility for the
preparation and quality of the Group's consolidated financial statements,

to be informed of any problems in the financial statements and to
monitor the implementation by the accounting entities of appropriate
corrective measures and, if necessary, to set aside appropriate provisions.
A report on this procedure is presented to Executive Management and
to the Financial Statements Committee of the Board of directors at the
close of the Group's quarterly consolidated accounts.

Budget and
Strategic
Management
Control

l Reconciliation at Headquarters level l
GB%%&?";[;?' Accounting Accounting
p Standards Internal Control
Consolidation
A
Core business /
business line

H Management

Finance Departments

Reconciliation at core
business level

Control

A

Accouting
Entities

Internal
Certification

Matisse Gestion
(management data)

Reconcilliation at local level

At entity level

The certification procedure vis-a-vis the Group requires a suitably
adapted accounting internal control system for each accounting entity
that gives the local Finance function an overview of the entire accounting
process. Towards this end, "Group Control & Certification” recommends
implementing an “elementary certification” (or “sub-certification")
process for accounting data whenever the processing of transactions
and the preparation of accounting and financial data are organised in
such a way that such process is necessary.

This process requires that those involved in preparing accounting data
and in performing accounting controls (e.g., Middle Office, Back Office,
Human Resources, Risk Management, Tax Department, Management
Control/Planning, Accounts Payable, Treasury, IT Department, etc.)
formally certify that the information provided is accurate and that the
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basic controls designed to ensure the reliability of the accounting and
financial data for which they are responsible are working effectively. The
elementary certificates are sent to the local Finance department, which
analyses them, prepares a summary report and liaises with the other
players in order to monitor the effectiveness of the system.

The FACT application also makes it possible to automate the elementary
certification process by providing entities with a dedicated environment
in which they can directly manage the processes set up at their level.

Oversight arrangements for measuring
financial instruments and determining the
results of market transactions

The Group Finance-Development function, which is responsible for
the production and quality of the Group's financial statements and
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management accounting data, delegates the production and control of
market values or models of financial instruments to the different players
involved in measuring financial instruments within the overall process
of monitoring market risk and management data.

Controlling these operations, which concerns all players, is the
responsibility of the Finance function.

The purpose of these control procedures is as follows:

to ensure that transactions involving financial instruments are properly
recorded in the Group's books in accordance with Group policies for
producing financial and management data;

to guarantee the quality of financial instrument measurement and
reporting used both in preparing the financial and management
accounts and in managing and monitoring market and liquidity
risk;

to ensure that the results of market transactions are determined,
understood and analysed correctly;

to control the related operational risks.

This permanent control process uses first- and second-level controls in
accordance with Group Internal Control Charter guidelines and exists
at each level in the organisation, i.e., Group, Corporate and Investment
Banking and in the main territories recording market transactions in
their accounts.

Finance departments perform second-level controls and have visibility
over the entire process via dedicated corporate investment banking
teams (“CIB Financial Control"). They decide on the information that
must be reported by the various players: this comprises both quantitative
and qualitative data indicating trends in different businesses as well as
the results and quality of upstream controls carried out.

Committees that meet on a monthly basis are gradually being set up
to bring all of the players together to discuss the entire range of issues
concerning the measurement and recognition of market transactions. As
part of the quarterly accounts closing process, the Corporate Investment
Banking Finance department reports back to an Executive Committee
chaired by the Group Chief Financial Officer on the actions of the CIB
Financial Control teams and their work to enhance control effectiveness
and the reliability of the measurement and recognition of the results
of market transactions. This Committee meets every quarter and brings
together the directors of Group Finance-Development-Accounting,
Corporate Investment Banking and Group Risk Management.

PERIODIC CONTROL - CENTRAL ACCOUNTING
INSPECTION TEAM

The General Inspection unit includes a team of inspectors (the Central
Accounting Inspection Team) specialised in financial audits. This reflects
the strategy of strengthening the Group's internal audit capability both
in terms of technical scope and the areas of accounting risk tackled in
the audit engagements undertaken.

Its action plan is based on the remote accounting internal control tools
available to the Group-Finance Development function and the risk
evaluation chart set up by the General Inspection unit.

The core aims of the team are as follows:

to constitute a hub of accounting and financial expertise in order to
reinforce the capability of the General Inspection unit when carrying
out inspections in such areas;

to disseminate internal audit best practices and standardise the quality
of audit work throughout the BNP Paribas Group;

to identify and inspect areas of accounting risk at Group level.

DEVELOPMENT OF THE ACCOUNTING
INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM

The accounting internal control system is constantly being adapted to
the Group's requirements. The aforementioned procedures form part of
an evolving system that aims to guarantee an adequate level of control
throughout the Group.

RELATIONS WITH THE GROUP’S STATUTORY
AUDITORS

Each year, the Statutory Auditors issue a report in which they give their
opinion concerning the fairness of the consolidated financial statements
of the BNP Paribas Group as well as the annual financial statements of
the Group's companies.

The Statutory Auditors also carry out limited reviews on the quarterly
accounts close. As part of their statutory audit assignment:

they examine any significant changes in accounting standards and
present their recommendations concerning choices with a material
impact to the Financial Statements Committee;

they present the entity/business line/core business Finance functions
with their findings, observations and recommendations for the
purpose of improving certain aspects of the internal control system
for the preparation of accounting and financial information, reviewed
in the course of their audit.

The Financial Statements Committee of the Board of directors was
briefed concerning accounting choices that have material impact, as
discussed in section 2.2.1 "Corporate Governance” above.

CORPORATE COMMUNICATIONS (PRESS
RELEASES, SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS, ETC.)

Financial reports are prepared for external publication by the Investor
Relations and Financial Communications team, within the Group
Finance-Development function, for the purpose of presenting the Group's
different activities, explaining its financial results and providing details of
its development strategy to shareholders, institutional investors, analysts
and rating agencies.

The team, which reports to Executive Management and the Chief Financial
Officer, devises the format in which financial information is published
by the BNP Paribas Group. The team liaises with the core businesses
and functions when designing the presentation of the Group's results,
strategic projects and special presentations for external publication.

Due to the growing demands of investors and the Group's determination
to be at the leading edge of European corporate communications, BNP
Paribas has adopted a detailed communications format designed to
present its results to the financial markets on a quarterly basis. The
Statutory Auditors are associated to the validation and review phase of
press releases in connection with the close of quarterly, half-yearly or
annual financial statements, before their presentation to the Financial
Statements Committee and to the Board of directors.
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Statutory Auditors’ report pursuant to Article L. 225-235 of the Commercial Code
on the report of the Chairman of the Board of directors

2.3 Statutory Auditors’ report pursuant to Article
L. 225-235 of the Commercial Code on the report
of the Chairman of the Board of directors

Deloitte & Associés PricewaterhouseCoopers Audit Mazars
185, avenue Charles-de-Gaulle 63, rue de Villiers 61, rue Henri-Regnault
92524 Neuilly-sur-Seine Cedex 92208 Neuilly-sur-Seine Cedex 92400 Courbevoie

BNP Paribas
16, boulevard des Italiens
75009 Paris

To the Shareholders,

In our capacity as Statutory Auditors of BNP Paribas, and in accordance with Article L. 225-235 of the French Commercial Code (Code de commerce),
we hereby report to you on the report prepared by the Chairman of your company in accordance with Article L. 225-37 of the French Commercial
Code for the year ended 31 December 2008.

It is the Chairman’s responsibility to prepare, and to submit to the Board of directors for approval, a report relating to the company's internal control
and risk management procedures and providing the other information required by Article L. 225-37, in particular information in the matter of corporate
governance.

It is our responsibility:

- to report to you on the information set out in the Chairman's report on internal control procedures relating to the preparation and processing of
financial and accounting information, and

- to certify that the report contains the other information required by Article L. 225-37, it being noted that our responsibility does not extend to
verifying the fairness of this other information.

We performed our procedures in accordance with professional standards in France.

Information on internal control procedures relating to the preparation and processing of accounting and financial information

Professional standards require that we perform procedures to assess the fairness of the information set out in the Chairman's report on internal control
procedures relating to the preparation and processing of financial and accounting information. These procedures mainly consisted in:

- obtaining an understanding of the internal control procedures relating to the preparation and processing of the financial and accounting information
on which the information presented in the Chairman’s report and existing documentation are based;

- obtaining an understanding of the work performed to support the information given in the report and the existing documentation thereof;

- determining whether any material weaknesses in internal control relating to the preparation and processing of financial and accounting information
that we may have identified the course of our work are properly disclosed in the Chairman's report.

On the basis of our work, we have no matters to report concerning the information given on internal control procedures relating to the preparation
and processing of financial and accounting information, as set out in the Chairman of the Board's report prepared in accordance with Article L. 225-
37 of the Commercial Code.
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Statutory Auditors’ report pursuant to Article L. 225-235 of the Commercial Code
on the report of the Chairman of the Board of directors

Other information

We certify that the report of the Chairman contains the other information required by Article L. 225-37 of the Commercial Code.

Neuilly-sur-Seine and Courbevoie, 11 March 2009

The Statutory Auditors
Deloitte & Associés PricewaterhouseCoopers Audit Mazars
Pascal Colin Etienne Boris Hervé Hélias
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2.4 Executive Committee

At 31 December, 2008, the Executive Committee of BNP Paribas was
composed of the following members:

Baudouin Prot, Chief Executive Officer;
Georges Chodron de Courcel, Chief Operating Officer;
Jean-Laurent Bonnafé, Chief Operating Officer;

Jean Clamon, Managing Director, Head of Compliance and Internal
Control Coordinator;

Philippe Bordenave, Senior Executive Vice-President, Chief Financial
Officer;

Jacques d'Estais, Head of Corporate and Investment Banking;
Fabio Gallia, Head of BNL b.c;

Michel Konczaty, Chief Risk Officer;

Frédéric Lavenir, Head of Group Human Resources;
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Alain Marbach, Global Head of Information, Technology and
Processes;

Alain Papiasse, Head of Asset Management and Services;
Francois Villeroy de Galhau, Head of French Retail Banking.

Since November 2007, the Executive Committee of BNP Paribas has been
assisted by a permanent secretariat.

Jacques d'Estais, current Head of CIB, was appointed Head of AMS.
Alain Papiasse, current Head of AMS, was appointed Head of CIB. Both
appointments shall be effective as of 31 March.
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3.1 BNP Paribas consolidated results

Revenues

Operating expenses and depreciation
Gross operating income
Cost of risk

Operating income

Share of earnings of associates
Other non-operating items
Total non-operating items
Pre-tax net income

Tax expense

Minority interests

Net income Group share
Cost/income ratio

2008

27,376 31,037 -11.8%
(18,400) (18,764) -1.9%
8,976 12,273 -26.9%
(5,752) (1,725) nm
3,224 10,548 -69.4%
217 358 -39.4%
483 152 nm
700 510 +37.3%
3,924 11,058 -64.5%
(472) (2,747) -82.8%
(431) (489) -11.9%
3,021 7,822 -61.4%
67.2% 60.5% +6.7 pts

A PROFITABLE 2008 DESPITE THE FINANCIAL CRISIS

Despite an unprecedented financial crisis, BNP Paribas generated
consolidated revenue of EUR 27,376 million in 2008, down a limited
11.8% from 2007 thanks to the good resiliency of Retail Banking and
AMS.

As a result of cost-cutting measures in all business units and a
substantial reduction in bonuses, operating expenses were limited to
EUR 18,400 million (down 1.9% from 2007).

The economic downturn, most notably in Spain, the US, and later the
Ukraine, combined with numerous counterparty defaults in the dislocated
financial markets (over EUR 2 billion impact for the year) pushed the cost
of risk up to EUR 5,752 million, or over triple the 2007 level. However,
the corporate loan portfolio remains of good quality with no significant
deterioration in 2008. The household indebtedness ratios in France and
in Italy, the Group's two domestic markets, are the lowest in Europe.

2008 saw sharp declines in equity markets, with the Eurostoxx 50
plummeting 44.3%. These equity market losses resulted in an impairment

charge of EUR 544 million to the Group's listed investment portfolio and
of EUR 215 million to the Insurance business.

Pre-tax net income totalled EUR 3,924 million, compared with
EUR 11,058 million in 2007. This profit stemmed from the relative
strength of Retail Banking and AMS, and their ability to generate returns
on pre-tax allocated capital of 25% and 280%, respectively. CIB posted
a net loss of EUR 1,189 million in the wake of extremely violent market
conditions at the end of the year. However, this loss reflects relative
resiliency compared to similar activities in other banks.

Net income Group share came in at EUR 3,021 million, compared with
EUR 7,822 million in 2007.

The Board of directors will propose a dividend of EUR 1 per share at the
Annual General Meeting, with the option for shareholders to receive
the dividend in shares.

-

(IRBA) depending on the particular entity; and
particular entity.

transactions are deducted from prudential capital.

N

Capital allocation

Revenue from the capital allocated to each division is included in the division's profit and loss account. The capital allocated to each division
corresponds to the amount required to comply with the European Solvency Ratio requirements under Basel Il, and is based on 6% of the
risk-weighted assets. The risk-weighted assets are calculated as the sum of:

the risk-weighted assets for credit and counterparty risk, calculated using the standardised approach or the internal ratings based approach

the regulatory capital requirement for market and operational risks, multiplied by 12.5. The capital requirement for operational risk is
calculated using the basic indicator approach, standardised approach, or advanced measurement approach (AMA), depending on the

Each division is allocated the share of capital deducted prudentially from Tier 1 capital, which corresponds to 50% of the net asset value
of investments in credit and financial institutions, and, if applicable, 50% of the equity tranches from securitisation transactions if these

The capital allocated to the Insurance business is equal to the solvency requirement calculated according to insurance regulations.

/
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Core business results

CORPORATE AND INVESTMENT BANKING (CIB)

Revenues

Operating expenses and depreciation
Gross operating income

Cost of risk

Operating income

Share of earnings of associates
Other non-operating items

Pre-tax net income

Cost/income ratio

Allocated equity (€bn)

2008

4,973 8,171 -39.1%
3,711) (4,785) -22.4%
1,262 3,386 -62.7%
(2,477) (28) nm
(1,215) 3,358 nm
1 8 -87.5%

25 89 -71.9%
(1,189) 3,455 nm
74.6% 58.6% +16.0 pts
10.3 9.5 +9.0%

Revenues at CIB fell 39.1% in 2008 to EUR 4,973 million, as the
business suffered from unprecedented market dislocations following
the bankruptcy of Lehman Brothers. Fair value adjustments for the year
totalled EUR 2 billion, compared with EUR 819 million in 2007.

The drying-up of liquidity accentuated the sudden, severe collapse in
equity markets, the sharp rise in volatility, the closer correlations among
stocks and among indices, and the dislocation of usual hedging positions.
This accumulation of dire conditions in all markets caused CIB's market-
related business to generate revenues of negative EUR 1,149 million in
the fourth quarter. Client business remained robust thanks notably to
the strengthening of the attractiveness of this franchise.

Performance varied substantially among the business units. Revenues at
Equity and Advisory came in at negative EUR 341 million for the year,
while revenues at Fixed Income reached EUR 2,407 million. The financing
businesses posted a solid EUR 2,907 million of revenue amid a climate
of reintermediation.

The accounting reclassifications that were performed from the trading
book to the banking book pursuant to the amendment to IAS 39
related to 7.8 billion euros in assets, mostly from Fixed Income. After
the reclassification, these assets contributed EUR 78 million to pre-
tax income. Had these assets not been reclassified, the change in fair
value after the reclassification date would have resulted in a posting a
EUR 424 million in negative revenues on 31 December 2008.

CIB's operating expenses fell 22.4%, thanks notably to a sharp cut in
bonuses, to EUR 3,711 million in 2008.

The cost of risk was again heavily impacted by risks in capital markets,
and rose sharply to EUR 2,477 million (including EUR 974 million related
to monoline insurers, EUR 326 million related to Lehman Brothers, and
EUR 345 million related to the Madoff fraud).

In total, CIB generated a pre-tax loss of EUR 1,189 million in 2008,
against a profit of EUR 3,455 million in 2007.
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ADVISORY AND CAPITAL MARKETS

In millions of euros

Revenues
of which Equity and Advisory
of which Fixed Income
Operating expenses and depreciation
Gross operating income
Cost of risk
Operating income
Share of earnings of associates
Other non-operating items
Pre-tax net income
Cost/income ratio

Allocated equity (€bn)

2008 2007 Change
2,066 5,567 -62.9%
(341) 2,772 nm
2,407 2,796 -13.9%
(2,607) (3,588) -27.3%
(541) 1,979 nm
(2,122) (65) nm
(2,663) 1,914 nm
1 8 -87.5%

25 38 -34.2%
(2,637) 1,960 nm
126.2% 64.5% +61.7 pts
3.8 3.3 +15.4%

Equity and Advisory posted a solid first nine months of 2008, but suffered
in the fourth quarter due to unprecedented market dislocation (volatility,
dividends, correlations).

Equity derivatives exposure, mostly generated by client related business,
had already been steadily reduced since the beginning of the crisis, as
testified by the stability of the value at risk in the first nine months of
2008 despite higher volatility. The management of the books turned out
to be very costly in the context of the sudden and violent dislocation of
various market parameters in the fourth quarter:

m volatility rising to unprecedented levels;
m sudden decline in dividend payout ratios anticipated by the market;

m sharp increase in the correlations among equities and among
indices.

As liquidity evaporated, these exposures were amplified by unprecedented
volatility and numerous stresses that generated repeated daily losses.

FINANCING BUSINESSES

In millions of euros
Revenues
Operating expenses and depreciation
Gross operating income
Cost of risk
Operating income
Non-operating items
Pre-tax net income
Cost/income ratio

Allocated equity (€bn)

Strong measures to reduce market risks were then taken. They entailed
reinforcing hedging despite the high cost, reducing positions that had
become illiquid as well as the sensitivity to stress tests.

Fixed Income held up well in relative terms, generating EUR 2,407 million
of revenue. Customer demand remained buoyant despite difficult markets,
especially in interest rate and currency activates. However, the magnitude
of the market movements triggered losses on positions associated with
basis risk, and led to a sizable increase in credit adjustments on derivative
counterparties (negative EUR 1,635 million), in particular on monoline
counterparties (negative EUR 914 million).

Operating expenses fell 27.3% in 2008 to EUR 2,607 million.

The cost of risk was affected by defaulting counterparties (monolines,
Lehman Brothers, Madoff and other market counterparties), and jumped
to EUR 2,122 million in 2008, from EUR 65 million in 2007.

2008 2007 Change
2,907 2,604 +11.6%
(1,104) (1,197) -7.8%
1,803 1,407 +28.1%
(355) 37 nm
1,448 1,444 +0.3%
0 51 nm
1,448 1,495 -3.1%
38.0% 46.0% -8.0 pts
6.6 6.2 +5.6%

The financing businesses had an excellent 2008 and confirmed their
status as a stable source of revenue. Revenues totalled EUR 2,907 million
and grew markedly across the board thanks to strong demand for loans

2008 Registration document and annual financial report - BNP PARIBAS

amid a climate of reintermediation. Margins factor in the higher cost
of capital and liquidity.



This performance confirms BNP Paribas' leadership in financing the
real economy, especially in sectors such as energy, commodities, asset
financing, and corporate acquisitions.

Operating expenses decreased by 7.8% in 2008 to EUR 1.104 million.

2008 REVIEW OF OPERATIONS
Core business results

The cost of risk was limited to EUR 355 million, after a EUR 37 million
write back in 2007, due to the high quality and granularity of the loan
portfolio.

Excellent operating performance and careful management of
risk-weighted assets resulted in a return on allocated capital of 22%.

ASSET MANAGEMENT AND SVERVICES (AMS)

Revenues

Operating expenses and depreciation
Gross operating income

Cost of risk

Operating income

Share of earnings of associates
Other non-operating items

Pre-tax net income

Cost/income ratio

Allocated equity (€bn)

2008

4,935 5,264 -6.3%
(3,423) (3,369) +1.6%
1,512 1,895 -20.2%
(207) (7) nm
1,305 1,888 -30.9%
8 17 -52.9%

3) 10 nm
1,310 1,915 -31.6%
69.4% 64.0% +5.4 pts
4.7 4.1 +12.5%

The strong attractiveness of the AMS franchise was confirmed by its
ability to collect EUR 11 billion in net assets in 2008, making BNP Paribas
one of the few banks that saw a net inflow.

The division's business units continued to gain market share, most
notably Private Banking, ranked sixth in the world by Euromoney (up
three places), and Asset Management, which grew its French market
share by 1.7 point to 9.9% (source: Europerformance, Dec. 2008).

Revenues totalled EUR 4,935 million, down 6.3% from 2007 as a result of a
13.8% decrease in the value of assets under management, a concentration
of asset inflows in short-term products with lower added value, and a

EUR 215 million fair value adjustment to the Insurance business' equity
portfolio. Netting out the latter effect, the drop in revenues was only
1.7%. Revenue from Securities Services bounced 12.2% in 2008 and
continued to benefit from high transaction volumes.

Operating expenses edged up 1.6% in 2008, reflecting the flexibility of
the businesses most affected by the market turmoil.

In spite of the crisis, AMS managed to generate a positive pre-tax net
income of EUR 1,310 million.
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WEALTH AND ASSET MANAGEMENT

In millions of euros 2008 2007 Change
Revenues 2,373 2,719 -12.7%
Operating expenses and depreciation (1,755) (1,828) -4.0%
Gross operating income 618 891 -30.6%
Cost of risk (24) (@] nm
Operating income 594 887 -33.0%
Share of earnings of associates 4 1 nm
Other non-operating items 1 6 -83.3%
Pre-tax net income 599 894 -33.0%
Cost/income ratio 74.0% 67.2% +6.8 pts
Allocated equity (€bn) 1.0 0.8 +28.6%
INSURANCE

In millions of euros 2008 2007 Change
Revenues 1,318 1,436 -8.2%
Operating expenses and depreciation (711) (664) +7.1%
Gross operating income 607 772 -21.4%
Cost of risk (45) 3) nm
Operating income 562 769 -26.9%
Share of earnings of associates 3 15 -80.0%
Other non-operating items 3) 4 nm
Pre-tax net income 562 788 -28.7%
Cost/income ratio 53.9% 46.2% +7.7 pts
Allocated equity (€bn) 3.3 3.1 +8.7%
SECURITIES SERVICES

In millions of euros 2008 2007 Change
Revenues 1,244 1,109 +12.2%
Operating expenses and depreciation (957) (877) +9.1%
Gross operating income 287 232 +23.7%
Cost of risk (138) 0 nm
Operating income 149 232 -35.8%
Non-operating items 0 1 nm
Pre-tax net income 149 233 -36.1%
Cost/income ratio 76.9% 79.1% -2.2 pts
Allocated equity (€bn) 0.3 0.3 +11.4%
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2008 REVIEW OF OPERATIONS
Core business results

In millions of euros 2008 2007 Change
Revenues 5,943 5,814 +2.2%
incl. interest income 3,292 3,126 +5.3%
incl. fees and commissions 2,651 2,688 -1.4%
Operating expenses and depreciation (3,983) (3,950) +0.8%
Gross operating income 1,960 1,864 +5.2%
Cost of risk (203) (158) +28.5%
Operating income 1,757 1,706 +3.0%
Non-operating items 1 0 nm
Pre-tax net income 1,758 1,706 +3.0%
Income attributable to AMS (117) (138) -15.2%
FRB pre-tax net income 1,641 1,568 +4.7%
Cost/income ratio 67.0% 67.9% -0.9 pt
Allocated equity (€bn) 3.9 3.8 +4.6%

Including 100% of FRB for Revenues to Pre-tax net Income line items.

Outstanding loans to individuals and corporate clients grew 7.2% and
16.6%, respectively, in 2008, illustrating FRB's commitment to supporting
the real economy. The 10.9% growth in deposits marks an acceleration
over last year.

FRB continued to win new individual customers, opening 200,000 new
cheque and deposit accounts. FRB also continued to gain share in the
corporate market, especially in terms of deposits, flows, and mutual fund
asset inflows. Moreover, effective cross-selling resulted in many customer
referrals with private banking throughout the year.

Revenues rose 2.2% to EUR 5,943 million in 2008. FRB's growth was
limited primarily by a 14.2% drop in financial fees due to the adverse

BNL BANCA COMMERCIALE (BNL BC)

climate for savings accounts. Banking fees increased 6.8%. Net interest
income grew 5.3% thanks to good intermediation business, both in
terms of deposits and loans.

Despite the ongoing branch renovation programme, operating expenses
edged up a mere 0.8% ™, allowing the division to attain a better-than-
expected 1.4-point positive jaws effect.

Cost of risk remained moderate at 20 basis points of risk-weighted assets
in 2008, compared with 17 basis point in 2007.

After allocating to AMS one-third of the net income generated by French
Private Banking, pre-tax net income rose 4.7% to EUR 1,641 million @,

In millions of euros 2008 2007 Change 2007
Revenues 2,800 2,641 +6.0%
Operating expenses and depreciation (1,757) (1,744) +0.7%
Gross operating income 1,043 897 +16.3%
Cost of risk (411) (318) +29.2%
Operating income 632 579 +9.2%
Non-operating items 1 1) nm
Pre-tax net income 633 578 +9.5%
Income attributable to AMS (5) 6) -16.7%
BNL bc pre-tax net income 628 572 +9.8%
Cost/income ratio 62.8% 66.0% -3.2 pts
Allocated equity (€bn) 3.6 3.1 +13.2%

Including 100% of FRB for Revenues to Pre-tax net Income line items.

" Excluding the effects of French home savings plans (PELs) and home savings accounts (CELs), and including all of French Private Banking.
@ Excluding the effects of French home savings plans (PELs) and home savings accounts (CELs).
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The integration of BNL was successfully completed in 2008. All the
synergies, whose estimated total was revised upward 15% compared
to the initial plan in early 2008, were implemented by year-end.
This achievement underscores the Group's skill in integrating new
acquisitions.

BNL bc continued its development in 2008 despite the adverse
environment. The drive to win new customers resulted in the opening
of over 47,000 cheque and deposit accounts during the year (vs. 6,100
in 2007, and a negative 86,000 in 2006 when BNL joined the BNP Paribas
Group). Business from corporate customers continued to grow at a fast
pace through both loans (with outstandings up 17.9% from 2007) and
revenue from cash management and trade finance (up 6.5% from
2007).

Revenues grew 6.0% to EUR 2,800 million !V on the back of realised
revenue synergies, a 14.6% increase in loan outstandings, and higher
cross-selling fees from corporate clients.

BANCWEST

Revenues

Operating expenses and depreciation
Gross operating income

Cost of risk

Operating income

Share of earnings of associates
Other non-operating items

Pre-tax net income

Cost/income ratio

Allocated equity (€bn)

Cost synergies helped keep the rise in operating expenses to a modest
0.7% in 2008, despite a branch renovation programme (40% of
which had been completed at 31 December 2008) and the opening
of 50 new branches. The resulting positive jaws effect was 5.3 points,
higher than the 2008 target. This robust operating performance led to
a remarkable 16.3% leap in gross operating income, and a further 3.2
point improvement in the cost/income ratio.

The cost of risk at EUR 411 million, up EUR 93 million from 2007 reflects
the beginning of the economic downturn in Italy at the end of the year.
This cost of risk corresponds to 73 basis points of risk-weighted assets,
against 65 basis points in the prior year.

After allocating to AMS one-third of the net income generated by Italian
Private Banking, BNL's pre-tax net income totalled EUR 628 million, up
9.8% from 2007.

2008

2,027 1,991 +1.8%
(1,070) (1,052) +1.7%
957 939 +1.9%
(628) (335) +87.5%
329 604 -45.5%

0 0 nm

4 15 -73.3%

333 619 -46.2%
52.8% 52.8% +0.0 pt
2.3 2.4 -1.9%

BancWest confirmed its sales and marketing momentum despite the
downturn in the US economy.

Revenue surged 8.5% to EUR 2,027 million in 2008 (at constant
exchange rates) despite a EUR 92 million impairment charge on the
preferred shares of Freddie Mac and Fannie Mae. This performance
reflects an 11.6% growth in loans and an 8 basis point increase in the
interest income margin (to 3.17%), resulting from a steeper yield curve
and wider spreads.

The rise in operating expenses slowed to 8.4% in 2008, giving total
operating expenses of EUR 1.070 million at constant exchange rates.

M Includes all of Italian Private Banking.
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The cost of risk grew to EUR 628 million in 2008, from EUR 335 million
in 2007. BancWest recognised a EUR 181 million impairment charge
on its investment portfolio for the year. This portfolio had little overall
exposure (under EUR 200 million) to subprime and Alt-A mortgages,
CMBSs, and related CDOs at 31 December 2008. The balance of the
cost of risk stems from a deterioration in the loan portfolio's credit
quality across all segments in the wake of the recession. However, this
deterioration has hurt BancWest less than most of its peers.

Pre-tax net income for the year totalled EUR 333 million, against
EUR 619 million in 2007. BancWest is one of the few US retail banks
that was largely profitable in 2008.



EMERGING MARKET RETAIL BANKING

In millions of euros
Revenues
Operating expenses and depreciation
Gross operating income
Cost of risk
Operating income
Share of earnings of associates
Other non-operating items
Pre-tax net income
Cost/income ratio

Allocated equity (€bn)

2008 REVIEW OF OPERATIONS
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2008 2007 Change
1,896 1,371 +38.3%
(1,146) (897) +27.8%
750 474 +58.2%
377) 1) nm
373 393 -5.1%
14 16 -12.5%
147 70 +110.0%
534 479 +11.5%
60.4% 65.4% -5.0 pt
2.2 1.4 +54.0%

The Emerging Market Retail Banking business continued to expand
in 2008, winning 250,000 new customers and opening 167 new branches
(mostly in the Mediterranean basin). This achievement illustrates the
business' effective sales and marketing efforts. Outstanding loans grew
32.6%; by end 2008, over 60% of the loans were in the Mediterranean
basin (21% at TEB) and less than 20% were in the Ukraine.

Revenue soared 38.3% (or 35.1% at constant scope and exchange rates)
to EUR 1.896 million, thanks to the heavy regional diversification of
the business.

Operating expenses grew slower than revenue (up 27.8%, or 28.8% at
constant scope and exchange rates) in spite of sustained investment
spending. The cost/income ratio improved 5.0 points to 60.4%.

PERSONAL FINANCE

In millions of euros
Revenues
Operating expenses and depreciation
Gross operating income
Cost of risk
Operating income
Share of earnings of associates
Other non-operating items
Pre-tax net income
Cost/income ratio

Allocated equity (€bn)

The cost of risk at EUR 377 million rose sharply compared to the same
period 1 year ealier (EUR 81 million in 2007). This increase stems
primarily from a EUR 318 million provision in the Ukraine, which includes
EUR 244 million of portfolio-based provision related to the economic
downturn in the country at the end of the year. The cost of risk remained
moderate in the other emerging countries.

The sale of the Lebanese operations and TEB's insurance business
generated EUR 145 million of non-operating income in 2008, compared
with EUR 70 million of non-operating income in 2007.

Pre-tax net income totalled EUR 534 million in 2008 (vs. EUR 479 million
in 2007), underscoring the very good performance of the Group's
emerging market operations.

2008 2007 Change
3,792 3,411 +11.2%
2,101) (1,949 +7.8%
1,691 1,462 +15.7%
(1,218) (730) +66.8%
473 732 -35.4%
84 76 +10.5%

109 0 nm
666 808 -17.6%
55.4% 57.1% -1.7 pt
2.7 2.4 +11.3%

Revenue jumped 11.2% to EUR 3,792 million in 2008, driven notably by
the integration of new businesses, particularly in Brazil, and a 14.8%
increase in loan outstandings. Cost-cutting measures limited the climb in
gross operating expenses to 7.8%, enabling Personal Finance to achieve
asolid 15.7% growth in gross operating income and a positive 3.4-point
jaws effect.

The cost of risk, at EUR 1,218 million or 222 basis points (vs. 156 basis
points in 2007), was driven upwards by deteriorating economic conditions,
mainly in Southern and Central Europe.

Including the gain on the sale of the Group's stake in Cofidis, pre-tax
net income totalled EUR 666 million in 2008 (vs. EUR 808 million
in 2007).
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EQUIPMENT SOLUTIONS

In millions of euros
Revenues
Operating expenses and depreciation
Gross operating income
Cost of risk
Operating income
Share of earnings of associates
Other non-operating items
Pre-tax net income
Cost/income ratio

Allocated equity (€bn)

2008 2007 Change
1,067 1,170 -8.8%
(716) (727) -1.5%
351 443 -20.8%
(155) 82) +89.0%
196 361 -45.7%
(15) ) +66.7%
M 9 nm
180 361 -50.1%
67.1% 62.1% +5.0 pts
1.6 1.5 +2.2%

The Equipment Solutions business remained buoyant in 2008, with 5.2%
growth in loan outstandings and 6.5% growth in managed vehicles.
However, revenue slid 8.8% to EUR 1,067 million as a result of lower
second-hard vehicle prices.
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Operating expenses were well under control, and fell 1.5%. Pre-tax net
income decreased to EUR 180 million, from EUR 361 million in 2007,
reflecting the sharp rise in cost of risk that stemmed primarily from
one-off provisions on a few transactions.



2008 REVIEW OF OPERATIONS 3
Selected exposures based on Financial Stability Forum recommendations

3.3 Selected exposures based on Financial Stability
Forum recommendations

EXPOSURE TO CONDUITS AND SIVS

Entity data BNP Paribas exposure

Liquidity lines
As at 31 December 2008 Assets Securities Line o/w cash Credit ABCP held Maximum
(in billions of euros) funded issued | outstanding drawn | enhancement and others |commitment @

BNP Paribas sponsored entities
ABCP conduits 12.8 12.9 12.9 - 0.7 1.3 15.3

Structured Investment Vehicles - - - - - - -
Third party sponsored entities (BNP Paribas share)
ABCP conduits n.s 1.3 1.3 - - - 1.3

Structured Investment Vehicles n.s - - - - 0.0 -

" Provided by BNP Paribas. In addition, each programme benefits from other types of credit enhancement.
@ Represent the cumulative exposure accross all types of commitments in a worst case scenario.

10% of the ABCPs issued by sponsored conduits (equivalent to EUR 1.3 billion) were held in the trading book at 31 December 2008, compared with
30% at 30 September 2008.

The Group does not have any exposure to SIVs.
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SPONSORED ABCP CONDUITS

» BREAKDOWN BY MATURITY AND REGION

Sponsored ABCP conduits as at 31 December 2008 Starbird Matchpoint Eliopee Thesee J Bird
(in billions of euros) United States Europe Europe Europe 1 &2 Japan
Ratings A1/P1 Al+/P1 P1 A1/P1/F1 A1/P1
BNP Paribas commitments 7.1 5.4 1.3 0.6 0.8 15.3
Assets funded 5.8 4.6 1.1 0.6 0.8 12.8
Breakdown by maturity
0-1 year 25% 25% 49% 98% 43% 31%
1 year - 3 years 32% 42% 9% 2% 44% 33%
3 year-5 years 17% 19% 42% 0% 9% 19%
> 5 years 26% 14% 0% 0% 4% 17%
TOTAL 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%
Breakdown by geography )
USA 97% 1% - - - 46%
France - 7% 81% 81% - 13%
Spain - 21% - - - 8%
UK - 7% - 19% - 3%
Asia - 12% - - 100% 9%
Diversified and Others 3% 51% 19% - - 21%
TOTAL 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%

1 Convention used is: when a pool contains more than 50% country exposure, this country is considered to be the one of the entire pool. Any pool where one country
does not reach this level is considered as diversified.
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» BREAKDOWN BY ASSET CLASS

Sponsored ABCP conduits as at 31 December 2008 Starbird Matchpoint Eliopee Thesee J Bird o/w
(in billions of euros) United States Europe Europe Europe 1 &2 Japan type AAA
Breakdown by asset type
Auto Loans, Leases & Dealer Floorplans 36% 34% - - - 29%
Trade Receivables 12% 24% 81% 81% - 24%
Consumer Loans & Credit Cards 10% 8% - - 100% 13%
Equipment Finance 13% 4% - - - 7%
Student Loans 12% - - - - 6%
RMBS - 4% - - - 1%  100%
o/w US (0% subprime) - 1% - - - 0%
o/w UK - - - - - -
o/w Spain - 2% - - - 1%
CMBS - 11% - - - 4% 100%
o/w US, UK, Spain - - - - - -
CDOs of RMBS (non US) - 5% - - - 2%  100%
CLOs 1% 6% - - - 7%  100%
CDOs of corporate bonds - 5% - - - 2% 79%
Insurance - - 19% 19% - 2% 31%
Others 6% 1% - - - 3% 37%
TOTAL 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%

FUNDING THROUGH PROPRIETARY SECURITISATION

Securitised positions held
Cash securitisation as at 31 December 2008 Amount of securitised Amount of securities
(in billions of euros) assets (Group share) issued (Group share)

IRS 5.1 5.8 0.2 0.3
o/w Residential loans 3.7 4.5 0.1 0.1
o/w Consumer loans 0.4 0.4 0.0 0.1
o/w Lease receivables 1.0 1.0 0.1 0.1

BNL 4.6 4.7 0.1 0.2
o/w Residential loans 4.6 4.7 0.1 0.2
o/w Consumer loans - - - -
o/w Lease receivables - - - -
o/w Public sector - - - -

TOTAL 9.7 10.5 0.3 0.5

EUR 9.7 billion of loans had been refinanced through securitisation at Following the transition to IFRS in 2005, SPVs are now consolidated in

31 December 2008, down from EUR 13.3 billion at 31 December 2007. the BNP Paribas balance sheet whenever the Bank holds the majority

of the corresponding risks and returns.
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SENSITIVE LOAN PORTFOLIOS

> PERSONAL LOANS

Gross outstanding

Personal loans as at 31 December 2008 i Net
(in billions of euros) Total Portfolio exposure
US (BancWest) 8.5 8.1 0.3 2.9 19.8 (0.2) - 19.6
Super Prime FICO > 730 52 4.5 0.2 1.8 11.7 - - 11.7
Prime 600<FICO<730 3.1 3.6 0.1 1.1 7.9 B - 7.9
3 Subprime FICO < 600 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.3 - - 0.3
UK (Personal Finance) 0.4 - - - 0.4 - - 0.4
Spain (Personal Finance) 4.2 6.1 - - 10.3 (0.1) (0.4) 9.8
The Group's personal loans classified as sensitive included the following m a negligible exposure to the UK, with no exposure to residential
at 31 December 2008: mortgages; and
m a good-quality US portfolio, with only EUR 300 million of subprime = a well-secured exposure to Spain (and the risks related to the economic
loans: downturn) through guarantees in the mortgage portfolio and a sizable

percentage of car loans in the consumer loan portfolio.

» COMMERCIAL REAL ESTATE

Gossewoswre | Provisions |
Commercial Real Estate
as at 31 December 2008 Home Property Net
(in billions of euros) Builders companies OTHERS ™ Total Portfolio exposure
7.3

us 2.2 0.1 5.2 75 (0.1) (0.1)
BancWest 1.8 - 5.2 7.0 ©.1) ©.1) 6.8
ciB 0.4 0.1 - 05 - - 05
UK (CIB) 0.1 1.0 0.1 1.2 - - 1.2
Spain (CIB) - 0.1 0.7 0.8 - - 0.8

" Excluding owner-occupied and real estate backed loans to corporates.

The Group's commercial real estate loans classified as sensitive included m Exposure to the UK that is concentrated on large property companies;
the following at 31 December 2008: and
= EUR 1.8 billion of exposure to the US residential construction market, m Limited exposure to Spain, with no home builder exposure.

including EUR 1.3 billion at BancWest and EUR 400 million at CIB;
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REAL ESTATE RELATED ABS AND CDOS EXPOSURE

> TRADING BOOK

2008 REVIEW OF OPERATIONS
Selected exposures based on Financial Stability Forum recommendations

Net exposure (in billions of euros) 12/31/2007 09/30/2008 12/31/2008
TOTAL RMBS 4.2 2.7 1.2
us 2.1 0.8 0.2
Subprime 0.1 0.0 0.0
Mid-prime 0.5 0.1 0.1
Alt-A 0.5 0.1 0.0
Prime* 1.0 0.6 0.1
UK 0.5 0.8 0.3
Conforming 0.0 0.1 (0.0)
Non conforming 0.5 0.7 0.3
Spain 0.9 0.8 0.5
Other countries 0.7 0.3 0.2
TOTAL CMBS 1.0 1.6 1.8
us 0.1) 0.7 1.1
Non US 1.1 0.9 0.7
TOTAL CDOs (CASH AND SYNTHETIC) 0.1 0.0 (0.2)
RMBS 0.1 0.2 (0.1)
us 0.2) 0.1) 0.1)
Non US 0.3 0.3 -
CMBS - (0.2) (0.0)
TOTAL SUBPRIME, ALT-A, US CMBS AND RELATED CDOs 0.4 0.7 1.0

(%) Excluding Government Sponsored Entities (EUR 3.3bn as at 12/31/2008)

3

The trading book's exposure to real estate ABSs and CDOs shrank by
EUR 1.6 billion at 31 December 2008, as a result of reclassifications from
the trading book to the banking book carried out under the amendment
to IAS 39. Most of the trading book's exposure is in Europe, and consists
of high-quality assets (89% are AAA-rated). Assets are booked at fair

value through profit or loss, with market prices or observable parameters
used as the preferred basis for valuation when relevant.

Despite its increased exposure to US CMBSs following the unwinding of
hedge positions, the trading book has little exposure to Alt-A mortgages,
US CMBSs, and related CDOs.
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> BANKING BOOK

12/31/2007 09/30/2008 12/31/2008

Net exposure (in billions of euros) Net exposure @ Netexposure @ | Gross exposure ) M Net exposure @

TOTAL RMBS 1.7 2.9 4.3 (0.1) 4.2
us 1.3 1.7 2.3 (0.1) 2.2
Subprime 0.1 0.2 0.2 (0.0) 0.2
Mid-prime - 0.1 0.1 0.0) 0.1
Alt-A 0.1 0.2 0.2 (0.0) 0.2
Prime @ 1.1 1.2 1.7 0.0) 1.7
UK 0.0 0.1 0.8 (0.0) 0.8
3 Conforming 0.0 0.1 0.1 - 0.1
Non conforming 0.0 0.0 0.6 (0.0 0.6
Spain 0.2 0.8 0.9 - 0.9
Other countries 0.1 0.3 0.4 - 0.4
TOTAL CMBS 0.2 0.4 0.5 (0.0) 0.5
us 0.1 0.1 0.1 - 0.1
Non US 0.2 0.3 0.4 (0.0) 0.4
TOTAL CDOS (CASH AND SYNTHETIC) 0.5 0.6 1.1 (0.6) 0.9
RMBS 0.2 0.3 0.8 (0.1) 0.6
us 0.0 0.0 0.2 0.1) 0.0
Non US 0.1 0.3 0.6 0.0) 0.6
CMBS - - 0.0 (0.1) 0.0
CDO of TRUPs 0.3 0.4 0.4 (0.4) 0.3
TOTAL SUBPRIME, ALT-A, US CMBS AND
RELATED CDOs 0.3 0.5 0.7 (0.2) 0.5

(" Entry price.
@ Exposure net of impairment.
@ Excluding Government Sponsored Entity backed securities (EUR 2.8bn as at 12/31/2008).

The banking book's exposure to real estate ABSs and CDOs grew by (63% are AAA-rated). The assets are booked at amortised cost with the
EUR 1.6 billion at 31 December 2008, as a result of reclassifications from appropriate provision whenever there is a permanent impairment.

the trading book to the banking book carried out under the amendment The banking book has negligible exposure to subprime and Alt-A
to IAS 39. The banking book's exposure consists of good-quality assets mortgages, US CMBSs, and related CDOs
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MONOLINE COUNTERPARTY EXPOSURE

12/31/2007 09/30/2008 12/31/2008

M Gross M Gross Gross

counterparty counterparty counterparty
In billions of euros exposure exposure | Notional exposure
CDOs of US RMBS subprime 2.97 1.34 3.01 2.60 2.04 1.74
CDOs of european RMBS 0.28 0.01 0.28 0.02 0.28 0.02
CDOs of CMBS 1.35 0.12 1.33 0.37 1.07 0.24
CDOs of corporate bonds 7.19 0.23 7.46 0.64 7.51 1.18
CLOs 5.47 0.17 5.34 0.17 5.36 0.27
Non credit related nm 0.02 nm 0.02 nm 0.00
TOTAL GROSS COUNTERPARTY EXPOSURE NM 1.88 NM 3.81 NM 3.44

The Bank’s gross counterparty risk exposure from monoline insurers totalled EUR 3.44 billion at 31 December 2008, down from 30 September 2008
due to commutations with Ambac and CIFG. However, these commutations were partially offset by wider spreads on the underlying assets.

In billions of euros 12/31/2007 09/30/2008 12/31/2008
Total gross counterparty exposure 1.88 3.81 3.44
Credit derivatives bought from banks or other collateralized third parties 0.77) (0.61) (0.79)
Total unhedged gross counterparty exposure 1.11 3.20 2.72
Credit adjustments and allowances (0.42) (1.85) (1.83)
NET COUNTERPARTY EXPOSURE 0.69 1.36 0.89

" Including specific allwance as at 31 December 2008 of €0.5bn related to monolines classified as doubtful.

The Bank's net counterparty risk exposure from monoline insurers totalled EUR 0.89 billion at 31 December 2008, down from 30 September 2008 as
a result of commutations as well as additional credit adjustments in the fourth quarter.

> BREAKDOWN BY CREDIT RATING

Based on the lowest Moody’s or Standard & Poor’s rating Lt
(in billions of euros) Gross exposure Net exposure

AAAN/AA 0.36 0.13
A/BB 2.20 0.63
B and below 0.89 0.13
TOTAL GROSS COUNTERPARTY EXPOSURE 3.44 0.89

At 31 December 2008, the Group had limited gross and net exposure to the counterparties whose credit ratings have deteriorated the most.
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Final take by region

Asia 3%
USA 15%
Other Europe 15%
Germany 9%
Italy 11%
France 46%
TOTAL 100%

Final take by industry

Business Services 22%
Media & Cultural Services 13%
Materials & Ores 10%
Communications Services 8%
Retail Trade 7%
Hotels, Tourism, Leisure 6%
Agriculture, Food, Tobacco 6%
Total Others 29%
TOTAL 100%

The Group's LBO final-take portfolio totalled EUR 8.8 billion at
31 December 2008. This portfolio is highly diversified (close to 400
transactions), and 95% of it consists of senior debt. The portfolio is
booked as loans and receivables at amortised cost.
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The LBO trading portfolio totalled EUR 100 million at 31 December 2008,
down EUR 1.7 billion from 30 September 2008 after this amount was
transferred to the banking book under the amendment to IAS 39.



3.4 Balance sheet

ASSETS

OVERVIEW

At 31 December 2008, the Group's consolidated assets amounted to
EUR 2,075.6 billion, up 22.5% from EUR 1,694.5 billion at end 2007.
The main components of the Group's assets were financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss, loans and receivables due from customers,
available-for-sale financial assets, loans and receivables due from credit
institutions, and accrued income and other assets, which together
accounted for 94.9% of total assets at 31 December 2008 (vs. 95.7%
at 31 December 2007). The 22.5% increase in total assets reflects growth
in most of the Group's asset categories, particularly financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss (up 28.0%), loans and receivables due
from customers (up 11.1%), cash accounts and accounts with central
banks and post office banks (up 111.5%), and accrued income and other
assets (up 36.1%).

FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE
THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

Financial assets at fair or model value through profit or loss consist of
trading account transactions (including derivatives) and certain assets
designated by the Group as at fair or model value through profit or loss
at the time of acquisition. Financial assets carried in the trading book
include mainly securities, repurchase agreements, and derivatives. Assets
designated by the Group as at fair value through profit or loss include
admissible investments related to unit-linked insurance business, and
to a lesser extent assets with embedded derivatives that have not been
separated from the host contract. Specifically, financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss break down into the following categories
within the balance sheet: negotiable debt instruments; bonds; equities
and other variable-income securities; repurchase agreements; loans to
credit institutions, individuals and corporate customers; and trading
book financial instruments. These assets are remeasured at fair value at
each balance sheet date.

Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss amounted to
EUR 1,192.3 billion at 31 December 2008, up 28.0% from EUR 931.7 billion
at 31 December 2007. This increase was driven by a 139.3% jump in
trading book derivatives to EUR 566.9 billion at 31 December 2008,
partially offset by a 40.0% decline in equities and other variable-income
securities (to EUR 86.8 billion) and a 21.5% reduction in negotiable
certificates of deposit (to EUR 65.1 billion). The expansion in trading
book derivatives stems primarily from a 200% leap in interest rate
derivatives (to EUR 297.6 billion) and a 182% climb in credit derivatives
(to EUR 85.5 billion). Under IFRS, these increases cannot be offset by
those recognised under liabilities for similar instruments classified as
trading book derivatives.

2008 REVIEW OF OPERATIONS
Balance sheet

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss accounted for 57.4%
of the Group's total assets at 31 December 2008, compared with 55.0%
at 31 December 2007.

LOANS AND RECEIVABLES DUE
FROM CREDIT INSTITUTIONS

Loans and receivables due from credit institutions consist of demand
accounts, interbank loans, and repurchase agreements.

Loans and receivables due from credit institutions (net of impairment
provisions) amounted to EUR 69.2 billion at 31 December 2008, down
2.8% from EUR 71.1 billion at 31 December 2007. The majority of this
decrease can be attributed to a 12.8% drop in demand accounts to
EUR 13.5 billion. Provisions for impairments remained unchanged at
EUR 0.1 billion at both 31 December 2008 and 2007.

LOANS AND RECEIVABLES DUE
FROM CUSTOMERS

Loans and receivables due from customers consist of demand accounts,
loans to customers, repurchase agreements, and finance leases.

Loans and receivables due from customers (net of impairment provisions)
amounted to EUR 494.4 billion at 31 December 2008, up 11.1% from
EUR 445.1 billion at 31 December 2007. Loans to customers account
for the bulk of this increase, as they grew 12.6% to EUR 454.2 billion.
Demand accounts shrank 4.3% to EUR 28.5 billion. Receivables under
finance leases expanded 3.3% to EUR 25.1 billion at 31 December 2008.
Impairment provisions rose 14.4% to EUR 14.3 billion at 31 December
2008, up from EUR 12.5 billion at 31 December 2007.

AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS

Available-for-sale financial assets are fixed- and variable-income
securities other than those classified as “financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss" or “held-to-maturity financial assets” These assets
are remeasured at fair value at each balance sheet date.

Available-for-sale financial assets (net of impairment provisions)
amounted to EUR 130.7 billion at 31 December 2008, up 16.1% from
EUR 112.6 billion at 31 December 2007. This increase is due primarily
to a 29.3% increase in bonds (to EUR 94.9 billion) and an 11.4% climb
in negotiable certificates of deposit (to EUR 19.5 billion), offset by a
16.9% decrease in equities and other variable-income securities (to
EUR 18.8 billion).
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An additional EUR 1.5 billion of impairment provisions were recognised
for available-for-sale financial assets, bringing the total from
EUR 1.0 billion at 31 December 2007 to EUR 2.6 billion at 31 December
2008. Impairment provisions for available-for-sale financial assets are
calculated at each balance sheet date. Unrealised losses on available-
for-sale financial assets totalled EUR 1.7 billion at 31 December 2008,
compared with an unrealised gain of EUR 5.0 billion at 31 December
2007. EUR 5.6 billion of this change can be attributed to lower unrealised
gains on equities and other variable-income securities, due primarily to
the sharp decline equity markets in 2008.

HELD-TO-MATURITY FINANCIAL ASSETS

Held-to-maturity financial assets are investments with fixed or
determinable payments and a fixed maturity that the Group has the
intention and the ability to hold until maturity. They are recorded in the
balance sheet at amortised cost using the effective interest method.
Held-to-maturity financial assets break down into two categories within
the balance sheet: bonds and negotiable certificates of deposit.

Total held-to-maturity financial assets remained fairly stable over
the year, edging down from EUR 14.8 billion at 31 December 2007 to
EUR 14.1 billion at 31 December 2008.

ACCRUED INCOME AND OTHER ASSETS

Accrued income and other assets consist of the following: guarantee
deposits and guarantees paid; settlement accounts related to securities
transactions; collection accounts; reinsurers' share of technical
reserves; accrued income and prepaid expenses; and other debtors and
miscellaneous assets.

Accrued income and other assets grew 36.19% to EUR 82.5 billion at
31 December 2008, from EUR 60.6 billion at 31 December 2007. This
fise is due primarily to a 48.2% (or EUR 7.9 billion) climb in guarantee
deposits and guarantees paid, and a 59.8% (or EUR 9.6 billion) increase
in settlement accounts related to securities transactions.

CASH AND AMOUNTS DUE FROM CENTRAL
BANKS AND POST OFFICE BANKS

Cash and amounts due from central banks and post office banks surged
111.5% to EUR 39.2 billion at 31 December 2008, from EUR 18.5 billion
at 31 December 2007. EUR 20.8 billion of this increase comes from
loans to central banks.

LIABILITIES (EXCLUDING SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY)

OVERVIEW

The Group's consolidated liabilities (excluding shareholders' equity)
totalled EUR 2,016.6 billion at 31 December 2008, up 23.3% from
EUR 1,635.1 billion at 31 December 2007. The main components of
the Group's liabilities are financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss, amounts due to credit institutions, amounts due to customers,
debt securities, accrued expenses and other liabilities, and technical
reserves of insurance companies. These items together accounted for
98.3% of total liabilities (excluding shareholders equity) at 31 December
2008. The 23.3% year-on-year increase was fuelled by a 32.5% jump in
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, a 19.4% increase
in amounts due to customers, and a 41.9% leap in accrued expenses
and other liabilities.

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES AT FAIR VALUE
THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

The trading book includes securities borrowing transactions, short
selling transactions, repurchase agreements, and derivatives. Financial
liabilities at fair or model value through profit or loss consist mainly of
originated and structured issues, where the risk exposure is managed
in combination with the hedging strategy. These types of issues contain
significant embedded derivatives, whose changes in value are offset by
changes in the value of the hedging instrument.

The total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss rose 32.5%
to EUR 1,054.8 billion at 31 December 2008, from EUR 796.1 billion at
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31 December 2007. This increase stems from a 122.9% surge in trading
book derivatives (to EUR 545.0 billion), partially offset by a 27.8% drop in
borrowed securities and short selling (to EUR 83.7 billion), and a 27.1%
reduction in debt securities (to EUR 53.9 billion).

The change in trading book derivatives can be attributed to a 199%
expansion in interest rate derivatives (to EUR 291.5 billion) and a 173%
leap in credit derivatives (to EUR 82.4 billion). Under IFRS, these increases
cannot be offset by those recognised under assets for similar instruments
classified as trading book derivatives.

AMOUNTS DUE TO CREDIT INSTITUTIONS

Amounts due to credit institutions consist primarily of borrowings, but
also include demand deposits and repurchase agreements. Amounts due
to credit institutions grew 9.4% to EUR 186.2 billion at 31 December
2008. Most of this increase can be attributed to an 18.4% climb in
borrowings (to EUR 154.3 billion).

AMOUNTS DUE TO CUSTOMERS

Amounts due to customers consist of demand deposits, term accounts,
regulated savings accounts, and to a lesser extent, repurchase agreements.
Amounts due to customers totalled EUR 414.0 billion at 31 December
2008, up 19.4% from EUR 346.7 billion at 31 December 2007. This
reflects the combined impact of a 15.3% increase in term accounts and
retail certificates of deposit (to EUR 161.7 billion) and a 24.4% rise in
demand deposits (to EUR 198.9 billion).



DEBT SECURITIES

Debt securities consist of negotiable certificates of deposit and bond
issues. They do not include debt securities classified as “financial liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss" (see Note 5.a to the consolidated
financial statements). Debt securities grew 11.7% to EUR 157.5 billion
at 31 December 2008, from EUR 141.1 billion at 31 December 2007.
This increase was driven by a 21.7% jump in negotiable debt securities
(to EUR 129.6 billion), partially offset by a 19.2% fall in bond issues (to
EUR 28.0 billion).

SUBORDINATED DEBT

Subordinated debt remained relatively unchanged over the year, inching
down from EUR 18.6 billion at 31 December 2007 to EUR 18.3 billion
at 31 December 2008.

TECHNICAL RESERVES OF INSURANCE
COMPANIES

Technical reserves of insurance companies shrank 7.3% to EUR 86.5 billion
at 31 December 2008, from EUR 93.3 billion at 31 December 2007. This
decline is due mainly to lower technical reserves for life insurance.

2008 REVIEW OF OPERATIONS
Balance sheet

ACCRUED EXPENSES AND OTHER LIABILITIES

Accrued expenses and other liabilities consist of guarantee deposits
received, settlement accounts related to securities transactions, collection
accounts, accrued expenses and deferred income, and other creditors
and miscellaneous liabilities.

Accrued expenses and other liabilities grew 41.9% to EUR 83.4 billion
at 31 December 2008, from EUR 58.8 billion at 31 December 2007. This
reflects the combined impact of an 86.8% climb in guarantee deposits
received (to EUR 31.4 billion) and a 53.6% rise in other creditors and
miscellaneous liabilities (to EUR 19.9 billion).

MINORITY INTERESTS

Minority interests remained relatively flat in 2008, at EUR 5.7 billion at
31 December 2008 compared with EUR 5.6 billion at 31 December 2007.
The minority interest contribution to net income was EUR 0.4 billion
in 2008, and was partially offset by a EUR 0.3 billion dividend and interim
dividend payout, and a EUR 0.2 billion payment for preferred shares
issued by the Group's foreign subsidiaries.

CONSOLIDATED SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY ATTRIBUTABLE TO THE GROUP

Consolidated shareholders' equity attributable to the Group before
dividend payments amounted to EUR 53.2 billion at 31 December 2008,
vs. EUR 53.8 billion a year earlier.

Share capital, retained earnings, and net income Group share for the
period totalled EUR 44.2 billion at 31 December 2008, up slightly from
EUR 43.8 billion at 31 December 2007. The EUR 3.8 billion increase in

OFF-BALANCE SHEET ITEMS

FINANCING COMMITMENTS

Financing commitments given to customers consist mostly of
documentary credits, other confirmed letters of credit,and commitments
relating to repurchase agreements. These commitments decreased 5.5%

undated super subordinated notes to EUR 10.5 billion (from EUR 6.7 billion
at 31 December 2007) was offset by a EUR 4.8 billion decrease in
unrealised gains; the Group had an unrealised loss of EUR 1.5 billion
at 31 December 2008 against an unrealised gain of EUR 3.3 billion at
31 December 2007.

to EUR 194.1 billion at 31 December 2008. Commitments to credit
institutions grew 6.7% to EUR 27.7 billion. Financing commitments
received consist primarily of stand-by letters of credit and commitments
relating to repurchase agreements. The amount of financing commitments
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received jumped 24.8% to EUR 134.2 billion at 31 December 2008,
from EUR 107.5 billion at 31 December 2007. This increase reflects a
23.7% expansion in commitments received from credit institutions
(to EUR 124.4 billion) and a 41.6% rise in commitments received from
customers to (EUR 9.8 billion).

GUARANTEE COMMITMENTS

The amount of guarantee commitments shrank 7.4% to EUR 84.4 billion
at 31 December 2008, from EUR 91.1 billion a year earlier. This decline can
be attributed to a 4.9% reduction in commitments given to customers
(to EUR 76.7 billion) and a 26.5% decrease in commitments given to
credit institutions (to EUR 7.7 billion).

For further information concerning the Group's financing and guarantee
commitments, see Note 6 to the consolidated financial statements.

3.5 Results of operations by nature of income

and expense

REVENUES

Change (2008/2007)

Net interest income 13,498 9,708 +39%
Net commission income 5,859 6,322 -7%
Net gain on financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss 2,693 7,843 -66%
Net gain on available-for-sale financial assets 464 2,507 -81%
Net income from other activities 4,862 4,657 +4%
REVENUES 27,376 31,037 -12%
GENERAL net interest income from fixed-income securities held by the Group

The 12% decrease in revenues of the Group in 2008 as compared with
2007 was mainly due to a 81% decrease in net gains on available-for-
sale financial assets, a 66% decrease in net gain on financial instruments
at fair value through profit or loss, and a 7% decrease in net commission
income, partially offset by a 39% increase in net interest income and a
4% increase in net income from other activities.

NET INTEREST INCOME

The line item “Net interest income” includes net income (expense) related
to customer items, interbank items, bonds issued by the Group, cash
flow hedge instruments, interest rate portfolio hedge instruments, the
trading book (fixed-income securities, repurchase agreements, loans and
borrowings and debt securities), available-for-sale financial assets and
held-to-maturity financial assets.

More specifically, under IFRS, the "Net interest income” line item
includes:

net interest income from the Group's loans and receivables,
representing interest plus transaction costs and fees and commissions
included in the initial value of the loan, which is calculated using the
effective interest method and recorded in the profit and loss account
over the life of the loan;
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which are classified as “Financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss" and "Available-for-sale financial assets” (in the latter case,
calculated using the effective interest method);

net interest income (as opposed to changes in fair value, which are
recognised in the line item “Net gain on financial instruments at fair
value through profit or loss", as discussed in further detail below)
from the Group's financial instruments at fair value through profit
or loss that do not meet the definition of derivative instruments,
calculated using the effective interest method (including interest,
fees and commissions and transaction costs);

interest income from held-to-maturity assets, which are investments
with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturity that the
Group has the intention and ability to hold until maturity; and

net interest income from cash flow hedges, which are used in
particular to hedge interest rate risk on floating-rate assets and
liabilities. Changes in fair value of the cash flow hedge are recorded
in shareholders' equity. The amounts recorded in shareholders' equity
over the life of the hedge are transferred to “Net interest income” as
and when the cash flows from the hedged item are required to be
recorded as profit or loss in the income statement.



Interest income and expense on derivatives accounted for as fair value
hedges are included with the revenues generated by the hedged item.
Similarly, interest income and expense arising from derivatives used to
hedge transactions designated as at fair value through profit or loss
is allocated to the same accounts as the interest income and expense
relating to the underlying transactions.

In 2008, net interest income increased by 39% compared to 2007, to
EUR 13,498 million. This increase resulted primarily from a 21% increase
in net interest income on customer items, from EUR 14,299 million
in 2007 to EUR 17,232 in 2008, due principally to a EUR 3,025 million
increase in net income on deposits, loans and borrowings. The latter
increase was in turn the result of an 11% increase in the outstanding
amounts of loans and receivables due from customers, to EUR 494 billion
at December 31, 2008.

In addition, interest income from available-for-sale financial assets
increased by 28% to EUR 4,954 million mainly as a result of a 25%
increase in the volume of such items. Finally, net interest income on the
trading book was EUR 1.708 million in 2008, compared to a net interest
expense on the trading book of EUR 331 million in 2007. This resulted
from a 8% increase in interest income from fixed-income securities to
EUR 4,631 million and decreases in net interest expense from repurchase
agreements and debt securities of 41% and 35%, to EUR 947 million
and EUR 1,870 million, respectively.

These increases were partially offset by:

an 1% increase in net interest expenses paid on interbank items, from
EUR 2,854 million in 2007 to EUR 3,163 million in 2008, due primarily
to a 61% increase in net expense paid on repurchase agreements.

a 12% increase in expenses paid on debt securities issued, from
EUR 7,091 million in 2007 to EUR 7,935 million in 2008, resulting
from a 12% increase in volume of debt securities.

a EUR 420 million decrease in net income from interest rate portfolio
hedge instruments from EUR 343 million in 2007 to net expenses from
such items of EUR 77 million in 2008.

a949% decrease in net income from cash flow hedge instruments from
EUR 729 million in 2007 to EUR 42 million in 2008.

More generally, the principal factors affecting the level of net interest
income are the relative volumes of interest-earning assets and interest-
bearing liabilities and the spread between lending and funding rates. Net
interest income is also affected by the impact of hedging transactions,
and, to a lesser extent, exchange rate fluctuations.

Interest-earning assets primarily include outstanding loans and
receivables due from customers, outstanding loans and receivables
due from credit institutions and fixed income securities classified as
"Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss" and “Available-
for-sale financial assets". Trends in such assets between December 31,
2007 and December 31, 2008 are summarised in the balance sheet
analysis (3.4).

Volumes of interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities can be
affected by several factors in addition to general economic conditions and
growth of the Group's lending businesses, either organically or through
acquisitions. One such factor is the Group's mix of businesses, such as
the relative proportions of capital allocated to interest-generating as
opposed to fee-generating businesses. In addition, the ratio of interest-
earning assets to interest-bearing liabilities is affected by the funding
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of non-interest income by way of interest-bearing loans (i.e., the cost
of carry of the Group's trading portfolio), thereby increasing interest-
bearing liabilities without a corresponding increase in interest-earning
assets.

The other principal factor affecting net interest income is the spread
between lending and funding rates, which is itself influenced by several
factors. These include central bank funding rates (which affect both
the yield on interest-earning assets and the rates paid on sources of
funding, although not always in a linear and simultaneous manner),
the proportion of funding sources represented by non-interest bearing
customer deposits, government decisions to raise or lower rates on
requlated savings accounts, the competitive environment, the relative
weights of the Group's various interest-bearing products, which have
differing typical margins as a result of different competitive environments,
and the Bank's hedging strategy and accounting treatment of hedging
transactions.

For a further discussion of the factors affecting trends in total customer
loans outstanding and total customer deposits during the period under
review, see “3.2. Division results - Retail Banking" and "3.2. Division
results — Corporate and Investment Banking". For more information with
respect to movements in interest rate spreads in Retail Banking during the
period under review, see “3.2. Division results - Retail Banking - French
Retail Banking", “3.2. Division results - Retail Banking - BNL bc”, “3.2.
Division results - Bancwest", “3.2. Division results - Emerging Markets
Retail Banking" and “3.2. Division results - Personal Finance".

NET COMMISSION INCOME

Net commission income includes commissions on interbank and money
market transactions, customer transactions, securities transactions, foreign
exchange and arbitrage transactions, securities commitments, forward
financial instruments and financial services. Net commission income
decreased by 7%, from EUR 6,322 million in 2007 to EUR 5,859 million
in 2008. This resulted in part from a 16% decrease in net commission
income related to trust and similar activities, from EUR 2,125 million
in 2007 to EUR 1,777 million in 2008, as well as a decrease in volume
of customer transactions, notably on financial products.

NET GAIN ON FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AT
FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

This line item includes all profit and loss items (other than interest
income and expense, which are recorded under “Net interest income”,
as discussed above) relating to financial instruments managed in the
trading book and, to financial instruments designated as fair value
through profit or loss by the Group under the fair value option of IAS
39. This in turn includes both capital gains/losses on sales and marking
to market gains and losses, along with dividends from variable-income
securities. Net gains/losses on the trading book also include gains and
losses due to ineffectiveness of fair value hedges, cash flow hedges or
net foreign investment hedges.

Net gains on financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss
decreased by 66%, from EUR 7,843 million in 2007 to EUR 2,693 million
in 2008. The gains and losses resulting from cash flows and
remeasurement of financial instruments, either cash or derivatives, must
be appreciated as a whole, in order to give the fair representation of the

2008 Registration document and annual financial report - BNP PARIBAS

89




90

2008 REVIEW OF OPERATIONS
Results of operations by nature of income and expense

profit and loss resulting from trading activities. The profit and loss items
relating to variable and fixed rate securities transactions as well as related
derivatives instruments amounted to -EUR 128 million (EUR 7,221 million
in 2007), including EUR 2,449 million relating to arbitrage transactions
(EUR 7,659 million in 2007), and -EUR 2,577 million for derivatives
accounted for as fair value hedges (-EUR 438 million in 2007), especially
portfolios hedged against interest rates, the revaluation of which led to
income of EUR 2,550 million (EUR 399 million in 2007).

NET GAIN ON AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE
FINANCIAL ASSETS.

Under IFRS, this line item includes net gains or losses on non-derivative
financial assets not classified as either loans and receivables or held-to-
maturity investments. Changes in fair value (excluding accrued interest)
of the assets included within the available-for-sale category are initially
recorded under “Unrealised or deferred gains or losses” in shareholders'
equity. Upon the sale of such assets or upon recognition of an impairment
loss, these previously unrealized gains or losses are credited or charged to
the income statement, as the case may be, under the "Net gain/loss on
available-for-sale financial assets" line item.

Net gains on available-for-sale financial assets decreased from
EUR 2,507 million in 2007 to EUR 464 million in 2008. The decrease was
due primarily to a substantial increase in impairment of available-for-sale
variable-income securities from EUR 55 million to EUR 1,634 million and
a decrease in net disposal gains from equities and other variable-income
securities from EUR 1,898 million to EUR 1,478 million.

OPERATING EXPENSE AND DEPRECIATION

NET INCOME FROM OTHER ACTIVITIES

This line item consists of net income from insurance activities, investment
property, assets leased under operating leases, property development
activities and other products. Net income from other activities increased
by 4%, from EUR 4,657 million in 2007 to EUR 4,862 million in 2008.
This increase was in turn due to an 8% increase in net income from
insurance activities and an 8% increase in net income from investment
property, partially offset by a 10% decrease in net income from other
products and an 8% decrease in net income from assets leased under
operating leases.

Regarding insurance, the principal components of net income from
insurance activities are gross premiums written, movement in technical
reserves, claims and benefit expenses and change in value of admissible
investments related to unit-linked businesses. Claims and benefits expenses
includes expenses arising from surrenders, maturities and claims relating
to insurance contracts, and changes in the value of financial contracts
(in particular unit-linked funds). Interest paid on such contracts is recorded
under “Interest expense”.

The increase in net income from insurance activities was primarily the
result of an increase in technical reserves from a loss of EUR 6,247 million
in 2007 to a gain of EUR 5,284 million in 2008, which is mainly linked
to a decrease in the value of admissible investments related to unit-
linked business from EUR 916 million in 2007 to a net expense of
EUR 7,996 million in 2008. Gross premiums written decreased slightly
from EUR 14,914 million in 2007 to EUR 13,473 million in 2008.

Change (2007/2008)

Operating expense (17,324) (17,773) -3%
Depreciation, amortisation and impairment of property, plant and equipment and

intangible assets (1,076) (991) +9%
OPERATING EXPENSE AND DEPRECIATION (18,400) (18,764) -2%

Operating expense and depreciation decreased slightly by 2%, from
EUR 18,764 million in 2007 to EUR 18,400 million in 2008. Despite the
overall decrease, operating expense and depreciation as a percentage of
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revenues increased from 60.5% for 2007 to 67.2% for 2008, reflecting
a comparatively higher rate of decrease in revenues (11.8%).



GROSS OPERATING INCOME

The Group's gross operating income decreased by 27%, from
EUR 12,273 million in 2007 to EUR 8,976 million in 2008, as a result of

COST OF RISK
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the decrease in revenues and the relatively slower decrease in operating
expenses.

In millions of euros 2008 2007  Change (2007/2008)
Net additions to impairment provisions (5,786) (1,762) x3.3
Recoveries of loans and receivables previously written off 348 329 +6%
Irrecoverable loans and receivables not covered by impairment provisions (314) (292) +8%
TOTAL NET ADDITIONS TO PROVISIONS (5,752) (1,725) X3.3

This line item represents the net amount of impairment losses recognized
in respect of credit risks inherent in the Group's banking intermediation
activities, plus any impairment losses relating to counterparty risks on
over-the-counter derivative instruments.

The increase in the cost of risk in 2008 compared to 2007 was mainly
due to a significant increase in net additions to impairment provisions
in 2008 compared to 2007. This increase was due in turn primarily to
a 93.6% increase in provisions to EUR 2,378 million in International
Retail Services, including in particular a 87.5% increase in provisions
to EUR 628 million at Bancwest, and a 66.8% increase in provisions
to EUR 1,218 million at Personal Finance. In addition, provisions in
Corporate and Investment Banking increased by EUR 2,477 million of
which EUR 1,997 million of provisions related to market counterparties.
These increases resulted to a large extent from the sub-prime and
credit crises and deteriorating market and economic conditions. See
"3.2. Division results - Bancwest" and “3.2. Division results - Corporate

and Investment Banking." For a more detailed summary of the Bank's
exposure to assets affected by the sub-prime and credit crises as well
as the impact of the crisis on the Bank's results in 2008, see “Extension
of the financial crisis started in the second half of 2007 into 2008" in
Consolidated financial statements.

As at December 31, 2008, total doubtful loans and commitments
amounted to EUR 16.4 billion (as compared to EUR 14.2 billion at
December 31, 2007), and provisions totalled EUR 15 billion (as compared
to EUR 12.8 billion at December 31, 2007). The coverage ratio at the
same date remained at 91%. Provisions as a percentage of average risk
weighted assets increased from 0.4% at December 31, 2007 to 1% at
December 31, 2008.

For a more detailed discussion of net additions to provisions by division,
see "3.2. Division results"

NET INCOME GROUP SHARE

In millions of euros 2008 2007  Change (2008/2007)
OPERATING INCOME 3,224 10,548 -69%
Share of earnings of associates 217 358 -39%
Net gain on non-current assets 481 153 x3.1
Change in value of goodwill 2 (1) nm
Income taxes (472) (2,747) -83%
Minority interests 431 489 -12%
NET INCOME 3,021 7,822 -61.4%
GENERAL SHARE OF EARNINGS OF ASSOCIATES

The 619% decrease in net income Group share to the Group was primarily
due to a decrease in gross operating income net of provisions.

The Group's share of earnings of associates (i.e., companies carried
under the equity method) decreased from EUR 358 million in 2007 to
EUR 217 million in 2008, as a result of the generally lower net income
generated by these companies.
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NET GAIN ON NON-CURRENT ASSETS

This item includes net realized gains and losses on sales of property, plant
and equipment and intangible assets used in operations, and on sales
of investments in consolidated undertakings still included in the scope
of consolidation at the time of sale. Net gains on non-current assets
increased from EUR 153 million in 2007 to EUR 481 million in 2008.

CHANGE IN VALUE OF GOODWILL

Badwill remained minimal at EUR 2 million in 2008, after au goodwill
impairment accounted for EUR 1 million in 2007.

3.6 Recent events

PRODUCTS AND SERVICES

BNP Paribas regularly offers new products and services to its customers.
More information about these products and services can be obtained from

ACQUISITIONS AND PARTNERSHIPS

NEW AGREEMENT ON THE TERMS
OF THE ACQUISITION OF FORTIS’ ACTIVITIES
IN BELGIUM AND LUXEMBOURG

1. On 10 October 2008, the Belgian state, Fortis Holding (“Fortis"), and
BNP Paribas signed a protocol agreement under which BNP Paribas
would acquire 75% of Fortis Bank from the Belgian state and 100% of
Fortis Insurance Belgium from Fortis. BNP Paribas also signed a protocol
agreement with the state of Luxembourg under which BNP Paribas would
acquire 16% of Fortis Banque Luxembourg (now BGL SA), 50.1%-owned
by Fortis Bank, from the state of Luxembourg.

Under the terms of the agreement, BNP Paribas would also purchase
a stake in Fortis' banking operations in Belgium and Luxembourg for
approximately EUR 9 billion, payable in new BNP Paribas shares priced
at EUR 68 per share, and would pay EUR 5.5 billion in cash for Fortis
Insurance Belgium.

Following these transactions, the states of Belgium and Luxembourg
would own stakes in BNP Paribas of 11.6% and 1.1%, respectively, and
the Belgian state would have the right to appoint two new BNP Paribas
Board members. The Belgian state would be required to maintain a 10%
stake for two years, while the state of Luxembourg would be required
to keep 509 of its stake for one year.
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INCOME TAX

The Group recorded corporate income tax expense for 2008 of
EUR 472 million, down significantly from EUR 2,747 million in 2007. The
substantial decrease resulted from a decrease in pre-tax net income.

MINORITY INTERESTS

The share of earnings attributable to minority interests in companies
consolidated by the Group decreased to EUR 431 million in 2008
compared to EUR 489 million in 2007.

press releases on the Group's website at www.invest.bnpparibas.com.

A review of Fortis Bank's loan portfolio revealed EUR 10.4 billion of
complex structured assets; these assets were earmarked for transfer
into a special purpose vehicle (SPV) that would be 10%-owned by
BNP Paribas.

0On 12 December 2008, following an appeal submitted by Fortis minority
shareholders, the Brussels Court of Appeals ruled that some decisions
made by the Boards of Fortis companies and the ensuing agreements
- including the protocol agreement with BNP Paribas and the Belgian
state - must be submitted for approval by Fortis shareholders at a general
shareholders' meeting.

Therefore a general shareholders’ meeting was held on 11 February
2009, during which 50.3% of the Fortis shareholders eligible to vote
on the transaction voted against the sale of Fortis Bank to the Belgian
state (acting through the Belgian state's investment company, Société
Fédérale de Participation et d'Investissement or SFPI). As a result of this
“No" vote, the shareholders did not vote on the protocol agreement
with BNP Paribas.

2.0n 7 March 2009, the Belgian State, Fortis, and BNP Paribas signed an
amendment to the original protocol agreement modifying the terms of



BNP Paribas' acquisition of Fortis' operations in Belgium and Luxembourg.
The main changes for BNP Paribas are as follows:

Strategic partnership with Fortis Insurance Belgium

Fortis Bank will purchase a 25% stake in Fortis Insurance Belgium rather
than the entire subsidiary. Fortis Bank will pay Fortis EUR 1,375 billion
for this stake, based on the initial valuation of EUR 5.5 billion for the
entire subsidiary. The exclusive insurance policy distribution agreement
between Fortis Bank and Fortis Insurance Belgium will remain valid
until 2020.

Segregation of the riskiest structured loan assets

Along with the Fortis Bank assets already identified for placement into an
SPV, around EUR 2 billion of additional lines in Fortis Bank's structured
asset portfolio will also be transferred (based on values at 31 August
2008). Approximately EUR 1 billion of the assets initially earmarked for
the SPV have been repaid since the original protocol agreement was
signed. Therefore, the SPV's total value will be EUR 11.4 billion rather
than EUR 10.4 billion.

BNP Paribas will own a 12% stake of the equity tranche of the SPV (or
EUR 200 million out of EUR 1.7 billion), and a 10% stake of the senior
debt tranche (or EUR 480 million out of EUR 4.85 billion). Fortis Bank will
lend the SPV EUR 4.36 billion through a senior debt facility guaranteed
by the Belgian state, and EUR 4.85 billion through a super senior debt
facility. In addition, Fortis Bank will lend Fortis EUR 1 billion through a
debt facility fully guaranteed by the Belgian state. This loan will be used
to finance Fortis' stake in the SPV.

3.7 Outlook

CORE BUSINESSES

In 2009, Corporate and Investment Banking (CIB) will continue the de-
risking process, which is largely under way, focusing on reducing the
value at risk, the sensitivity to extreme market volatility, structural illiquid
risks and the basis risk. This reduction, combined with an objective of
stabilising the financing businesses' risk-weighted assets, will in turn
bring down the division's risk-weighted assets.

CIB will proactively redesign its product offering to adapt it to its
customers needs, whilst continuing to significantly scale back business
in the most complex structured products, and expand the flow business
while developing tailor-made hedge products.

Lastly, the division’s organisation will be streamlined. Priority will be given
to leadership in Europe. This move will enable CIB to scale back its cost
base by 5%, on a full year basis, excluding variable compensation.

BNP Paribas confirms its ambition to be a key and competitive player in
the new corporate and investment banking landscape, with a customer-
driven model, a balanced business mix in which the financing businesses
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Partial guarantee from the Belgian state for the structured asset
portfolio remaining on Fortis Bank's balance sheet

Because the above modifications to the original protocol agreement have
changed the scope of the SPV, the structured asset portfolio remaining
on Fortis Bank's balance sheet will be EUR 2 billion lower than initially
planned, and will have a nominal value of around 21.2 billion. This
portfolio will carry a guarantee by the Belgian state for second-level
losses. The Belgian state will guarantee a first tranche of losses totalling
EUR 3.5 billion (based on values at 31 August 2008) - which are largely
provisioned for in Fortis Bank's opening balance sheet - and a second
tranche of up to EUR 1.5 billion of losses.

Mechanism for maintaining Fortis Bank's Tier 1 ratio at 9.2%

If Fortis Bank's Tier 1 ratio falls below 9.2%, Fortis Bank can issue Tier
1-eligible securities which the Belgian state agrees to purchase for an
amount of up to EUR 2 billion. These securities must be shares or non-
innovative hybrid instruments, and the Belgian state’s stake in Fortis
Bank must remain below 50%. Fortis Bank will have this option for a
period of up to three years.

Continuation of the existing CASHES mechanism

Under the CASHES mechanism, Fortis will no longer have to pay a
EUR 2.35 billion advance as stipulated in the original protocol agreement.
However, the Belgian state will guarantee any payments that Fortis may
make to Fortis Bank.

The amended protocol agreement is subject to a number of conditions
precedent, including approval by Fortis shareholders at a general
shareholders’ meeting (scheduled to take place in April 2009), approval
by the European Commission, and approval by all regulatory bodies
concerned.

play a significant role as they provide a recurring revenue base and one
of the best global derivatives and capital markets platforms.

In 2009, Asset Management and Services (AMS) will continue to
pursue its integrated development, in particular in terms of its product
offering and cross-selling. In order to adapt the offering to the economic
environment, products proposed will be simpler, more diversified and
more liquid.

As a result of the crisis, AMS also plans to adapt the organisation of its
business units, by notably:

continuing the international roll out of the Wealth Management
Networks model used in France after it was successfully introduced
in Italy;

design new insurance products; and

take advantage of opportunities arising from outsourcing securities
services by financial services groups.
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Lastly, the division will endeavour to seek productivity gains in all business
lines, in particular by expanding distribution to a larger number of third
party networks and by optimising its global presence.

RETAIL BANKING

Starting in 2009, a Retail Banking entity is being created as an umbrella
organisation for the Group's retail banking businesses, in order to speed up
their development and their overall coherence. This entity oversees 6,000
branch offices, 16 million customers and generated EUR 17,525 million
in revenues in 2008.

The introduction of this entity means that:

6 new corporate retail banking functions will manage businesses and
projects across the new organisation;
a Retail Banking Information System was created; and
Emerging Markets Retail Banking will be converted into an integrated
operating entity.
This new entity will focus on four priorities:
lead the Group's development initiatives in retail banking;
pool expertise;
promote industrialisation and share large-scale investments; and
expand cross-selling.
In order to meet the key challenges of the crisis, FRB will focus on four
priorities:
adapt its product offering to falling short-term interest rates so as to
maintain its superior deposit and savings asset inflow performance;

optimise capital management whilst monitoring the return on risk-
weighted assets and developing revenues requiring limited capital
use: banking services, sale of insurance products, etc.

maintain the competitive edge in risk management;
stabilise costs while continuing hiring and investments.

In working with businesses and households as they carry out their
projects, the division is committed to growing its outstanding loans
by 4% in 2009.

Furthermore, FRB is focusing its efforts on growth driver projects such as
the Internet and the multi-channel model as well as developing synergies
both with the Group's other retail networks as well as with the specialised
business units.

In 2009, the division's goal is to maintain a positive 1 point jaws
effect.

In 2009, in pursuit of its commercial drive, BNL be expects to open 50
new branches, bringing the total number of openings to 100 since it

joined the Group. The bank will focus its priorities on developing flow
products and cross-selling.

In order to stabilise its costs, BNL bc's goal will be to pursue the rightsizing
of the workforce and to integrate its IT systems with the Group's systems
in France.

These efforts should again produce a 5 points jaws effect in 2009.

With the deteriorating economic environment, BNL plans to capitalise
on the managerial actions under way to strengthen risk management,
implementing more selective loan approval criteria and introducing
branches offering watchlist customers an opportunity to renegotiate
loan repayment terms.

In 2009, in an effort to adapt to the new environment in the U.S,,
BancWest will focus on:

optimising the distribution channels, in particular by rolling out the
product offering throughout the entire network;

maintaining cost management discipline, in particular by moving to
paperless middle and back office processes;

preserving the quality of the loan portfolio by stabilising outstandings
and maintaining disciplined credit selection criteria.

In 2009, Emerging Markets Retail Banking plans to adapt its growth
to the new risk and liquidity environment:

in Ukraine, whilst the origination of new loans has already stopped,
the retail and corporate loan portfolio will be restructured and the
teams dedicated to loan collection will be beefed up. Costs will be
cut (closure of 100 branches and job cuts);

in the other emerging markets, efforts will be made to selectively
acquire new customers. The priority will be on enhancing operating
efficiency in the other networks with, in particular, a freeze on hiring
in some countries, speeding up the integration of the Sahara Bank
as well as new measures to streamline back offices.

In 2009, Personal Finance plans to:
reinforce synergies with the Group's retail networks;

expand its cost-cutting programme: these measures should allow
Personal Finance to generate a positive 2 point jaws effect in 2009;
and

continue actions undertaken in 2009 to reduce the impact of the crisis
on credit risk and, in particular, to refocus new loan origination and
beef up the loan collection teams.

THE GROUP’S FINANCIAL STRENGTH FURTHER REINFORCED

As at 31 December 2008, BNP Paribas' Tier 1 capital totalled
EUR 41.8 billion, up EUR 5.3 billion compared to its level at 31 December
2007 thanks to the Group's continued capacity to generate profits and

the participation, in the fourth quarter of the year, in the first stage of the
French economic stimulus plan for the amount of EUR 2.55 billion.

" Including 100% of French Private Banking and excluding PEL/CEL and 100% of Italian Private Banking.
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Risk-weighted assets grew +11.5% in 2008, a testimony to the Group's
commitment to support the real economy.

The Tier 1 ratio was thus 7.8% as at 31 December 2008 compared to
7.3% as at 31 December 2007, with no shareholder dilution and after
factoring in the payment of a EUR 1.00 dividend. This ratio is adapted
to BNP Paribas' risk profile.

In the short-term, BNP Paribas will focus on bringing its Tier 1 ratio up
further: the capital base will be strengthened by generating earnings
and taking part in the French economic stimulus plan. The risk-weighted
assets will be reduced in 2009 by EUR 20 billion at constant scope
and exchange rates, combining a sharp decline in CIB, a stabilisation
in emerging countries and at BancWest as well as continued growth
in France and Italy.

The lowering of the floor on 1 January 2009 and the participation in the
second stage of the French stimulus plan will push up the Group's Tier
ratio to 8.4% on a pro forma basis.

In the medium-term, the Group's goal is to continue to keep its Tier 1
ratio above 7.5%.

The balance sheet structure is solid. With the Group's cautious acquisition
strategy, the amount of goodwill is only 11.3 billion euros, primarily
related to acquisition prior to mid-2006 in retail banking businesses
(8.6 billion euros, of which 3.6 billion euros for BancWest and 1.7
billion euros for BNL) which have limited exposure to risky regions
(764 million euros in emerging countries, of which only 119 million
euros for UkrSibbank).

2008 REVIEW OF OPERATIONS
Outlook

In terms of liquidity, the Group will take advantage of its major
competitive edge constituted by the level of its CDS spread, which is
the lowest of comparable banks. It is taking a very proactive approach
in order to take into account the higher cost of liquidity by adapting the
product offering as well as terms and conditions. With deposit growth
(+19%) outpacing loan growth (+11%), the loan to deposit ratio was
brought down from 129% to 119% during 2008. In 2009, the Group's
MLT issue programme is EUR 30 billion, of which EUR 9 billion are already
completed or under way.

With the effect of these measures, BNP Paribas is well positioned in
the still uncertain environment in 2009 to take full advantage of its
structural strengths:

its enhanced attractiveness;

its diversified business units centered on the retail banking businesses
which generate 60% of revenues;

its regional focus on Western Europe (75% of revenues);
its good cost control and proactive cost management; and

the attention paid to risk/return over economic cycles.
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Profit and loss account for the year ended 31 December 2008

The consolidated financial statements of the BNP Paribas Group are presented for the years ended 31 December 2008 and 31 December 2007. In
accordance with Article 20.1 of Annex | of European Commission Regulation (EC) 809/2004, the consolidated financial statements for 2006 are provided
in the registration document filed with the Autorité des marches financiers on 13 March 2008 under number D.08-0108.

4.1 Profit and loss account for the year ended
31 December 2008

In millions of euros Note Year to 31 Dec. 2008 Year to 31 Dec. 2007

100

Interest income 2.a 58,839 59,141
Interest expense 2.a (45,341) (49,433)
Commission income 2.b 10,713 10,721
Commission expense 2.b (4,854) (4,399)
Net gain/loss on financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss 2.c 2,693 7,843
Net gain/loss on available-for-sale financial assets 2d 464 2,507
Income from other activities 2.e 20,273 22,601
Expense on other activities 2.e (15,411) (17,944)
REVENUES 27,376 31,037
Operating expense (17,324) (17,773)
Depreciation, amortisation and impairment of property, plant

and equipment and intangible assets 5.k (1,076) (991)
GROSS OPERATING INCOME 8,976 12,273
Cost of risk 2.f (5,752) (1,725)
OPERATING INCOME 3,224 10,548
Share of earnings of associates 217 358
Net gain on non-current assets 481 158
Change in value of goodwil 2 (1)
PRE-TAX NET INCOME 3,924 11,058
Corporate income tax 2.9 (472) (2,747)
NET INCOME 3,452 8,311
Net income attributable to minority interests 431 489
NET INCOME ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS 3,021 7,822
Basic earnings per share 8.a 3.07 8.49
Diluted earnings per share 8.a 3.06 8.42

2008 Registration document and annual financial report - BNP PARIBAS



CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Balance sheet at 31 December 2008

4.2 Balance sheet at 31 December 2008

In millions of euros Note 31 December 2008 |31 December 2007

ASSETS
Cash and amounts due from central banks and post office banks 39,219 18,542
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 5.a 1,192,271 931,706
Derivatives used for hedging purposes 5.b 4,555 2,154
Available-for-sale financial assets 5.c 130,725 112,504
Loans and receivables due from credit institutions 5.d 69,153 71,116
Loans and receivables due from customers 5e 494,401 445,103
Remeasurement adjustment on interest-rate risk hedged portfolios 2,541 (264)
Held-to-maturity financial assets 5.9 14,076 14,808
Current and deferred tax assets 5.h 6,055 2,965
Accrued income and other assets 5. 82,457 60,608
Investments in associates 5] 2,643 3,333
Investment property 5.k 9,920 6,693
Property, plant and equipment 5.k 14,807 13,165
Intangible assets 5k 1,810 1,687
Goodwill 5.l 10,918 10,244
TOTAL ASSETS 2,075,551 1,694,454
LIABILITIES
Due to central banks and post office banks 1,047 1,724
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 5.a 1,054,802 796,125
Derivatives used for hedging purposes 5.b 6,172 1,261
Due to credit institutions 5.d 186,187 170,182
Due to customers 5.e 413,955 346,704
Debt securities 5.f 157,508 141,056
Remeasurement adjustment on interest-rate risk hedged portfolios 282 20
Current and deferred tax liabilities 5.h 3,971 2,475
Accrued expenses and other liabilities B.i 83,434 58,815
Technical reserves of insurance companies 5m 86,514 93,320
Provisions for contingencies and charges 5.n 4,388 4,738
Subordinated debt 5.f 18,323 18,641
TOTAL LIABILITIES 2,016,583 1,635,061
CONSOLIDATED EQUITY

Share capital and additional paid-in capital 13,828 13,472

Retained earnings 37,909 29,233

Net income for the period attributable to shareholders 3,021 7,822
Total capital, retained earnings and net income for the period
attributable to shareholders 54,758 50,527
Unrealised or deferred gains and losses attributable to shareholders (1,530) 3,272
Shareholders’ equity 53,228 53,799
Retained earnings and net income for the period attributable to minority interests 6,179 5,712
Unrealised or deferred gains and losses attributable to minority interests (439) (118)
Total minority interests 5,740 5,594
TOTAL CONSOLIDATED EQUITY 58,968 59,393
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 2,075,551 1,694,454
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Statement of changes in shareholders’ equity between 1 Jan. 2007 and 31 Dec. 2008

4.3 Statement of changes in shareholders’ equity
between 1 Jan. 2007 and 31 Dec. 2008

» CAPITAL AND RETAINED EARNINGS

Shareholders’ equity

Retained

Share capital Elimination | Undated Super | earnings and net Total
and additional of own equity Subordinated | income for the shareholders’ Minority
In millions of euros paid-in capital instruments Notes period equity interests

Capital and retained earnings

at 31 December 2006 15,589 (1,786) 4,447 26,237 44,487 5,351
Appropriation of net income for 2006 (2,801) (2,801) (164)
Increase in share capital and issue 281 2,296 2,577
Reduction in share capital and redemption (2,428) 2,428 - (891)
Movements in own equity instruments (1,236) (1) (1,237)
Share-based payment plans (25) 51 26
Dividends on preferred shares and
Undated Super Subordinated Notes (176) (176) (150)
Interim dividends paid out of net income
for the period - (42)
Additional impact of the acquisition of
Banca Nazionale del Lavoro (134) (134)
Other transactions carried out with
minority interests 18 21) ) 1,112
Other movements 12 (46) (34) 7
Net income for 2007 7,822 7,822 489
Capital and retained earnings
at 31 December 2007 13,472 (619) 6,743 30,931 50,527 5,712
Appropriation of net income for 2007 (3,016) (3,016) (193)
Increase in share capital and issue 356 3,800 4,156
Movements in own equity instruments 270 (22) (37) 211
Share-based payment plans 48 74 122
Dividends on preferred shares (232) (232) (185)
Interim dividends paid out of net income
for the period - - (80)
Other transactions carried out with
minority interests (23) (23) 496
Other movements (8) (8) 2)
Net income for 2008 3,021 3,021 431
Capital and retained earnings
at 31 December 2008 13,828 (301) 10,521 30,710 54,758 6,179
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Statement of changes in shareholders’ equity between 1 Jan. 2007 and 31 Dec. 2008

» UNREALISED OR DEFERRED GAINS AND LOSSES

Shareholders’ equity
Cumulative Total

translation Available-for- shareholders’ Minority
In millions of euros adjustment sale reserve [Hedging reserve equity interests

Unrealised or deferred gains and losses

at 31 December 2006 (298) 5,431 (108) 5,025 (39)
Changes in fair value of financial instruments through

shareholders’ equity 252 173 425 16
Changes in fair value of financial instruments through profit

or loss (1,330) (27) (1,357) -
Effect of movements in exchange rates (924) (924) (95)
Share of changes in net assets of equity-accounted joint

enterprises (10) 69 59

Other movements 44 44

Unrealised or deferred gains and losses

at 31 December 2007 (1,232) 4,466 38 3,272 (118)
Changes in fair value of financial instruments through

shareholders’ equity (4,686) 723 (3,963) (118)
Changes in fair value of financial instruments through profit

or loss (11) 28) (39) -
Effect of movements in exchange rates (434) (434) (203)
Share of changes in net assets of equity-accounted joint

enterprises (14) (337) (15) (366)

Unrealised or deferred gains and losses

at 31 December 2008 (1,680) (568) 718 (1,530) (439)
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44 Statement of cash flows for the year ended
31 December 2008

In millions of euros Note Year to 31 Dec. 2008 Year to 31 Dec. 2007
Pre-tax net income 3,924 11,058
Non-monetary items included in pre-tax net income and other adjustments 18,849 4,478
Net depreciation/amortisation expense on property, plant and equipment and
intangible assets 3,074 2,685
Impairment of goodwill and other non-current assets 12 1
Net addition to provisions 8,225 8,385
Share of earnings of associates (217) (358)
Net income from investing activities (436) (141)
Net income from financing activities (114) (750)
Other movements 8,305 (5,344)
Net increase (decrease) in cash related to assets and liabilities generated by
operating activities 7,301 (2,459)
Net increase in cash related to transactions with credit institutions 8,204 32,022
Net increase in cash related to transactions with customers 34,362 19,670
Net decrease in cash related to transactions involving other financial assets and
liabilities (30,127) (49,782)
Net decrease in cash related to transactions involving non-financial assets and
liabilities (3,452) (2,475)
Taxes paid (1,686) (1,894)
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND EQUIVALENTS GENERATED
BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 30,074 13,077
Net increase (decrease) in cash related to acquisitions and disposals
of consolidated entities 8.c 2,760 (1,210)
Net decrease related to property, plant and equipment and intangible assets (1,413) (1,383)
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND EQUIVALENTS RELATED
TO INVESTING ACTIVITIES 1,347 (2,593)
Decrease in cash and equivalents related to transactions with shareholders (3,046) (2,938)
Increases in cash and equivalents generated by other financing activities (9,709) 1,066
NET DECREASE IN CASH AND EQUIVALENTS RELATED TO FINANCING
ACTIVITIES (12,755) (1,872)
EFFECT OF MOVEMENT IN EXCHANGE RATES ON CASH AND
EQUIVALENTS 257 (648)
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND EQUIVALENTS 18,923 7,964
Balance of cash and equivalent accounts at the start of the period 24,038 16,074
Cash and amounts due from central banks and post office banks 18,542 9,642
Due to central banks and post office banks (1,724) (939)
Demand deposits with credit institutions 5.d 15,497 15,230
Demand loans from credit institutions 5.d (8,165) (7,892)
Deduction of receivables and accrued interest on cash and equivalents (112) 33
Balance of cash and equivalent accounts at the end of the period 42,961 24,038
Cash and amounts due from central banks and post office banks 39,219 18,542
Due to central banks and post office banks (1,047) (1,724)
Demand deposits with credit institutions 5.d 13,514 15,497
Demand loans from credit institutions 5.d (8,673) (8,165)
Deduction of receivables and accrued interest on cash and equivalents (52) (112)
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND EQUIVALENTS 18,923 7,964
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Notes to the financial statements prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards as adopted by the European Union

4.5 Notes to the financial statements prepared in
accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards as adopted by the European Union

Note 1

1.a APPLICABLE ACCOUTING STANDARDS

International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) were applied to the
consolidated financial statements from 1 January 2005 (the date of first-
time adoption) in accordance with the requirements of IFRS 1 “First-time
Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards” and of other
IFRS, based on the version and interpretations of standards adopted
within the European Union ", and excluding therefore certain provisions
of IAS 39 on hedge accounting.

In the fourth quarter of 2008 the Group applied the amendments to
IAS 39 and IFRS 7 adopted by the European Union on 15 October 2008
concerning the reclassification of financial assets. The effect of this
change is discussed in Note 5.a., “Financial assets, financial liabilities,
and derivatives at fair value through profit or loss."

The Group did not choose to early-adopt the new standards,
amendments, and interpretations adopted by the European Union and
whose application in 2008 was optional, including in particular IFRS 8,
"Operating Segments.” The impact of IFRS 8 on the segment information
reported in the notes to the financial statements is not expected to be
significant.

1.b  CONSOLIDATION

1.b.1 Scope of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements of BNP Paribas include all entities
under the exclusive or joint control of the Group or over which the Group
exercises significant influence, with the exception of those entities whose
consolidation is regarded as immaterial to the Group. The consolidation
of an entity is regarded as immaterial if it fails to meet any of the
following thresholds: a contribution of more than EUR 8 million to
consolidated Revenues, more than EUR 1 million to consolidated gross
operating income or net income before tax, or more than EUR 40 million
to total consolidated assets. Companies that hold shares in consolidated
companies are also consolidated.

Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on which the Group obtains
effective control. Entities under temporary control are included in the
consolidated financial statements until the date of disposal.

The Group also consolidates special purpose entities (SPEs) formed
specifically to manage a transaction or a group of transactions with
similar characteristics, even where the Group has no equity interest in
the entity, provided that the substance of the relationship indicates that

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES APPLIED BY THE GROUP

the Group exercises control as assessed by reference to the following
criteria:

the activities of the SPE are being conducted exclusively on behalf
of the Group, such that the Group obtains benefits from those
activities;

the Group has the decision-making and management powers to
obtain the majority of the benefits of the ordinary activities of the
SPE (as evidenced, for example, by the power to dissolve the SPE, to
amend its bylaws, or to exercise a formal veto over amendments to
its bylaws);

the Group has the ability to obtain the majority of the benefits of the
SPE, and therefore may be exposed to risks incident to the activities
of the SPE. These benefits may be in the form of rights to some or all
of the SPE's earnings (calculated on an annual basis), to a share of
its net assets, to benefit from one or more assets, or to receive the
majority of the residual assets in the event of liquidation;

the Group retains the majority of the risks taken by the SPE in order
to obtain benefits from its activities. This would apply, for example,
if the Group remains exposed to the initial losses on a portfolio of
assets held by the SPE.

1.b.2 Consolidation methods

Enterprises under the exclusive control of the Group are fully consolidated.
The Group has exclusive control over an enterprise where it is in a
position to govern the financial and operating policies of the enterprise
so as to obtain benefits from its activities. Exclusive control is presumed
to exist when the BNP Paribas Group owns, directly or indirectly, more
than half of the voting rights of an enterprise. It also exists when the
Group has power to govern the financial and operating policies of the
enterprise under an agreement; to appoint or remove the majority of
the members of the Board of Directors or equivalent governing body;
or to cast the majority of votes at meetings of the Board of Directors or
equivalent governing body.

Currently exercisable or convertible potential voting rights are taken into
account when determining the percentage of control held.

Jointly-controlled companies are consolidated by the proportional
method. The Group exercises joint control when, under a contractual
arrangement, strategic financial and operating decisions require the
unanimous consent of the parties that share control.

Enterprises over which the Group exercises significant influence
(associates) are accounted for by the equity method. Significant influence
is the power to participate in the financial and operating policy decision-
making of an enterprise without exercising control. Significant influence
is presumed to exist when the Group holds, directly or indirectly, 20% or

" The full set of standards adopted for use in the European Union can be consulted on the website of the European Commission at: http://ec.europa.eufinternal

market/accounting/ias_en.htm#adopted-commission.
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more of the voting power of an enterprise. Interests of less than 20% are
excluded from consolidation unless they represent a strategic investment
and the Group effectively exercises significant influence. This applies
to companies developed in partnership with other groups, where the
BNP Paribas Group participates in the strategic decision-making of the
enterprise through representation on the Board of Directors or equivalent
governing body, exercises influence over the enterprise's operational
management by supplying management systems or decision-making
tools, and provides technical assistance to support the enterprise's
development.

Changes in the net assets of associates (companies accounted for under
the equity method) are recognised in “Investments in associates” on
the assets side of the balance sheet, and in the relevant component
of shareholders' equity. Goodwill on associates is also included in
“Investments in associates"

If the Group's share of losses of an associate equals or exceeds the
carrying amount of its investment in the associate, the Group discontinues
including its share of further losses. The investment is reported at nil
value. Additional losses of the associate are provided for only to the
extent that the Group has a legal or constructive obligation to do so, or
has made payments on behalf of the associate.

Minority interests are presented separately in the consolidated profit
and loss account and balance sheet. The calculation of minority interests
takes account of outstanding cumulative preferred shares classified as
equity instruments and issued by subsidiaries, when such shares are
held outside the Group.

Realised gains and losses on investments in consolidated undertakings
are recognised in the profit and loss account under “Net gain on non-
current assets".

1.b.3 Consolidation procedures

The consolidated financial statements are prepared using uniform
accounting policies for reporting like transactions and other events in
similar circumstances.

Elimination of intragroup balances and transactions

Intragroup balances arising from transactions between consolidated
enterprises, and the transactions themselves (including income, expenses
and dividends), are eliminated. Profits and losses arising from intragroup
sales of assets are eliminated, except where there is an indication that
the asset sold is impaired. Unrealised gains and losses included in the
value of available-for-sale assets are maintained in the consolidated
financial statements.

Translation of financial statements expressed in
foreign currencies

The consolidated financial statements of BNP Paribas are prepared in
uros.

The financial statements of enterprises whose functional currency is not
the euro are translated using the closing rate method. Under this method,
all assets and liabilities, both monetary and non-monetary, are translated
using the spot exchange rate at the balance sheet date. Income and
expense items are translated at the average rate for the period.

The same method is applied to the financial statements of enterprises
located in hyperinflationary economies, after adjusting for the effects
of inflation by applying a general price index.

M As defined by IAS 36.
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Differences arising on the translation of balance sheet items and profit
and loss items are recorded in shareholders' equity under "Cumulative
translation adjustment” for the portion attributable to shareholders, and
in "Minority interests" for the portion attributable to outside investors.
Under the optional treatment permitted by IFRS 1, the Group has reset
at zero, by transfer to retained earnings, all cumulative translation
differences attributable to shareholders and to minority interests in the
opening balance sheet at 1 January 2004.

On liquidation or disposal of some or all of the interest held in a foreign
enterprise, the portion of the cumulative translation adjustment recorded
in shareholders’ equity in respect of the interest liquidated or disposed
of is recognised in the profit and loss account.

1.b.4 Business combinations and
measurement of goodwill

Business combinations

Business combinations are accounted for by the purchase method. Under
this method, the acquiree's identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities that meet the IFRS recognition criteria are measured at fair
value at the acquisition date except for non-current assets classified
as assets held for sale, which are accounted for at fair value less costs
to sell. The Group may recognise any adjustments to the provisional
accounting within 12 months of the acquisition date.

The cost of a business combination is the fair value, at the date of
exchange, of assets given, liabilities assumed, and equity instruments
issued to obtain control of the acquiree, plus any costs directly attributable
to the combination.

Goodwill represents the difference between the cost of the combination
and the acquirer's interest in the net fair value of the identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities of the acquiree at the acquisition date.
Positive goodwill is recognised in the acquirer's balance sheet, while
badwill is recognised immediately in profit or loss, on the acquisition
date.

Goodwill is recognised in the functional currency of the acquiree and
translated at the closing exchange rate.

The BNP Paribas Group tests goodwill for impairment on a regular
basis.

As permitted under IFRS 1, business combinations that took place before
1 January 2004 and were recorded in accordance with the previously
applicable accounting standards (French GAAP), have not been restated
in accordance with the principles set out above.

Cash-generating units

The BNP Paribas Group has split all its activities into cash-generating
units®, representing major business lines. This split is consistent with the
Group's organisational structure and management methods, and reflects
the independence of each unit in terms of results and management
approach. It is reviewed on a regular basis in order to take account of
events likely to affect the composition of cash-generating units, such
as acquisitions, disposals and major reorganisations.
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Testing cash-generating units for impairment

Goodwill allocated to cash-generating units is tested for impairment
annually and whenever there is an indication that a unit may be impaired,
by comparing the carrying amount of the unit with its recoverable
amount. If the recoverable amount is less than the carrying amount,
an irreversible impairment loss is recognised, and the goodwill is
written down by the excess of the carrying amount of the unit over its
recoverable amount.

Recoverable amount of a cash-generating unit

The recoverable amount of a cash-generating unit is the higher of the
fair value of the unit and its value in use.

Fair value is the price that would be obtained from selling the unit
at the market conditions prevailing at the date of measurement, as
determined mainly by reference to actual prices of recent transactions
involving similar entities or on the basis of stock market multiples for
comparable companies.

Value in use is based on an estimate of the future cash flows to be
generated by the cash-generating unit, derived from the annual forecasts
prepared by the unit's management and approved by Group Executive
Management, and from analyses of changes in the relative positioning
of the unit's activities on their market. These cash flows are discounted
at a rate that reflects the return that investors would require from an
investment in the business sector and region involved.

1.c FINANCIAL ASSETS AND FINANCIAL
LIABILITIES

1.c.1

Loans and receivables include credit provided by the Group, the Group's
share in syndicated loans, and purchased loans that are not quoted in an
active market, unless they are held for trading purposes. Loans that are
quoted in an active market are classified as "Available-for-sale financial
assets" and measured using the methods applicable to this category.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are initially measured at fair value, which is usually
the net amount disbursed at inception including directly attributable
origination costs and certain types of fees or commission (syndication
commission, commitment fees and handling charges) that are regarded
as an adjustment to the effective interest rate on the loan.

Loans and receivables are subsequently measured at amortised cost. The
income from the loan, representing interest plus transaction costs and
fees/commission included in the initial value of the loan, is calculated
using the effective interest method and taken to profit or loss over the
life of the loan.

Commission earned on financing commitments prior to the inception
of a loan is deferred and included in the value of the loan when the
loan is made.

Commission earned on financing commitments where the probability of
drawdown is low, or there is uncertainty as to the timing and amount
of drawdowns, is recognised on a straight-line basis over the life of the
commitment.

1.c.2 Regulated savings and loan contracts

Home savings accounts (Comptes Epargne-Logement - “CEL") and home
savings plans (Plans d'Epargne Logement - "PEL") are government-
regulated retail products sold in France. They combine a savings phase
and a loan phase which are inseparable, with the loan phase contingent
upon the savings phase.

These products contain two types of obligation for BNP Paribas: (i) an
obligation to pay interest on the savings for an indefinite period, at a rate
set by the government on inception of the contract (in the case of PEL
products) or at a rate reset every six months using an indexation formula
set by law (in the case of CEL products); and (ii) an obligation to lend to
the customer (at the customer's option) an amount contingent upon the
rights acquired during the savings phase, at a rate set on inception of
the contract (in the case of PEL products) or at a rate contingent upon
the savings phase (in the case of CEL products).

The Group's future obligations in respect of each generation (in the case
of PEL products, a generation comprises all products with the same
interest rate at inception; in the case of CEL products, all such products
constitute a single generation) are measured by discounting potential
future earnings from at-risk outstandings for that generation.

At-risk outstandings are estimated on the basis of a historical analysis
of customer behaviour, and equate to:

for the loan phase: statistically probable loan outstandings and actual
loan outstandings;

for the savings phase: the difference between statistically probable
outstandings and minimum expected outstandings, with minimum
expected outstandings being deemed equivalent to unconditional
term deposits.

Earnings for future periods from the savings phase are estimated as the
difference between (i) the reinvestment rate and (ii) the fixed savings
interest rate on at-risk savings outstandings for the period in question.
Earnings for future periods from the loan phase are estimated as the
difference between (i) the refinancing rate and (ii) the fixed loan interest
rate on at-risk loan outstandings for the period in question.

The reinvestment rate for savings and the refinancing rate for loans are
derived from the swap yield curve and from the spreads expected on
financial instruments of similar type and maturity. Spreads are determined
on the basis of actual spreads on (i) fixed rate home loans in the case of
the loan phase and (ii) euro-denominated life insurance products in the
case of the savings phase. In order to reflect the uncertainty of future
interest rate trends, and the impact of such trends on customer behaviour
models and on at-risk outstandings, the obligations are estimated using
the Monte Carlo method.

Where the sum of the Group's estimated future obligations in respect
of the savings and loan phases of any generation of contracts indicates
a potentially unfavourable situation for the Group, a provision is
recognised (with no offset between generations) in the balance sheet in
“Provisions for contingencies and charges”. Movements in this provision
are recognised as interest income in the profit and loss account.
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1.c.3 Securities

Categories of securities
Securities held by the Group are classified in one of three categories.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss comprise:
financial assets held for trading purposes;

financial assets that the Group has opted, on initial recognition, to
recognise and measure at fair value through profit or loss using the
fair value option available under IAS 39. The conditions for applying
the fair value option are set out in section 1.c.10.

Securities in this category are measured at fair value at the balance
sheet date. Transaction costs are directly posted in the profit and loss
account. Changes in fair value (excluding accrued interest on fixed-
income securities) are presented in the profit and loss account under
“Net gain/loss on financial instruments at fair value through profit or
loss", along with dividends from variable-income securities and realised
gains and losses on disposal.

Income earned on fixed-income securities classified in this category is
shown under “Interest income” in the profit and loss account.

Fair value incorporates an assessment of the counterparty risk on these
securities.

Loans and receivables

Securities with fixed or determinable payments that are not traded on
an active market, apart from securities for which the owner may not
recover almost all of its initial investment due to reasons other than
credit deterioration, are classified as “Loans and receivables” if they do
not meet the criteria to be classified as “Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss." These securities are measured and recognised as
described in section 1.c.1.

Held-to-maturity financial assets

Held-to-maturity financial assets are investments with fixed or
determinable payments and fixed maturity that the Group has the
intention and ability to hold until maturity. Hedges contracted to cover
assets in this category against interest rate risk do not qualify for hedge
accounting as defined in 1AS 39.

Assets in this category are accounted for at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, which builds in amortisation of premium and
discount (corresponding to the difference between the purchase price
and redemption value of the asset) and incidental acquisition costs
(where material). Income earned from this category of assets is included
in "Interest income” in the profit and loss account.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are fixed-income and variable-income
securities other than those classified as “fair value through profit or loss"
or "held-to-maturity"

Assets included in the available-for-sale category are initially recorded
at fair value plus transaction costs where material. At the balance
sheet date, they are remeasured to fair value, with changes in fair value
(excluding accrued interest) shown on a separate line in shareholders'
equity, "Unrealised or deferred gains or losses". On disposal, these
unrealised gains and losses are transferred from shareholders' equity
to the profit and loss account, where they are shown on the line "Net
gain/loss on available-for-sale financial assets"

Income recognised using the effective interest method derived from
fixed-income available-for-sale securities is recorded in “Interest income”
in the profit and loss account. Dividend income from variable-income
securities is recognised in “Net gain/loss on available-for-sale financial
assets” when the Group's right to receive payment is established.

Repurchase agreements and securities lending/
borrowing

Securities temporarily sold under repurchase agreements continue to
be recorded in the Group's balance sheet in the category of securities
to which they belong. The corresponding liability is recognised in the
appropriate debt category in the balance sheet except in the case of
repurchase agreements contracted for trading purposes, where the
corresponding liability is classified in “Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss"

Securities temporarily acquired under reverse repurchase agreements
are not recognised in the Group's balance sheet. The corresponding
receivable is recognised in "Loans and receivables” except in the case
of reverse repurchase agreements contracted for trading purposes, where
the corresponding receivable is recognised in “Financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss"

Securities lending transactions do not result in derecognition of the
loaned securities, and securities borrowing transactions do not result
in recognition of the borrowed securities in the balance sheet, except
in cases where the borrowed securities are subsequently sold by the
Group. In such cases, the obligation to deliver the borrowed securities
on maturity is recognised in the balance sheet under "Financial liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss".

Date of recognition for securities transactions

Securities classified as at fair value through profit or loss, held-to-
maturity or available-for-sale financial assets are recognised at the
trade date.

Regardless of their classification (at fair value through profit or loss, loans
and receivables or debt), temporary sales of securities as well as sales of
borrowed securities are initially recognised at the settlement date.

Securities transactions are carried on the balance sheet until the Group's
rights to receive the related cash flows expire, or until the Group has
transferred substantially all the risks and rewards incident to ownership
of the securities.

1.c.4 Foreign currency transactions

The methods used to account for assets and liabilities relating to foreign
currency transactions entered into by the Group, and to measure the
foreign exchange risk arising on such transactions, depends upon
whether the asset or liability in question is classified as a monetary or
a non-monetary item.

Monetary assets and liabilities " expressed in
foreign currencies

Monetary assets and liabilities expressed in foreign currencies are
translated into the functional currency of the relevant Group entity at
the closing rate. Translation differences are recognised in the profit and
loss account, except for those arising on financial instruments designated
as a cash flow hedge or a net foreign investment hedge, which are
recognised in shareholders' equity.

) Monetary assets and liabilities are assets and liabilities to be received or paid in fixed or determinable amounts of cash.
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Non-monetary assets and liabilities expressed in
foreign currencies

Non-monetary assets may be measured either at historical cost or at
fair value. Non-monetary assets expressed in foreign currencies are
translated using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction if
they are measured at historical cost, and at the closing rate if they are
measured at fair value.

Translation differences on non-monetary assets expressed in foreign
currencies and measured at fair value (variable-income securities) are
recognised in the profit and loss account if the asset is classified in
"Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss”, and in shareholders'
equity if the asset is classified in “Available-for-sale financial assets",
unless the financial asset in question is designated as an item hedged
against foreign exchange risk in a fair value hedging relationship, in
which case the translation difference is recognised in the profit and
loss account.

1.c.5 Impairment of financial assets

Impairment of loans and receivables and held-to-
maturity financial assets, provisions for financing
and guarantee commitments

An impairment loss is recognised against loans and held-to-maturity
financial assets where (i) there is objective evidence of a decrease in value
as a result of an event occurring after inception of the loan or acquisition
of the asset; (i) the event affects the amount or timing of future cash
flows; and (jii) the consequences of the event can be measured reliably.
Loans are assessed for evidence of impairment initially on an individual
basis, and subsequently on a portfolio basis. Similar principles are applied
to financing and guarantee commitments given by the Group, with
the probability of drawdown taken into account in any assessment of
financing commitments.

At individual level, objective evidence that a financial asset is impaired
includes observable data about the following events:

the existence of accounts more than three months past due (six months
past due for real estate loans and loans to local authorities);

knowledge or indications that the borrower is in significant financial
difficulty, such that a risk can be considered to have arisen regardless
of whether the borrower has missed any payments;

concessions in respect of the credit terms granted to the borrower
that the lender would not have considered had the borrower not been
in financial difficulty.

The amount of the impairment is the difference between the carrying
amount before impairment and the present value, discounted at the
original effective interest rate of the asset, of those components
(principal, interest, collateral, etc.) regarded as recoverable. Changes in
the amount of impairment losses are taken to the profit and loss account
under “Cost of risk". Any subsequent decrease in an impairment loss that
can be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment loss
was recognised is credited to the profit and loss account, also under “Cost
of risk". Once an asset has been impaired, the notional interest earned
on the carrying amount of the asset (calculated at the original effective
interest rate used to discount the estimated recoverable cash flows) is
recognised in "Interest income” in the profit and loss account.

Impairment losses taken against loans and receivables are usually
recorded in a separate provision account which reduces the amount

for which the loan or receivable was recorded in assets upon initial
recognition. Provisions relating to off-balance sheet financial instruments,
financing and guarantee commitments or disputes are recognised in
liabilities. Impaired receivables are written off in whole or in part and
the corresponding provision reversed for the amount of the loss when
all other means available to the Bank for recovering the receivables or
guarantees have failed, or when all or part of the receivables has been
waived.

Counterparties that are not individually impaired are risk-assessed on the
basis of portfolios of loans with similar characteristics. This assessment
draws upon an internal rating system based on historical data, adjusted
as necessary to reflect circumstances prevailing at the balance sheet
date. It enables the Group to identify groups of counterparties which,
as a result of events occurring since inception of the loans, have
collectively acquired a probability of default at maturity that provides
objective evidence of impairment of the entire portfolio, but without
it being possible at that stage to allocate the impairment to individual
counterparties. This assessment also estimates the amount of the loss
on the portfolios in question, taking account of trends in the economic
cycle during the assessment period. Changes in the amount of portfolio
impairments are taken to the profit and loss account under “Cost of
risk”.

Based on the experienced judgement of the Bank’s divisions or Risk
Management, the Group may recognise additional collective impairment
provisions in respect of a given economic sector or geographic area
affected by exceptional economic events. This may be the case when
the consequences of these events cannot be measured with sufficient
accuracy to adjust the parameters used to determine the collective
provision recognised against affected portfolios of loans with similar
characteristics.

Impairment of available-for-sale financial assets

Impairment of available-for-sale financial assets (which mainly comprise
securities) is recognised on an individual basis if there is objective
evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events occurring
since acquisition.

In the case of variable-income securities quoted in an active market,
a significant (>20%) or prolonged decline in quoted price below the
acquisition cost is regarded as an indication of impairment and prompts
the Group to carry out a qualitative analysis. Where appropriate, the
impairment loss is calculated based on the quoted price for the securities.
The same applies if the value of a security falls by more than 30% over
a 12-month period.

A similar quantitative and qualitative method is applied for unlisted
variable-income securities.

In the case of fixed-income securities, impairment is assessed based
on the same criteria as applied to individually impaired loans and
receivables.

Impairment losses taken against variable-income securities are
recognised as a component of Revenues on the line “Net gain/loss on
available-for-sale financial assets”, and may not be reversed through
the profit and loss account until the securities in question are sold. Any
subsequent decline in fair value constitutes an additional impairment
loss, recognised in the profit and loss account.
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Impairment losses taken against fixed-income securities are recognised
in "Cost of risk", and may be reversed through the profit and loss account
in the event of an increase in fair value that relates objectively to an
event occurring after the last impairment was recognised.

1.c.6 Reclassification of financial assets

The only authorised reclassifications of financial assets are the
following:

for a non-derivative financial asset that is held for the purposes of
selling it in the near-term, out of “Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss" and into:

= "Loans and receivables” if the asset meets the definition for this
category and the Group has the intention and ability to hold the
asset for the foreseeable future or until maturity, or

u other categories only under rare circumstances where justified and
provided that the reclassified assets meet the conditions applicable
to the host portfolio;

out of "Available-for-sale financial assets" and into:

= “Loans and receivables” on the same conditions as set out above
for “Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss",

= "Held-to-maturity financial assets,” for assets that have a maturity,
or "Financial assets at cost,” for unlisted variable-income assets.

Financial assets are reclassified at fair value, or the value calculated by
a model, on the reclassification date. Any derivatives embedded in the
reclassified financial assets are recognised separately and changes in
fair value are recognised through profit or loss.

After reclassification, assets are recognised according to the provisions
applicable to the host portfolio. The transfer price on the reclassification
date is deemed to be the initial cost of the asset for the purpose of
determining any impairment.

In the event of reclassification from "available-for-sale financial assets”
to another category, gains or losses previously recognised through equity
are amortised to profit or loss over the residual life of the instrument
using the effective interest rate method.

Any upward revisions to the estimated recoverable amounts are
recognised through an adjustment to the effective interest rate as of the
date on which the estimate is revised. Downward revisions are recognised
through an adjustment to the financial asset's carrying amount.

1.c.7

Financial instruments issued by the Group are qualified as debt
instruments if the Group company issuing the instruments has a
contractual obligation to deliver cash or another financial asset to the
holder of the instrument. The same applies if the Group may be obliged
to exchange financial assets or financial liabilities with another entity
under conditions that are potentially unfavourable to the Group, or to
deliver a variable number of the Group's own equity instruments.

Issues of debt securities

Issues of debt securities are initially recognised at the issue value
including transaction costs, and are subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method.

Bonds redeemable for or convertible into equity instruments of the Group
are accounted for as hybrid instruments with a debt component and an
equity component, determined on initial recognition.
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1.c.8 Own equity instruments and own equity
instrument derivatives

The term "own equity instruments" refers to shares issued by the parent
company (BNP Paribas SA) or by its fully consolidated subsidiaries.

Own equity instruments held by the Group, also known as treasury
shares, are deducted from consolidated shareholders' equity irrespective
of the purpose for which they are held. Gains and losses arising on
such instruments are eliminated from the consolidated profit and loss
account.

When the Group acquires equity instruments issued by subsidiaries
under the exclusive control of BNP Paribas, the difference between the
acquisition price and the share of net assets acquired is recorded in
retained earnings attributable to BNP Paribas shareholders. Similarly, the
liability corresponding to put options granted to minority shareholders
in such subsidiaries, and changes in the value of that liability, are offset
initially against minority interests, with any surplus offset against retained
earnings attributable to BNP Paribas shareholders. Until these options
have been exercised, the portion of net income attributable to minority
interests is allocated to minority interests in the profit and loss account.
A decrease in the Group's interest in a fully consolidated subsidiary
is recognised in the Group's accounts as a change in shareholders’
equity.

Own equity instrument derivatives are treated as follows, depending on
the method of settlement:

as equity instruments if they are settled by physical delivery of a fixed
number of own equity instruments for a fixed amount of cash or other
financial asset. Such instruments are not revalued;

as derivatives if they are settled in cash, or through a choice of whether
they are settled by physical delivery of the shares or in cash. Changes in
value of such instruments are taken to the profit and loss account.

If the contract includes an obligation, whether contingent or not, for the
bank to repurchase its own shares, the bank must recognise the present
value of the debt with an offsetting entry in equity.

1.c.9 Derivative instruments and hedge
accounting

All derivative instruments are recognised in the balance sheet on the
trade date at the transaction price, and are remeasured to fair value on
the balance sheet date.

Derivatives held for trading purposes

Derivatives held for trading purposes are recognised in the balance sheet
in “Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss" when their fair
value is positive, and in "Financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss" when their fair value is negative. Realised and unrealised gains
and losses are taken to the profit and loss account on the line “Net gain/
loss on financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss".

Derivatives and hedge accounting

Derivatives contracted as part of a hedging relationship are designated
according to the purpose of the hedge.

Fair value hedges are used in particular to hedge interest rate risk on
fixed rate assets and liabilities, both for identified financial instruments
(securities, debt issues, loans, borrowings) and for portfolios of financial
instruments (in particular, demand deposits and fixed rate loans).



CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes to the financial statements prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards as adopted by the European Union

Cash flow hedges are used in particular to hedge interest rate risk
on floating-rate assets and liabilities, including rollovers, and foreign
exchange risk on highly probable forecast foreign currency revenues.

At the inception of the hedge, the Group prepares formal documentation
of the hedging relationship identifying the instrument (or portion of the
instrument or portion of risk) that is being hedged; the hedging strategy
and the type of risk covered; the hedging instrument; and the methods
used to assess the effectiveness of the hedging relationship.

On inception and at least quarterly, the Group assesses, consistently
with the original documentation, the actual (retrospective) and expected
(prospective) effectiveness of the hedging relationship. Retrospective
effectiveness tests are designed to assess whether actual changes in the
fair value or cash flows of the hedging instrument and the hedged item
are within a range of 80% to 125%. Prospective effectiveness tests are
designed to ensure that expected changes in the fair value or cash flows
of the derivative over the residual life of the hedge adequately offset
those of the hedged item. For highly probable forecast transactions,
effectiveness is assessed largely on the basis of historical data for similar
transactions.

Under IAS 39 as adopted by the European Union (which excludes certain
provisions on portfolio hedging), interest rate risk hedging relationships
based on portfolios of assets or liabilities qualify for fair value hedge
accounting as follows:

the risk designated as being hedged is the interest rate risk associated
with the interbank rate component of interest rates on commercial
banking transactions (loans to customers, savings accounts and
demand deposits);

the instruments designated as being hedged correspond, for each
maturity band, to a portion of the interest rate gap associated with
the hedged underlyings;

the hedging instruments used consist exclusively of “plain vanilla"
swaps;

prospective hedge effectiveness is established by the fact that all
derivatives must, on inception, have the effect of reducing interest rate
risk in the portfolio of hedged underlyings. Retrospectively, a hedge will
be disqualified from hedge accounting once a shortfall arises in the
underlyings specifically associated with that hedge for each maturity
band (due to prepayment of loans or withdrawals of deposits).

The accounting treatment of derivatives and hedged items depends on
the hedging strategy.

In a fair value hedging relationship, the derivative instrument is
remeasured at fair value in the balance sheet, with changes in fair value
taken to profit or loss in “Net gain/loss on financial instruments at fair
value through profit or loss", symmetrically with the remeasurement
of the hedged item to reflect the hedged risk. In the balance sheet, the
fair value remeasurement of the hedged component is recognised in
accordance with the classification of the hedged item in the case of
a hedge of identified assets and liabilities, or under “Remeasurement
adjustment on interest rate risk hedged portfolios” in the case of a
portfolio hedging relationship.

If a hedging relationship ceases or no longer fulfils the effectiveness
criteria, the hedging instrument is transferred to the trading book and
accounted for using the treatment applied to this asset category. In
the case of identified fixed-income instruments, the remeasurement
adjustment recognised in the balance sheet is amortised at the effective
interest rate over the remaining life of the instrument. In the case of
interest rate risk hedged fixed-income portfolios, the adjustment is

amortised on a straight-line basis over the remainder of the original
term of the hedge. If the hedged item no longer appears in the balance
sheet, in particular due to prepayments, the adjustment is taken to the
profit and loss account immediately.

In a cash flow hedging relationship, the derivative is stated at fair value
in the balance sheet, with changes in fair value taken to shareholders'
equity on a separate line, "Unrealised or deferred gains or losses” The
amounts taken to shareholders' equity over the life of the hedge are
transferred to the profit and loss account under “Net interest income”
as and when the cash flows from the hedged item impact profit or loss.
The hedged items continue to be accounted for using the treatment
specific to the asset category to which they belong.

If the hedging relationship ceases or no longer fulfils the effectiveness
criteria, the cumulative amounts recognised in shareholders' equity as
a result of the remeasurement of the hedging instrument remain in
equity until the hedged transaction itself impacts profit or loss, or until
it becomes clear that the transaction will not occur, at which point they
are transferred to the profit and loss account.

If the hedged item ceases to exist, the cumulative amounts recognised
in shareholders' equity are immediately taken to the profit and loss
account.

Whatever the hedging strategy used, any ineffective portion of the hedge
is recognised in the profit and loss account under “Net gain/loss on
financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss"

Hedges of net foreign currency investments in subsidiaries and branches
are accounted for in the same way as cash flow hedges. The gains and
losses initially recognised in shareholders' equity are taken to the profit
and loss account when the net investment is sold or liquidated in full
or in part. Hedging instruments may be currency hedges or any other
non-derivative financial instrument.

Embedded derivatives

Derivatives embedded in hybrid financial instruments are extracted from
the value of the host contract and accounted for separately as a derivative
if the hybrid instrument is not recorded as a financial asset or liability
at fair value through profit or loss and if the economic characteristics
and risks of the embedded derivative are not closely related to those of
the host contract.

1.c.10 Determination of fair value

Financial assets and liabilities classified as fair value through profit or
loss, and financial assets classified as available-for-sale, are measured
and accounted for at fair value upon initial recognition and at subsequent
dates. Fair value is defined as the amount for which an asset could be
exchanged, or a liability settled, between knowledgeable, willing parties
in an arm's length transaction. On initial recognition, the value of a
financial instrument is generally the transaction price (i.e. the value of
the consideration paid or received).
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Method of determining fair value
Fair value is determined:

on the basis of quoted prices in an active market; or
using valuation techniques involving:

= mathematical calculation methods based on accepted financial
theories, and

= parameters derived in some cases from the prices of instruments
traded in active markets, and in others from statistical estimates
or other quantitative methods.

The distinction between the two valuation methods is made according
to whether or not the instrument is traded in an active market.

Whether or not a market is active is determined on the basis of a variety
of factors. Characteristics of an inactive market include a significant
decline in the volume and level of trading activity in identical or similar
instruments, the available prices vary significantly over time or among
market participants or observed transaction prices are not current.

The Bank distinguishes between three categories of financial instruments
based on the characteristics of the instrument and the measurement
method used. This classification is used as the basis for the information
provided in the notes to the consolidated financial statements in
accordance with international accounting standards:

category 1: financial instruments quoted on an active market;

category 2: financial instruments measured using valuation models
based on observable parameters;

category 3: financial instruments measured using valuation models
based wholly or partly on non-observable parameters. A non-
observable parameter is defined as a parameter whose value results
from assumptions or correlations which are not based on observable
current market transactions in the same instrument at the valuation
date, or on observable market data at that date.

Instruments traded in active markets

If quoted prices in an active market are available, they are used to
determine fair value. This method is used for quoted securities and for
derivatives traded on organised markets such as futures and options.

The majority of over-the-counter derivatives, swaps, forward rate
agreements, caps, floors and plain vanilla options are traded in active
markets. Valuations are determined using generally accepted models
(discounted cash flows, Black & Scholes model, interpolation techniques)
based on quoted market prices for similar instruments or underlyings.

The valuation derived from these models is adjusted for liquidity and
credit risk.

Starting from valuations derived from median market prices, price
adjustments are used to value the net position in each financial
instrument at bid price in the case of short positions, or at asking price
in the case of long positions. Bid price is the price at which a counterparty
would buy the instrument, and asking price is the price at which a seller
would sell the same instrument.

A counterparty risk adjustment is included in the valuation derived
from the model in order to reflect the credit quality of the derivative
instrument.
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Instruments traded in inactive markets

Products traded in inactive markets and valued using an
internal valuation model based on directly observable
parameters or on parameters derived from observable data

Some financial instruments, although not traded in an active market,
are valued using methods based on observable market data.

These models use market parameters calibrated on the basis of observable
data such asyield curves, implicit volatility layers of options, default rates,
and loss assumptions obtained from consensus data or from active over-
the-counter markets. Valuations derived from these models are adjusted
for liquidity and credit risk.

The margin generated when these financial instruments are traded is
taken to the profit and loss account immediately.

Products traded in inactive markets and valued using an
internal valuation model based on parameters that are not
observable or only partially observable.

Some illiquid complex financial instruments are valued using internally-
developed techniques and techniques that are based on data only
partially observable on active markets.

In the absence of observable data, these instruments are measured on
initial recognition in a way that reflects the transaction price, regarded
as the best indication of fair value. Valuations derived from these models
are adjusted for liquidity risk and credit risk.

The margin generated when these complex financial instruments are
traded (day one profit) is deferred and taken to the profit and loss
account over the period during which the valuation parameters are
expected to remain non-observable. When parameters that were
originally non-observable become observable, or when the valuation
can be substantiated by comparison with recent similar transactions
in an active market, the unrecognised portion of the day one profit is
released to the profit and loss account.

Unlisted equity securities

The fair value of unlisted equity securities is measured by comparison
with recent transactions in the equity of the company in question carried
out with an independent third party on an arm'’s length basis. If no
such reference is available, the valuation is determined either on the
basis of generally accepted practices (EBIT or EBITDA multiples) or of
the Group's share of net assets as calculated using the most recently
available information.

1.c.11 Financial assets and liabilities
designated at fair value through profit
or loss (fair value option)

The amendment to IAS 39 relating to the "fair value option” was adopted
by the European Union on 15 November 2005, with effect from 1 January
2005.
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This option allows entities to designate any financial asset or financial
liability on initial recognition as measured at fair value, with changes in
fair value recognised in profit or loss, in the following cases:

hybrid financial instruments containing one or more embedded
derivatives which otherwise would have been extracted and accounted
for separately;

where using the option enables the entity to eliminate or significantly
reduce a mismatch in the measurement and accounting treatment
of assets and liabilities that would arise if they were to be classified
in separate categories;

where a group of financial assets and/or financial liabilities is managed
and measured on the basis of fair value, under a properly documented
management and investment strategy.

BNP Paribas applies this option primarily to financial assets related to
unit-linked business (in order to achieve consistency of treatment with
the related liabilities), and to structured issues containing significant
embedded derivatives.

1.c.12 Income and expenses arising from
financial assets and financial liabilities

Income and expenses arising from financial instruments measured at
amortised cost and from fixed-income securities classified in “Available-
for-sale financial assets” are recognised in the profit and loss account
using the effective interest method.

The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash flows through the expected life of the financial instrument
or, when appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying amount of
the asset or liability in the balance sheet. The effective interest rate
calculation takes account of (i) all fees received or paid that are an
integral part of the effective interest rate of the contract, (ii) transaction
costs, and (i) premiums and discounts.

The method used by the Group to recognise service-related commission
income and expenses depends on the nature of the service. Commission
treated as an additional component of interest is included in the effective
interest rate, and is recognised in the profit and loss account in “Net
interest income”. Commission payable or receivable on execution of a
significant transaction is recognised in the profit and loss account in
full on execution of the transaction, under “Commission income and
expense”. Commission payable or receivable for recurring services is
recognised over the term of the service, also under “Commission income
and expense”.

Commission received in respect of financial guarantee commitments is
regarded as representing the fair value of the commitment. The resulting
liability is subsequently amortised over the term of the commitment,
under commission income in Revenues.

External costs that are directly attributable to an issue of new shares
are deducted from equity net of all related taxes.

1.c.13 Cost of risk

Cost of risk includes movements in provisions for impairment of fixed-
income securities and loans and receivables due from customers and
credit institutions, movements in financing and guarantee commitments
given, losses on irrecoverable loans and amounts recovered on loans
written off. This caption also includes impairment losses recorded in

respect of default risk incurred on counterparties for over-the-counter
financial instruments, as well as expenses relating to fraud and to
disputes inherent to the financing business.

1.c.14 Derecognition of financial assets and
financial liabilities

The Group derecognises all or part of a financial asset either (i) when the
contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire or (i) when
the Group transfers the contractual rights to the cash flows from the
asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the
asset. Unless these conditions are fulfilled, the Group retains the asset
in its balance sheet and recognises a liability for the obligation created
as a result of the transfer of the asset.

The Group derecognises all or part of a financial liability when the liability
is extinguished in full or in part.

1.c.15 Netting of financial assets and financial
liabilities

A financial asset and a financial liability are offset and the net amount

presented in the balance sheet if, and only if, the Group has a legally

enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts, and intends either

to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability

simultaneously.

1.d ACCOUNTING STANDARDS SPECIFIC TO
INSURANCE BUSINESS

The specific accounting policies relating to assets and liabilities generated
by insurance contracts and financial contracts with a discretionary
participation feature written by fully consolidated insurance companies
are retained for the purposes of the consolidated financial statements.
These policies comply with IFRS 4.

All other insurance company assets and liabilities are accounted for using
the policies applied to the Group's assets and liabilities generally, and
are included in the relevant balance sheet and profit and loss account
headings in the consolidated financial statements.

1.d.1 Assets

Financial assets and non-current assets are accounted for using the
policies described elsewhere in this note. The only exceptions are shares
in civil property companies (SCls) held in unit-linked insurance contract
portfolios, which are measured at fair value on the balance sheet date
with changes in fair value taken to profit or loss.

Financial assets representing technical provisions related to unit-linked
business are shown in “Financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss", and are stated at the realisable value of the underlying assets at
the balance sheet date.

1.d.2 Liabilities

The Group's obligations to policyholders and beneficiaries are shown
in “Technical reserves of insurance companies” and comprise liabilities
relating to insurance contracts carrying a significant insurance risk (e.g.,
mortality or disability) and to financial contracts with a discretionary

2008 Registration document and annual financial report - BNP PARIBAS

113




114

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes to the financial statements prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards as adopted by the European Union

participation feature, which are covered by IFRS 4. A discretionary
participation feature is one which gives life policyholders the right
to receive, as a supplement to guaranteed benefits, a share of actual
profits.

Liabilities relating to other financial contracts, which are covered by IAS
39, are shown in “Due to customers".

Unit-linked contract liabilities are measured by reference to the fair value
of the underlying assets at the balance sheet date.

The technical reserves of life insurance subsidiaries consist primarily of
mathematical reserves, which generally correspond to the surrender
value of the contract.

The benefits offered relate mainly to the risk of death (term life
insurance, annuities, loan repayment, guaranteed minimum on unit-
linked contracts) and, for borrowers' insurance, to disability, incapacity
and unemployment risks. These types of risks are controlled by the
use of appropriate mortality tables (certified tables in the case of
annuity-holders), medical screening appropriate to the level of benefit
offered, statistical monitoring of insured populations, and reinsurance
programmes.

Non-life technical reserves include unearned premium reserves
(corresponding to the portion of written premiums relating to future
periods) and outstanding claims reserves, inclusive of claims handling
costs.

The adequacy of technical reserves is tested at the balance sheet date
by comparing them with the average value of future cash flows as
derived from stochastic analyses. Any adjustments to technical reserves
are taken to the profit and loss account for the period. A capitalisation
reserve is set up in individual statutory accounts on the sale of
amortisable securities in order to defer part of the net realised gain
and hence maintain the yield to maturity on the portfolio of admissible
assets. In the consolidated financial statements, the bulk of this reserve
is reclassified to "Policyholders' surplus” on the liabilities side of the
consolidated balance sheet; a deferred tax liability is recognised on the
portion taken to shareholders' equity.

This item also includes the policyholders' surplus reserve resulting from
the application of shadow accounting. This represents the interest
of policyholders, mainly within French life insurance subsidiaries, in
unrealised gains and losses on assets where the benefit paid under
the policy is linked to the return on those assets. This interest is an
average derived from stochastic analyses of unrealised gains and losses
attributable to policyholders in various scenarios.

In the event of an unrealised loss on shadow accounted assets, a
policyholders' loss reserve is recognised on the assets side of the
consolidated balance sheet in an amount equal to the probable deduction
from the policyholders' future profit share. The recoverability of the
policyholders' loss reserve is assessed prospectively, taking account
of policyholders' surplus reserves recognised elsewhere, capital gains
on financial assets that are not shadow accounted due to accounting
elections made (held-to-maturity financial assets and property
investments measured at cost) and the company’s ability and intention to
hold the assets carrying the unrealised loss. The policyholders' loss reserve
is recognised symmetrically with the corresponding assets and shown
on the assets side of the balance sheet under the line item “Accrued
income and other assets".
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1.d.3 Profit and loss account

Income and expenses arising on insurance contracts written by the Group
are recognised in the profit and loss account under “Income from other
activities” and "Expenses on other activities".

Other insurance company income and expenses are included in the
relevant profit and loss account item. Consequently, movements in the
policyholders' surplus reserve are shown on the same line as gains and
losses on the assets that generated the movements.

1.e PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND
INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets shown in the
consolidated balance sheet comprise assets used in operations and
investment property.

Assets used in operations are those used in the provision of services or
for administrative purposes, and include non-property assets leased by
the Group as lessor under operating leases.

Investment property comprises property assets held to generate rental
income and capital gains.

Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets are initially
recognised at purchase price plus directly attributable costs, together
with borrowing costs where a long period of construction or adaptation
is required before the asset can be brought into service.

Software developed internally by the BNP Paribas Group that fulfils
the criteria for capitalisation is capitalised at direct development cost,
which includes external costs and the labour costs of employees directly
attributable to the project.

Subsequent to initial recognition, property, plant and equipment and
intangible assets are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation or
amortisation and any impairment losses. The only exceptions are shares
in civil property companies (SCIs) held in unit-linked insurance contract
portfolios, which are measured at fair value on the balance sheet date,
with changes in fair value taken to profit or loss.

The depreciable amount of property, plant and equipment and intangible
assets is calculated after deducting the residual value of the asset.
Only assets leased by the Group as lessor under operating leases are
presumed to have a residual value, as the useful life of property, plant
and equipment and intangible assets used in operations is generally the
same as their economic life.

Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets are depreciated
or amortised using the straight-line method over the useful life of the
asset. Depreciation and amortisation expense is recognised in the profit
and loss account under "Depreciation, amortisation and impairment of
property, plant and equipment and intangible assets"

Where an asset consists of a number of components that may require
replacement at reqular intervals, or that have different uses or different
patterns of consumption of economic benefits, each component is
recognised separately and depreciated using a method appropriate to
that component. The BNP Paribas Group has adopted the component-
based approach for property used in operations and for investment

property.
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The depreciation periods used for office property are as follows: 80 years
or 60 years for the shell (for prime and other property respectively); 30
years for facades; 20 years for general and technical installations; and
10 years for fixtures and fittings.

Software is amortised, depending on its type, over periods of no more
than 8 years in the case of infrastructure developments and 3 years or
5 years in the case of software developed primarily for the purpose of
providing services to customers.

Software maintenance costs are expensed as incurred. However,
expenditure that is regarded as upgrading the software or extending its
useful life is included in the initial acquisition or production cost.

Depreciable property, plant and equipment and intangible assets are
tested for impairment if there is an indication of potential impairment at
the balance sheet date. Non-depreciable assets are tested forimpairment
at least annually, using the same method as for goodwill allocated to
cash-generating units.

If there is an indication of impairment, the new recoverable amount
of the asset is compared with the carrying amount. If the asset is
found to be impaired, an impairment loss is recognised in the profit
and loss account. This loss is reversed in the event of a change in the
estimated recoverable amount or if there is no longer an indication of
impairment. Impairment losses are taken to the profit and loss account
in "Depreciation, amortisation and impairment of property, plant and
equipment and intangible assets"

Gains and losses on disposals of property, plant and equipment and
intangible assets used in operations are recognised in the profit and loss
account in “Net gain on non-current assets"

Gains and losses on disposals of investment property are recognised in
the profit and loss account in “Income from other activities” or “Expenses
on other activities".

1.f LEASES

Group companies may be either the lessee or the lessor in a lease
agreement.

1.1

Leases contracted by the Group as lessor are categorised as either finance
leases or operating leases.

Lessor accounting

Finance leases

In a finance lease, the lessor transfers substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of an asset to the lessee. It is treated as a loan
made to the lessee to finance the purchase of the asset.

The present value of the lease payments, plus any residual value, is
recognised as a receivable. The net income earned from the lease by
the lessor is equal to the amount of interest on the loan, and is taken to
the profit and loss account under “Interest income”. The lease payments
are spread over the lease term, and are allocated to reduction of the
principal and to interest such that the net income reflects a constant

rate of return on the net investment outstanding in the lease. The rate
of interest used is the rate implicit in the lease.

Individual and portfolio impairments of lease receivables are determined
using the same principles as applied to other loans and receivables.

Operating leases

An operating lease is a lease under which substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership of an asset are not transferred to the lessee.

The asset is recognised under property, plant and equipment in the
lessor's balance sheet and depreciated on a straight-line basis over the
lease term. The depreciable amount excludes the residual value of the
asset. The lease payments are taken to the profit and loss account in
full on a straight-line basis over the lease term. Lease payments and
depreciation expense are taken to the profit and loss account under
“Income from other activities" and “Expenses on other activities"

1f.2 Lessee accounting

Leases contracted by the Group as lessee are categorised as either finance
leases or operating leases.

Finance leases

A finance lease is treated as an acquisition of an asset by the lessee,
financed by a loan. The leased asset is recognised in the balance sheet
of the lessee at the lower of its fair value or the present value of the
minimum lease payments calculated at the interest rate implicit in the
lease. A matching liability, equal to the fair value of the leased asset or
the present value of the minimum lease payments, is also recognised in
the balance sheet of the lessee. The asset is depreciated using the same
method as that applied to owned assets, after deducting the residual
value from the amount initially recognised, over the useful life of the
asset. The lease obligation is accounted for at amortised cost.

Operating leases

The asset is not recognised in the balance sheet of the lessee. Lease
payments made under operating leases are taken to the profit and loss
account of the lessee on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

1.9 NON-CURRENT ASSETS HELD FOR SALE
AND DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

Where the Group decides to sell non-current assets and it is highly
probable that the sale will occur within 12 months, these assets are
shown separately in the balance sheet, on the line “Non-current assets
held for sale”. Any liabilities associated with these assets are also shown
separately in the balance sheet, on the line “Liabilities associated with
non-current assets held for sale”.

Once classified in this category, non-current assets and groups of assets
and liabilities are measured at the lower of carrying amount or fair value
less costs to sell.

Such assets are no longer depreciated. If an asset or group of assets and
liabilities becomes impaired, an impairment loss is recognised in the
profit and loss account. Impairment losses may be reversed.
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Where a group of assets and liabilities held for sale represents a major
business line, it is categorised as a “discontinued operation”. Discontinued
operations include operations that are held for sale, operations that
have been shut down, and subsidiaries acquired exclusively with a view
to resale.

All gains and losses related to discontinued operations are shown
separately in the profit and loss account, on the line “Post-tax gain/loss
on discontinued operations and assets held for sale”. This line includes
the post-tax profits or losses of discontinued operations, the post-tax
gain or loss arising from remeasurement at fair value less costs to sell,
and the post-tax gain or loss on disposal of the operation.

1.h EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Employee benefits are classified in one of four categories:

short-term benefits such as salary, annual leave, incentive plans,
profit-sharing and additional payments;

long-term benefits, including compensated absences, long-service
awards, and other types of cash-based deferred compensation;

termination benefits;

post-employment benefits, including top-up banking industry pensions
in France and pension plans in other countries, some of which are
operated through pension funds.

1.h.1

The Group recognises an expense when it has used services rendered by
employees in exchange for employee benefits.

Short-term benefits

1.h.2 Long-term benefits

These are benefits (other than post-employment benefits and termination
benefits) which do not fall wholly due within 12 months after the end
of the period in which the employees render the associated service.
This relates in particular to compensation deferred for more than 12
months, which is accrued in the financial statements for the period in
which it is earned.

The actuarial techniques used are similar to those used for defined-
benefit post-employment benefits, except that actuarial gains and losses
are recognised immediately and no “corridor” is applied. The effect of any
plan amendments regarded as relating to past service is also recognised
immediately.

1.h.3 Termination benefits

Termination benefits are employee benefits payable as a result of a
decision by the Group to terminate a contract of employment before the
legal retirement age or a decision by an employee to accept voluntary
redundancy in exchange for a benefit. Termination benefits falling due
more than 12 months after the balance sheet date are discounted.

1.h.4 Post-employment benefits

In accordance with IFRS, the BNP Paribas Group draws a distinction
between defined-contribution plans and defined-benefit plans.
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Defined-contribution plans do not give rise to an obligation for the Group
and consequently do not require a provision. The amount of employer's
contributions payable during the period is recognised as an expense.

Only defined-benefit schemes give rise to an obligation for the Group.
This obligation must be measured and recognised as a liability by means
of a provision.

The classification of plans into these two categories is based on the
economic substance of the plan, which is reviewed to determine whether
the Group has a legal or constructive obligation to pay the agreed
benefits to employees.

Post-employment benefit obligations under defined-benefit plans are
measured using actuarial techniques that take account of demographic
and financial assumptions.

The amount of the obligation recognised as a liability is measured on
the basis of the actuarial assumptions applied by the Group, using the
projected unit credit method. This method takes account of various
parameters such as demographic assumptions, the probability that
employees will leave before retirement age, salary inflation, a discount
rate, and the general inflation rate. The value of any plan assets is
deducted from the amount of the obligation.

Where the value of the plan assets exceeds the amount of the obligation,
an asset is recognised if it represents a future economic benefit for the
Group in the form of a reduction in future contributions or a future
partial refund of amounts paid into the plan.

The amount of the obligation under a plan, and the value of the plan
assets, may show significant fluctuations from one period to the next
due to changes in actuarial assumptions, thereby giving rise to actuarial
gains and losses. The Group applies the “corridor" method in accounting
for actuarial gains and losses. Under this method, the Group is allowed to
recognise, as from the following period and over the average remaining
service lives of employees, only that portion of actuarial gains and losses
that exceeds the greater of (i) 10% of the present value of the gross
defined-benefit obligation or (ii) 10% of the fair value of plan assets at
the end of the previous period.

At the date of first-time adoption, BNP Paribas elected for the exemption
allowed under IFRS 1, under which all unamortised actuarial gains and
losses at 1 January 2004 are recognised as a deduction from equity at
that date.

The effects of plan amendments on past service cost are recognised in
profit or loss over the full vesting period of the amended benefits.

The annual expense recognised in the profit and loss account under
“Salaries and employee benefits” in respect of defined-benefit plans
comprises the current service cost (the rights vested in each employee
during the period in return for service rendered), interest cost (the
effect of discounting the obligation), the expected return on plan
assets, amortisation of actuarial gains and losses and past service cost
arising from plan amendments, and the effect of any plan curtailments
or settlements.
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1.i SHARE-BASED PAYMENT

Share-based payment transactions are payments based on shares issued
by the Group, whether the transaction is settled in the form of equity or
cash of which the amount is based on trends in the value of BNP Paribas
shares.

IFRS 2 requires share-based payments granted after 7 November 2002
to be recognised as an expense. The amount recognised is the value of
the share-based payment made to the employee.

The Group grants stock subscription option plans and deferred share-based
compensation plans to employees, and also offers them the possibility
of subscribing for specially-issued BNP Paribas shares at a discount on
condition that they retain the shares for a specified period.

1.i.1 Stock option plans

The expense related to stock option plans is recognised at the date
of grant if the grantee immediately acquires rights to the shares, or
over the vesting period if the benefit is conditional upon the grantee's
continued employment.

Stock option expense is recorded in salaries and employee benefits, and
its credit entry is posted to shareholders' equity. It is calculated on the
basis of the overall plan value, determined at the date of grant by the
Board of Directors.

In the absence of any market for these instruments, mathematical
valuation models are used. The total expense of a plan is determined
by multiplying the unit value per option by the estimated number of
options that will vest at the end of the vesting period, taking account of
conditions regarding the grantee's continued employment.

The only assumptions revised during the vesting period, and hence
resulting in a remeasurement of the expense, are those relating to the
probability that employees will leave the Group and those relating to
performance conditions that are not linked to the value of BNP Paribas
shares.

Similar accounting treatment is applied to deferred share-based
compensation plans.

1.i.2 Share subscriptions or purchases
offered to employees under the
company savings plan

Share subscriptions or purchases offered to employees under the company
savings plan (Plan d'Epargne Entreprise) at lower-than-market rates over
a specified period do not include a vesting period. However, employees
are prohibited by law from selling shares acquired under this plan for a
period of five years. This restriction is taken into account in measuring
the benefit to the employees, which is reduced accordingly. The benefit
therefore equals the difference, at the date the plan is announced to
employees, between the fair value of the share (after allowing for the
restriction on sale) and the acquisition price paid by the employee,
multiplied by the number of shares acquired.

The cost of the mandatory five-year holding period is equivalent to the
cost of a strategy involving the forward sale of shares subscribed at the
time of the capital increase reserved for employees and the cash purchase
of an equivalent number of BNP Paribas shares on the market, financed
by a loan repaid at the end of a five-year period out of the proceeds from
the forward sale transaction. The interest rate on the loan is the rate
that would be applied to a five-year general purpose loan taken out by
an individual with an average risk profile. The forward sale price for the
shares is determined on the basis of market parameters.

1.j PROVISIONS RECORDED UNDER
LIABILITIES

Provisions recorded under liabilities (other than those relating to financial
instruments, employee benefits and insurance contracts) mainly relate to
restructuring, claims and litigation, fines and penalties, and tax risks.

A provision is recognised when it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle an obligation
arising from a past event, and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation. The amount of such obligations is discounted,
where the impact of discounting is material, in order to determine the
amount of the provision.

1.k CURRENT AND DEFERRED TAXES

The current income tax charge is determined on the basis of the tax
laws and tax rates in force in each country in which the Group operates
during the period in which the income is generated.

Deferred taxes are recognised when temporary differences arise between
the carrying amount of an asset or liability in the balance sheet and its
tax base.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences
other than:

taxable temporary differences on initial recognition of goodwill;

taxable temporary differences on investments in enterprises under
the exclusive or joint control of the Group, where the Group is able
to control the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference and
it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the
foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary
differences and unused carryforwards of tax losses only to the extent
that it is probable that the entity in question will generate future taxable
profits against which these temporary differences and tax losses can
be offset.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the liability method,
using the tax rate which is expected to apply to the period when the
asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates and tax laws
that have been or will have been enacted by the balance sheet date of
that period. They are not discounted.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when they arise within a
group tax election under the jurisdiction of a single tax authority, and
there is a legal right of offset.

Current and deferred taxes are recognised as tax income or expense in
the profit and loss account, except deferred taxes relating to unrealised
gains or losses on available-for-sale assets or to changes in the fair
value of instruments designated as cash flow hedges, which are taken
to shareholders’ equity.

When tax credits on revenues from receivables and securities are used
to settle corporate income tax payable for the period, the tax credits
are recognised on the same line as the income to which they relate. The
corresponding tax expense continues to be carried in the profit and loss
account under “Corporate income tax"
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1.l STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

The cash and cash equivalents balance is composed of the net balance
of cash accounts and accounts with central banks and post office banks,
and the net balance of interbank demand loans and deposits.

Changes in cash and cash equivalents related to operating activities
reflect cash flows generated by the Group's operations, including cash
flows related to investment property, held-to-maturity financial assets
and negotiable certificates of deposit.

Changes in cash and cash equivalents related to investing activities
reflect cash flows resulting from acquisitions and disposals of subsidiaries,
associates or joint ventures included in the consolidated group, as well
as acquisitions and disposals of property, plant and equipment excluding
investment property and property held under operating leases.

Changes in cash and cash equivalents related to financing activities
reflect the cash inflows and outflows resulting from transactions with
shareholders, cash flows related to bonds and subordinated debt, and
debt securities (excluding negotiable certificates of deposit).

1.m USE OF ESTIMATES IN THE PREPARATION
OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Preparation of the financial statements requires managers of core
businesses and corporate functions to make assumptions and estimates
that are reflected in the measurement of income and expense in the profit
and loss account and of assets and liabilities in the balance sheet, and in
the disclosure of information in the notes to the financial statements.
This requires the managers in question to exercise their judgement and
to make use of information available at the date of preparation of the
financial statements when making their estimates. The actual future
results from operations in respect of which managers have made use of
estimates may in reality differ significantly from those estimates, mainly
according to market conditions. This may have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Note 2
31 DECEMBER 2008

2.a NETINTEREST INCOME

The BNP Paribas Group includes in “Interest income” and “Interest
expense” all income and expense from financial instruments measured
at amortised cost (interest, fees/commissions, transaction costs), and
from financial instruments measured at fair value that do not meet
the definition of a derivative instrument. These amounts are calculated
using the effective interest method. The change in fair value on financial
instruments at fair value through profit or loss (excluding accrued
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This applies in particular to:

impairment losses recognised to cover credit risks inherent in banking
intermediation activities;

the use of internally-developed models to measure positions in
financial instruments that are not quoted in organised markets;

calculations of the fair value of unquoted financial instruments
classified in "Available-for-sale financial assets”, “Financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss" or “Financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss", and more generally calculations of the
fair value of financial instruments subject to a fair value disclosure
requirement;

whether a market is active or inactive for the purposes of using a
valuation technique;

impairment losses on variable-income financial assets classified as
"available-for-sale";

impairment tests performed on intangible assets;

the appropriateness of the designation of certain derivative instruments
as cash flow hedges, and the measurement of hedge effectiveness;

estimates of the residual value of assets leased under finance leases or
operating leases, and more generally of assets on which depreciation
is charged net of their estimated residual value;

the measurement of provisions for contingencies and charges.

This is also the case for assumptions applied to assess the sensitivity
of each type of market risk and the sensitivity of valuations to non-
observable parameters.

NOTES TO THE PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED

interest) is recognised in “Net gain/loss on financial instruments at fair
value through profit or loss".

Interest income and expense on derivatives accounted for as fair value
hedges are included with the revenues generated by the hedged item. In
like manner, interest income and expense arising from derivatives used
to hedge transactions designated as at fair value through profit or loss
is allocated to the same accounts as the interest income and expense
relating to the underlying transactions.



CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Notes to the financial statements prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards as adopted by the European Union

_ Year to 31 Dec. 2008 Year to 31 Dec. 2007
pmsoras e | bonse |t L neeme | perse LNt

Customer items 28,381 (11,149) 17,232 26,269 (11,970) 14,299
Deposits, loans and borrowings 26,695 (10,668) 16,027 24,732 (11,731) 13,001
Repurchase agreements 19 (349) (330) 29 (157) (128)
Finance leases 1,667 (132) 1,535 1,508 (82) 1,426

Interbank items 4,685 (7,848) (3,163) 5,283 (8,137) (2,854)
Deposits, loans and borrowings 4,371 (6,834) (2,463) 4,943 (7,363) (2,420)
Repurchase agreements 314 (1,014) (700) 340 (774) (434)

Debt securities issued - (7,935) (7,935) - (7,091) (7,091)

Cash flow hedge instruments 1,669 (1,627) 42 1,628 (899) 729

Interest rate portfolio hedge

instruments 1,223 (1,300) (77) 1,028 (685) 343

Trading book 17,189 (15,482) 1,707 20,319 (20,651) (332)
Fixed-income securities 4,631 - 4,631 4,285 - 4,285
Repurchase agreements 12,503 (13,451) (948) 15,944 (17,564) (1,620)
Loans/Borrowings 59 (161) (106) 90 (194) (104)
Debt securities (1,870) (1,870) (2,893) (2,893)

Available-for-sale financial assets 4,954 - 4,954 3,872 - 3,872

Held-to-maturity financial assets 738 - 738 742 - 742

TOTAL INTEREST

INCOME/(EXPENSE) 58,839 (45,341) 13,498 59,141 (49,433) 9,708

Interest income on individually impaired loans amounted to Net commission income related to trust and similar activities through

EUR 334 million at 31 December 2008 and EUR 316 million at which the Group holds or invests assets on behalf of clients, trusts,

31 December 2007. pension and personal risk funds or other institutions amounted to EUR

The net gain relating to cash flow hedges previously recorded under 1,777 million in 2008, compared with EUR 2,125 million in 2007.

"Unrealised or deferred gains or losses” and taken to the profit and
loss account in 2008 amounted to EUR 28 million, compared with

EUR 27 million in 2007. 2.c NET GAIN/LOSS ON FINANCIAL
INSTRUMENTS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH
PROFIT OR LOSS
2b COMMISSION INCOME AND EXPENSE “Net gain/loss on financial instruments at fair value through profit or
Commission income on financial assets and commission expense on loss" includes all profit and loss items relating to financial instruments
financial liabilities which are not measured at fair value through profit managed in the trading book and financial instruments (including
orloss amounted to EUR 2,788 million and EUR 378 million respectively dividends) that the Group has designated as at fair value through profit or
in 2008, compared with income of EUR 2,553 million and expense of loss under the fair value option, other than interest income and expense
EUR 312 million in 2007. which are recognised in “Net interest income” (Note 2.a).
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Notes to the financial statements prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards as adopted by the European Union

Year to 31 Dec. 2008

Year to 31 Dec. 2007

Assets designated Assets designated

at fair value through at fair value through
In millions of euros Trading book profit or loss Total Trading book profit or loss Total
Fixed-income securities (5,808) 12,438 6,630 (1,968) 758 (1,210)
Variable-income securities (30,538) 1,040 (29,498) 7,737 643 8,380
Derivative instruments 22,740 22,740 51 51
Repurchase agreements 490 148 638 70 19 89
Loans 395 730 1,125 (118) (120) (238)
Borrowings (48) (685) (733) (36) (12 (48)

Remeasurement of interest-rate risk

hedged portfolios 2,559 2,559 399 399
Remeasurement of currency positions (768) (768) 420 420
TOTAL (10,978) 13,671 2,693 6,555 1,288 7,843

Net loss for the year on hedging instruments in fair value hedges and
included under derivative instruments amounted to EUR 3,670 million
(net loss of EUR 314 million in 2007), while the net gain on the hedged
components amounted to EUR 3,652 million (net gain of EUR 275 million
in 2007).

Net gains on the trading book in 2008 and 2007 include an immaterial
amount related to the ineffective portion of cash flow hedges.

Fixed-income securities at fair value through profit or loss (fair value
option) are mainly made up of certificates issued to customers by
BNP Paribas Arbitrage Issuance BV. These instruments pay an amount

indexed to equity market indexes, with the inherent risks hedged by
variable-income securities managed in BNP Paribas Arbitrage's trading
book. Following the downturn in equity prices in 2008, the net gain/
loss on remeasurement at fair value of the debt represented by these
certificates of deposit, amounting to EUR 9,151 million, is offset by
the net gain/loss recorded on variable-income securities in the trading
book.

2.d NET GAIN/LOSS ON AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS

“Net gain/loss on available-for-sale financial assets" includes net gains or losses on non-derivative financial assets not classified as either loans and

receivables or held-to-maturity investments.

In millions of euros Year to 31 Dec. 2008 Year to 31 Dec. 2007
Fixed-income securities " (17) 31
Disposal gains and losses (17) 31
Equities and other variable-income securities 481 2,476
Dividend income 637 634
Additions to impairment provisions (1,634) (55)
Net disposal gains 1,478 1,897
TOTAL 464 2,507

()" Interest income from available-for-sale fixed-income securities is included in “Net interest income” (Note 2.a), and impairment losses related to potential issuer

default are included in “Cost of risk” (Note 2.f).

Unrealised gains and losses (previously recorded under “Unrealised or deferred gains and losses” in shareholders' equity) taken to pre-tax income
amounted to EUR 163 million for the year ended 31 December 2008 and EUR 1,886 million for the year ended 31 December 2007.
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2.e NET INCOME FROM OTHER ACTIVITIES

Year to 31 Dec. 2008 Year to 31 Dec. 2007

Net income from insurance activities 14,004 (10,874) 3,130 16,967 (14,091) 2,876
Net income from investment property 1,048 (430) 618 790 (219) 571
Net income from assets held under

operating leases 4,284 (3,635) 649 3,949 (3,237) 712
Net income from property development

activities 206 (50) 156 189 (36) 153
Other 731 (422) 309 706 (361) 345
TOTAL NET INCOME FROM OTHER

ACTIVITIES 20,273 (15,411) 4,862 22,601 (17,944) 4,657

» NET INCOME FROM INSURANCE ACTIVITIES

In millions of euros Year to 31 Dec. 2008 Year to 31 Dec. 2007
Gross premiums written 13,473 14,914
Movement in technical reserves 5,284 (6,247)
Claims and benefits expense (7,593) (6,689)
Reinsurance ceded, net (245) (43)
Change in value of admissible investments related to unit-linked business (7,996) 916
Other income and expense 207 25
TOTAL NET INCOME FROM INSURANCE ACTIVITIES 3,130 2,876
"Claims and benefits expense” includes expenses arising from surrenders, in particular unit-linked contracts. Interest paid on such contracts is
maturities and claims relating to insurance contracts. “Movement in recognised in “Interest expense”.

technical reserves” reflects changes in the value of financial contracts,

» OPERATING LEASES

In millions of euros 31 December 2008 31 December 2007
Future minimum lease payments receivable under non-cancellable leases 4,352 4,011
Payments receivable within 1 year 1,922 1,747
Payments receivable after 1 year but within 5 years 2,394 2,230
Payments receivable beyond 5 years 36 34

Future minimum lease payments receivable under non-cancellable leases comprise payments that the lessee is required to make during the lease
term.
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2f COST OF RISK

"Cost of risk" represents the net amount of impairment losses recognised in respect of credit risks inherent in the Group's banking intermediation
activities, plus any impairment losses in the case of known counterparty risks on over-the-counter instruments.

» COST OF RISK FOR THE PERIOD

Cost of risk for the period (in mitlions of euros) Year to 31 Dec. 2008 Year to 31 Dec. 2007
Net additions to impairment provisions (5,786) (1,762)
Recoveries on loans and receivables previously written off 348 329
Irrecoverable loans and receivables not covered by impairment provisions (314) (292)
TOTAL COST OF RISK FOR THE PERIOD (5,752) (1,725)

Cost of risk for the period by asset type (in millions of euros) Year to 31 Dec. 2008 Year to 31 Dec. 2007
Loans and receivables due from credit institutions (30) 5
Loans and receivables due from customers (3,783) (1,472)
Available-for-sale financial assets (198) (130)
Financial instruments on trading activities (1,779) (44)
Other assets 1 (13)
Off-balance sheet commitments and other items 37 (71)
TOTAL COST OF RISK FOR THE PERIOD (5,752) (1,725)

» PROVISIONS FOR IMPAIRMENT: CREDIT RISKS

Movement in impairment provisions during the period (in millions of euros) Year to 31 Dec. 2008 Year to 31 Dec. 2007
TOTAL IMPAIRMENT PROVISIONS AT START OF PERIOD 13,508 14,455
Net additions to impairment provisions 5,786 1,762
Utilisation of impairment provisions (1,792) (2,409)
Effect of exchange rate movements and other items (286) (300)
TOTAL IMPAIRMENT PROVISIONS AT END OF PERIOD 17,216 13,508

The main changes in impairment provisions in 2008 and 2007 are related to loans and receivables due from customers.

Impairment provisions by asset type (in millions of euros) 31 December 2008 31 December 2007

Impairment of assets

Loans and receivables due from credit institutions (Note 5.d.) 83 54
Loans and receivables due from customers (Note 5.e.) 14,298 12,499
Financial instruments on trading activities 1,708 44
Available-for-sale financial assets (Note 5.c.) 422 231
Other assets 14 22
TOTAL IMPAIRMENT PROVISIONS AGAINST FINANCIAL ASSETS 16,525 12,850

Provisions recognised as liabilities

Provisions for off-balance sheet commitments

to credit institutions 1 -
to customers 224 202
Other items subject to provisions 466 456
TOTAL PROVISIONS RECOGN